
           

September 14, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. July 26, 2011.
 

2. July 27, 2011.
 

3. August 3, 2011.
 

4. August 9, 2011.
 

5. August 10, 2011.
 

6. August 15, 2011.
 

7. August 18, 2011.
 



E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Hispanic Heritage Month, September 15, through October 15, 2011.
 

2. Order designating Wednesday as the day of the week the Court will meet in regular term for

fiscal year 2011-2012, pursuant to Section 81.005 of the Texas Local Government Code.
 

3. Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County, pursuant to

Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated September 1, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated August 19, 2011; August 26, 2011;

August 31, 2011; September 2, 2011 and September 9, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees in TPA Check Register

dated August 15, 2011 to August 26, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated September 14, 2011.
 

E. Approve and accept donations to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.
 

F. Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee.

2. Nueces County Tax Appraisal District.
 

G. Approve Diabetes contracts/amendments for the following:

1. Wesley Community Center.

2. Texas A & M  University-Corpus Christi, National Youth Wellness Program.
 

H. Ratify/Approve work to be performed for the final connection of water and sewer by Ocean

Plumbing, related to the Rose Acres Project.
 

I. Rescind approval of Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 255-06 and

299-08 purchase to lease and provide maintenance service for a copier in the Justice of the

Peace Pct. 2, Place 2 office from Ikon Office Solutions, Inc.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:



 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider adopting an Order establishing new Justice of the Peace and Constable

Precinct Boundaries in Nueces County.
 

2. Discuss and consider realignment of Justice of the Peace staffing, including the deletion and

addition of positions in certain Justice of the Peace office locations, in accordance with case

loads, collections, and citizen activity at respective Justice of the Peace offices, effective

December 1, 2011.
 

3. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to send a letter to Joseph Nixon, Beirne,

Maynard & Parsons, LLC, directing him to immediately submit the proper materials for

Commissioner and Justice of the Peace and Constable Precincts as approved by

Commissioners Court for preclearance pursuant to the Voting Rights Act.
 

4. Receive a presentation from Joe Alley on the activities of the Intergovernmental Commission

on Drug & Alcohol Abuse Board.
 

5. Receive a presentation from Child Protective Services related to child abuse and neglect in

Nueces County.
 

6. Discuss and consider approval of a revision to the Fee Schedule for the office of the Medical

Examiner, as recommended by the Medical Examiner, effective November 1, 2011.
 

7. Discuss and consider execution of Amendment #12 to the Nueces County Employee Health

Benefit Plan, effective October 1, 2011.
 

8. Discuss and consider a revised Nueces County Airport Hangar Lease Agreement, effective

immediately.
 

9. Discuss and consider development of a process for bidding out seal coat for all Nueces County

roads. 
 

10. Discuss and consider failure of Commissioners Court and the Law Firm of Beirne, Maynard &

Parsons, LLP, to submit to the Department of Justice the approved Commissioners Precinct

map and order, and related matters.
 

11. Discuss and consider instructing the County Attorney and County Clerk to submit the

Commissioners Court Order and Map approved by Commissioners Court on June 15, 2011, to

the Department of Justice, related to the redistricting of Commissioner Precincts.
 

12. Discuss and consider setting the first day or fraction of day of juror service pay at the rate of

$10.00, and the second day or fraction of day at $28.00,  pursuant to Section 61.001 (a-1) (1) &

(2) and (a-2) of the Texas Government Code, effective September 28, 2011.
 

B. SHERIFF
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of the Sheriff’s and Constable’s Fees for 2012, pursuant to

Section 118.131 of the Texas Local Government Code.
 



C. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider submission of a grant application to the Texas Veterans Commission

Fund for the Veterans’ Assistance Housing Assistance Grant Program.
 

2. Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Office of the Governor’s Criminal

Justice Division for funding for the Nueces County Juvenile Drug Court.
 

3. Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Office of the Governor’s Criminal

Justice Division for funding for the Nueces County Juvenile Probation Rules Enforcement

Program (PREP). 
 

D. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 with Haeber Roofing Company

related to upgrading 31 roof electrical conduit supports for the  McKinzie Jail Annex Roof

Replacement project.
 

E. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for Mechanical Equipment Upgrades to the Calderon Building; and authorize the

Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.
 

2. Authorize a Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2011 Chevrolet Impala for the

Sheriff’s office from Caldwell Country, to be funded by the Sheriff's Federal Asset Forfeiture

Fund.
 

F. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 23 for Fiscal Year 2011.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 

a. Application Temporary No. 300

b. Frozen List No. 001

c. Unfreeze List No. 621

d. Personnel Changes reports dated August 26, 2011 and September 2, 2011.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take



such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Appointments to Nueces County Special Task Unit for Adult Protective Services.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

July 26, 2011.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

July 26, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

July 26, 2011 Minutes







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

July 27, 2011.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

July 27, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

July 27, 2011 Minutes















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

August 3, 2011

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

August 3, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

August 3, 2011 Minutes







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 4.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

August 9, 2011

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

August 9, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

August 9, 2011 Minutes







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 5.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

August 10, 2011

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

August 10, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

August 10, 2011 Minutes













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 6.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

August 15, 2011

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

August 15, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

August 15, 2011 Minutes







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 7.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

August 18, 2011

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

August 18, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

August 18, 2011 Minutes







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Resolution-Hispanic Heritage Month Sept. 15 through Oct. 15

Submitted For: Joe A. Gonzalez Submitted By: Sandra Santos,

Commissioner Pct 2

Department: Commissioner Pct 2

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Hispanic Heritage Month, September 15, through October 15, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB 
 Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING  

NATIONAL HISPANIC HERITAGE MONTH SEPTEMBER 15 THROUGH OCTOBER 15, 2011 
 

WHEREAS, from September 15 through October 15, 2011 the country celebrates Hispanic Heritage Month by 
celebrating the histories, cultures and contributions of American citizens whose ancestors came from Spain, 
Mexico, the Caribbean and Central and South America; and,  

WHEREAS, the observation started in 1968 as Hispanic Heritage Week under President Lyndon Johnson and 
was expanded by President Ronald Reagan in 1988 to cover a 30-day period starting on September 15 and ending 
on October 15 and was enacted into law on August 17, 1988; and,    

WHEREAS, Hispanic Heritage Month provides an opportunity to reflect and appreciate the contributions 
Hispanics have made within our community and nation; and,    

WHEREAS, Hispanics serve in all branches of the military and have fought valiantly in every war in United 
States history and continue their service to our country; and;   

WHEREAS, Hispanics are dedicated public servants, holding posts at the highest levels of government; and,  

WHEREAS, Hispanics harbor a deep commitment to family and community, an enduring work ethic, and have 
made major contributions to the nation’s history, arts, sciences and defense.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, that the members of the 
Commissioners Court of Nueces County recognize September 15, 2011, through October 15, 2011, as National 
Hispanic Heritage Month and celebrates the vast contributions of Hispanics to the strength and culture of our 
community.  

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY ON THIS  
THE 14TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2011.    
                        

__________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 

__________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
ATTEST: 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 
Nueces County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Order designating day for Court to meet, Wednesday

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Order designating Wednesday as the day of the week the Court will meet in regular term for fiscal year 2011-2012,

pursuant to Section 81.005 of the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Order - Wednesday, Day of Week to Meet for Court



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER DESIGNATING  

WEDNESDAY AS THE DAY OF THE WEEK TO MEET IN REGULAR TERM 
 

WHEREAS, Texas Local Government Code Section 81.005 (a) sets forth that the Commissioners Court, 
shall designate a day of the week on which the Court shall convene in a regular term each month during the 
next fiscal year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court believes it is in the best interest of the citizens to 
continue to designate Wednesday as the day of the week on which the Court shall convene in a regular term 
each month during the next fiscal year, in accordance with LGC § 81.005 (a), 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, 
TEXAS, that Wednesday is hereby designated as the day of the week on which the Court shall convene in a 
regular term each month during the next fiscal year. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 14th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2011. 
 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

 
____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 3.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Outdoor Burn Ban

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Order prohibiting outdoor burning in the unincorporated areas of Nueces County, pursuant to Section 352.081 of

the Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

Drought conditions have increased in Nueces County.  On the Texas Forest Service's Keetch-Byram Drought Index,

Nueces County is now over 750 units. The Keetch-Byram Index ranges from 0 to 800 units with 800 indicating the

driest possible conditions.  The Court normally adopts a burn ban order as the Keetch-Byram Drought Index

approaches 500.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Burn Ban Order - Sept. 14, 2011



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

(Outdoor Burn Prohibition – September 14, 2011) 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Code authorizes the Commissioners Court to adopt an order restricting outdoor 
burning during drought conditions; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Forest Service has determined that drought conditions exist in Nueces County; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has determined that circumstances present in the unincorporated portions of the County 
create a public safety hazard that would be exacerbated by outdoor burning; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code provides that such an order lasts for a maximum period of 
up to 90 days or until a determination by the Texas Forest Service that drought conditions no longer exist; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED, by the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, that all outdoor 
burning is banned in the unincorporated area of the county for 90 days from the date of the adoption of this Order, unless the 
restrictions are terminated earlier based on a determination made by the Texas Forest Service or this Court.  This Order is adopted 
pursuant to Section 352.081 of the Texas Local Government Code, and other applicable statutes.  This Order does not prohibit 
burning activities related to public health and safety that are authorized by the Texas Natural Resources Commission for (1) 
firefighter training; (2) public utility, natural gas pipeline or mining operations; or, (3) planting or harvesting of agricultural crops, 
or, burns that are conducted by a prescribed burn manager, in accordance with the Natural Resources Code.  In accordance with 
Section 352.081(h), a violation of this Order is a Class C Misdemeanor. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 14th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2011. 
 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Manual Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated September 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Manual ck reg 09-01-11



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08118/20 I I -- 08131/20 I I 
All Entries Requested 

Cbeck Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002227 V31565 Boon Chapman 113762 TR 08/19/20 II IIW IS 4S2,974.96 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202646 V04630 FROST NA TlONAL BANK WT202646 TR OSI19/20 II IIW IS 927,039.42 
02 00202647 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202647 TR 08/19/2011 HW IS 274,921.83 
02 00202648 V02279 NATlONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202648 TR 08/19/2011 HW IS 2,777.50 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08118/20 II HW IS 5,178.30 
02 00202652 VI4718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT202652 TR 08/1912011 HW IS 1,322.17 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/2011 IIW IS 40,129.15 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202663 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202663 TR 08/31120 II HW IS 437,246.46 
02 00202664 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202664 TR 08/31/2011 IIW IS 160,029.02 
02 00202665 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT202665 TR 08/31/2011 IIW IS 7,680.03 

** SO R T TOTALS*'" ----------
Hand Writlen 2,339,298.84 

================ 
02 Group Total 2,339,298.84 

10 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08/1S/2011 IlW IS 100.00 
*'" BREAK ** 

10 00202653 V31565 Boon Chapman WT202653 TR 08/22/2011 llW IS 52,827.78 

** SORT TOT A L S ** ---------
Hand Writlcn 52,927.78 

:: ::: ::: ::: ======= 
10 Group Total 52,927.78 

II 00202637 V08974 State Comptroller WT202637 TR 08119/2011 HW IS 515.62 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202649 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR 08/18/2011 HW IS 1,182,782.72 
11 00202650 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202650 TR 08/19/2011 HW IS 480.00 
II 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR OS/IS/20 I I IIW IS 224,434.86 

Page:lJser:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ CUlTellt Date: 09/0112011 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated eck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:15:16 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:224,434.86
http:1,182,782.72
http:52,927.78
http:52,927.78
http:52,827.78
http:2,339,298.84
http:2,339,298.84
http:7,680.03
http:160,029.02
http:437,246.46
http:40,129.15
http:1,322.17
http:5,178.30
http:2,777.50
http:274,921.83
http:927,039.42
http:4S2,974.96


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08118/2011 -- 08/31 120 1 1 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
II 00202654 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202654 TR 08/2312011 IIW IS 130.00 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202656 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202656 TR 08/25/2011 HW IS 800.00 
11 00202657 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202657 TR 08/25/2011 IIW IS 1,890.00 
II 00202658 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202658 TR 08/2512011 HW IS 1,310.00 
II 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/2011 HW IS 214,810.15 
II 00202660 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202660 TR 08/26/2011 IIW IS 10,160.00 
II 00202661 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202661 TR 08/2612011 HW IS 19,010.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** -------- 
Hand Written 1,656,323.35 

== =::: ====::==== 
Total 1,656,32335 

12 00202649 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR 08/18/2011 HW IS 10,905.66 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08/18/2011 HW IS 12,949.34 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/20 II 11W IS 46,265.98 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Iland Written 170,120.98 

================ 
12 Group Total 170,120.98 

13 00202649 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR 08118/201 lIW IS 24,706.11 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08/18/2011 IIW IS 13,682.62 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202655 V29071 LCS Corrections Servie WT202655 TR 08/23/2011 HW IS 1,218,693.11 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/20 I HW IS 50,790.80 

** SO R T TOT AL S ** --- -- -- -----

Page: 2
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 09/01/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Cheek Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:15:16 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:50,790.80
http:1,218,693.11
http:13,682.62
http:24,706.11
http:170,120.98
http:170,120.98
http:46,265.98
http:12,949.34
http:10,905.66
http:1,656,323.35
http:19,010.00
http:10,160.00
http:214,810.15
http:1,310.00
http:1,890.00


----------------

-----------

- - ----------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08/18/2011 -- 08/31/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

lland Written 1,307,872.64 
================ 

I'.' Group Total l,307,872.64 

14 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08118/20 II HW IS 6,259.10 
** BREAK ** 

14 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/20 II HW IS 67,509.25 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 73,768.35

----------- .... - ... - ... 

14 GrouD Total 73,768.35 

15 00202649 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR 08/18/2011 HW IS 1,212.42 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08/18/20 II HW IS 6,564.42 
** BREAK ** 

15 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/20 II HW IS 55.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** ---------------
Hand Written 7,831.84 

======::=:=:=:=::: 
15 Group Total 7,831.84 

16 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08118/2011 IIW IS 360.12 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/20 I I IIW IS 55.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** --------
Hand Written 415.12 

16 Group Total 415.12 

17 00202649 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR 08118120 II IIW IS 20,344.63 

Page:
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~~ Current Hate: 09/01/2011 

Report:BK500cer_BT - Consolidated . eck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:15: 16 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:20,344.63
http:7,831.84
http:7,831.84
http:6,564.42
http:1,212.42
http:73,768.35
http:73,768.35
http:67,509.25
http:6,259.10
http:l,307,872.64
http:1,307,872.64


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08/1S/20 I I -- OS/3 1120 I 1 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee (D. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR OS/18/20 I 1 IIW IS 21,089.55 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR OS/25/20 I I IIW IS 1,770.35 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 43,204.53 

====::::::==::::;:::=== 
17 Group Total 43,204.53 

IS 00202637 VOS974 State Comptroller WT202637 TR OS/19/20 I I IIW IS 209.96 

** BREAK ** 
IS 00202649 V004S6 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR OS/18/2011 IIW IS 23,349.45 

** BREAK ** 
IS 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08118/20 I HW IS 1,007.67 

** BREAK ** 
IS 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/20 I 1 HW IS 3.850.SI 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Written 28,417.89 

====== :::=:::::: :::::::: 

18 Total 28.417.S9 

19 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08118/20 I I !lW IS 6,OS4.95 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR OS/25/20 II IIW IS 4,950.00 

** SOR T TOT ALS ** 
Hand Written 11,034.95 

======::::=== 
19 Total 11,034.95 

20 00202649 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR 08/1S/2011 IIW IS 8,497.41 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08118/Z0 II lIW IS 6,046.00 

Page: 4
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan'\5 CUITent Date: 09/01120 II 


Report:BK500ccr _BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:15:16 


~ '-' '-' 

, <", N,. ~.."."\,"r,;""""vl,t"""'~W'''''''''''''~'''''¥'~fr''i'*'~f't·I;\''''''_·''''_~~---"'.."--,...,,,. •• ""-~-..~-~'.'.- "~,--. 

http:6,046.00
http:8,497.41
http:11,034.95
http:11,034.95
http:4,950.00
http:6,OS4.95
http:28.417.S9
http:28,417.89
http:3.850.SI
http:1,007.67
http:23,349.45
http:43,204.53
http:43,204.53
http:1,770.35
http:21,089.55


--------

------------

--------- - -- --

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08/18/20 II -- 08/31/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
20 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/2011 IlW IS 23,943.32 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Wril1ell 38,486.73 

=== =====::== === 
20 (~rollD Total 38,486.73 

28 00202649 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR 08/18/20 I I IIW IS 48,471.06 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08118/2011 Irw IS 5,919.64 

** BREAK ** 
28 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/2011 IIW IS 9,232.80 

** SO R T TOT ALS ** 
Iland Written 6J,623.50 

===::: ===== 
28 GrollD Total 63,623.50 

30 00202649 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR 08118/20 J I HW IS 27,504.74 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08/18/20 I J HW IS 3,750.00 

** BREAK ** 
30 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/20 I J IIW IS 7,766.21 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Iland Wril1cll 39,020.95 

== ==::::; ==::::;==== 
30 Groun Total 39,020.95 

37 00202649 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202649 TR 0811 8/20 II ITW IS 4,724.15 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08/18/20 II llW IS 293.00 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ------ --------

User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan 
'-

Current Date: 09/0 1120 11 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10: 15:16 

\., '-' '

http:4,724.15
http:39,020.95
http:39,020.95
http:7,766.21
http:3,750.00
http:27,504.74
http:63,623.50
http:6J,623.50
http:9,232.80
http:5,919.64
http:48,471.06
http:38,486.73
http:38,486.73
http:23,943.32


--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 08/18/20 II -- 08/31/20 I I 
AI! Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

Hand Written 5,017.15 
========::::===::::::; 

37 Group Total 5,017.15 

40 00202649 V00486 Payro1\ Fund 02 WT202649 TR 08/J 8/201 I HW IS 229,361.39 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202651 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113760 TR 08118/20 II HW IS 45,706.45 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202659 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113761 TR 08/25/2011 HW IS 25,556.96 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 300,624.80 

40 Total 300,624.80 

U"" CORINA - Corina Ann Bwm ~ P'g" 6 Current Date: 09101/2011 
Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 10:15:16 

',' 

~ .. 

http:300,624.80
http:300,624.80
http:5,017.15
http:5,017.15


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Regular Bill summaries

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated August 19, 2011; August 26, 2011; August 31, 2011;

September 2, 2011 and September 9, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Ck reg 08-19-11

Ck reg 08-26-11

Ck reg 08-31-11

Ck reg 09-02-11

Ck reg 09-09-11



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:50: 18Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/1 8/2011Report Date: 08/19/2011 

Paf,!e 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl"iption Check Amount 

00022372 08119/2011 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGRO 

AUGUST 20 II Budgeted Expenses GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 67,509.25 

Check Total 67,509.25 

00022373 08119/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

DEFENSE ATTORNEY FOR DWI COURT GEN 2081 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fces 2,075.00 

Check Total 2,075.00 

EP Check Stock Total 69,584.25 

Grand Total 69,584.25 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:69,584.25
http:69,584.25
http:2,075.00
http:2,075.00
http:67,509.25
http:67,509.25


ClIITcnt Time: 1-+:51 :3-+Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
~~~!!.!.!.!.!i:.!. AP CCR NUC -=-=~'-'--""-"-'-= OSI19/20 

Current Date: 08/18/2011 

Page 

Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00638381 08119/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 8.30 

ROBSTOWN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTO\VN CENTER mats, mops, to GEN 1760 5445 Lim:ns,Towels,etc 63.83 

ROBSTOWN PCT. #3 building mats GEN 1760 5445 Lincns,Towels,cte 8.30 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5-+45 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

BISHOP CENTER mats, towels, ap GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Tllwels,etc 26.89 

BISHOP CENTER mals, towels, up GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,elc 26.89 

BANQUETE CENTER mats, GEN 1770 5445 1.3.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.88 

DRISCOLL CENTER mats, GEN 1770 5445 9.46 

ROBTOWN CENTER UNIFORMS Acct. GEN 4190 5463 ") ~! _..)
ROBTo\VN CENTER UNIFORMS Acc!. GEN 4190 5463 ! ~!..... ~)-

2SS.IS 

00638382 08119120 ATTYGENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY08191 I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 3.691.35 

Check Total 13.691.35 

00638383 08119/2011 ROUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PY08l911 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY ROUDLOCHE TRUSTEE Cft 13 6,502.19 

Check Total 19 

00638384 08119/2011 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVrC 

DWI COURT PROGRAM PHIII - AUG GEN 2081 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

SUBSTANCE ABUSE COUNSELING GEN 2081 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 13.243.50 

DWI COURT PROGRAM - JULY 2011 GEN 2081 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 2,057.50 
DWI COURT PROGRAM Pll\ll- JULY GEN 2081 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 1.00 

00638385 08119/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

transport to NCME morgue (lEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,080.00 

tr"n~n()rt to NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1,300.00 

Check Total 2.380.00 

00638386 08119/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PY081911 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

PY081911 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:51 :34Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report N:lme: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08119120 I I 

Current Date: 08118/201 1 

Page 2 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Descrivtion DIV Object Object Description Check Am()unt 

Check Total 76.36 

00638387 08119/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PY0819Il GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00638388 08119/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PY081911 GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York MONY 6.00 

6.00 

00638389 08119/2011 NEBRASKA CIILD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PY081911 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00638390 08119/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PY081911 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Total 226.00 

00638391 08119/2011 RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

SCRAM MONITORING APR-JUNE 201 GEN 2081 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 920.00 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR JULY 2011 GEN 2081 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1.890.00 

Check Total 2.810.00 

00638392 08119/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PY08191 I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00638393 08119/2011 STIMMLER, HUGO 

on call for death GEN 3890 5347 - ME & DA 700.00 

Check Total __--:..;::..:=:.;;;. 

00638394 08119/2011 TG 

PY081911 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 929.99 

Check Total 929.99 

00638395 08119/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

PY081911 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 

Check Total 258.16 

00638396 08119/2011 V ALIC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY081911 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens Stute Bunk Trust Fund 25.00 



User ID: Rt:becca CIIITcut Time: 14:5 I :34 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0811R/2011

Report Date: OR/19/20 J I 
Page -," 

Check# Check Dt £.!u'ee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 25.00 

00638397 08/19/20 II WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGIS 

PY081911 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 183.50 

Check Total ___..:...:..:=:..:..:;..::. 

LA Check Stock Total 44.1 06.12 

Grand Total 44,106.12 

http:44,106.12


Current Time: 10:53:06User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 08119/20 II 

Current Date: 08118120 I I 

Pa2c 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descliption Check Amount 

00638372 08/19/2011 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union/Bay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlRay Area Club 420.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00638373 08119/2011 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Welness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Uniun Wdncss 6,608.61 

Check Total 6,608.61 

00638374 08119/2011 CREDIT UNIONIYMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Uniun YMCA 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00638375 08/19/2011 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 393.06 

Check Total 393.06 

00638376 08119/2011 NCCLE - PAC 

Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Cumb Law EnfOrticers - PAC 242.00 

Check Total 242.00 

00638377 08/19/2011 NCSOAICLEAT 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 7,539.00 

Check Total 7,539.00 

00638378 08119/2011 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Lil\; Spanner 386.60 

Check Total 386.60 

00638379 08119/2011 SEAINC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 SherifI' Assue 850.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00638380 08119/2011 UNITED WA y* 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,217.94 

Check Total 1,217.94 

LA Chcck Stock Total 17,702.21 

Grand Total 17,702.21 



Current Time: II :J6:J9Use.' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 08/19/20 I I 

Current Date: OX1I9/20 I 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00638398 08/19/20 11 AT & T MOBILITY 

07/02-08/01 GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 126.97 

07/02-08/0 I GEN 3700 5443 Inler-Local Agreements 3,709.47 

Check Total 3.836.44 

00638399 08119/2011 AT&T 

08/01-08/3 1 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 65.05 

Check Total 65.05 

0063X400 OX/I 9120 1 1 AT&T 

08/03-09/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 142.26 

Check Total 

00638401 08119/2011 AT&T 

08/07-09/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNd Fees 205.7!1 

Check Total 

00638402 08119/2011 AT&T 

08/07 -09/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 205.78 

Check Total 205.78 

00638403 08119/2011 AT&T 

08/07-09/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 151.2X 

!;;hcck Total 151.28 

00638404 08/19/20 II AT&T 

08/03-09/02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 126.54 

Check Total 

00638405 08/19/20 II AT&T 

08/01-08/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 804.69 

Check Total 804.69 

00638406 08119/20 11 AT&T 

0810 1-08/3 1 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 470.17 

Check Totlll 

00638407 08119/2011 CENTURYLINK 

08/01-08/3 GEN 0180 5231 Telephone Expense 298.17 

08/01-08/3 1 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 37.76 

0810 1-08/3 1 GEN 1530 5231 Telephone Expense 66.58 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :36:39Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI·t Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00638408 

00638409 

00638410 

08/19/2011 

08/19/20 II 

08119/2011 

00638411 08/19/2011 

00638412 08/19/2011 

Payee Name Description 

08/01-08/3 I 

08/01-08/3 1 
08/01-08/31 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

16w 07/06-08/04 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

9w 07/07-08/05 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

30406/20-07/20 

10506/24-07/26 

46506124-07/26 

105 06/24-07/26 

10119 06/24-07/26 

51456 06/24-07/26 

310 06/24-07/26 

STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

REGINa, CHILD 

SPENCER, CHILD 

REGINa, CHILD 

RAMOS, CHILDREN 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

08/01-08/3 1 
08/04-09/03 

08/04-09/03 

08/07·09/06 

Cunent Date: 08/19/20 I 

Pall;c 2 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Telephone Expense 83 AO 

Telephone Expense 28.06 
Telephone Expense 63.64 

Check Total 677.61 

Gas, Water, Sewuge, Garbage 173.17 

Check Total 173.17 

Gas, Water, St:woge, Gorbage 180.59 

Check Total 180.59 

Report Date: 08119120 II 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

llipJ 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1565 

1470 

0170 

1450 

1450 

1450 

1490 

1490 

1500 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

1240 
1520 

1520 

1580 

Object 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5234 

5234 

_.l.l5""''' 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5236 
523 

5231 

5231 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

58.24 

24.98 

75.39 

25.37 

1,228.50 

5,140.82 

53.61 

Check Total 6.606,91 

400.00 

GOO.OO 

80.00 

120.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

Intt:rNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Teleohonc Expense 

Check Total 

64.41 
762,75 

117,24 

511.97 

1,456.37 

LA Check Stock Total 16.302.64 

http:5,140.82
http:1,228.50


Usel' ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref,!ister 

RepOI't Date: 08/19/20 II 

Current Time: 11 :36:39 
Current Date: 08/19/20 II 

Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Grand Total 16,302.64 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:34:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: OR/26120 II 

Current Date: 08126120 I 1 

PllgC 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept Object Check Amount 

00638658 08/26/2011 AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSINES 

3 RING BINDERS # 2015 GEN 2081 S..B8 General Operatim! Supplies 1.661.60 

Check Totul 1.661.60 

00638659 08/26/20 II MARCO ANTONIO 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Forfeiture 778.00 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas lnt-DD Bank Accounts 0.0 

Check Total 778.01 

00638660 08126/2011 COASTAL BEND OUTPAlTENT SERVIC 

INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT-AUG 2011 GEN 2081 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 1,767.50 

Check Totul 1,767.50 

00638661 08/26/2011 CRAIN, CHAVELA V. 

sot vs russell palmer mtr GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 287.00 

Check Total 287.00 

00638662 08/26/2011 DAY-TIMERS INC 

FOLIO I PPD ORIG. 112 YEAR. GEN 2081 5438 General Operating Supplies 599.60 

SHIPPING & HANDLING GEN 2081 5438 General Operating Supplies 54.54 

Check Total 654.14 

00638663 08/26/2011 FMS PRODUCTIONS INC 

DVD'S FOR OWl PROGRAM GEN 2081 5438 General Operating Supplies 1,421.00 

Check Total 

00638664 08/26/201 I LIFELOC TECHNOLOGIES INC 

ALCOHOL TESTING KITS GEN 2081 5438 General Operating Supplies 1,421.00 

Check Total 

00638665 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-or INC 

007/01-08101 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 132.90 

007/01-08/01 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 24.98 

06/23 -07123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 25.59 

388 06/23-07/23 GEN 0170 5"")~~
-.).) Electricity 68.75 

24920 06/23-07/25 GEN 1760 5233 Electricitv 2.. 792.04 

00638666 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC co-oP INC 

10206 06/23-07123 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 1.419.06 

http:1.419.06


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report D~lte: 08/:!6/20 I 1 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Pavel.' Name Description DlV Dept Object 

59006/23-07/23 GEN 0160 5233 
2118 06/23-07/23 GEN 0160 <;?"'". -.).~ 

007/01-08/01 GEN 0170 5?"''''-.).) 

o07/01-0RIOI GEN 0170 5233 

007/01-08/01 GEN 0170 5233 
007/01-08/01 GEN 0170 5233 
116007/06-07/22 GEN 0170 5233 
5006/23-07/23 GEN 0170 5:!33 

4480 06/23-07/22 GEN 0170 5233 

007/01-08/01 GEN 0170 5?"''''-.).) 

007101-08/01 GEN 0170 5233 

13606/23-07/23 GEN 0170 5233 

007/01-08/01 GEN 0170 5?"''''-.).) 

Electricity GEN 0170 5?"''''-.).) 

107 06/23-07/23 GEN 0170 5233 

18606/23-07/23 GEN 0170 5233 

514706/23-07/23 GEN 0170 5?"'"-.).) 

00638667 08/26/20 [ [ NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 GEN 0170 5233 

00638668 08/26/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 GEN 0170 5?"'''_.J') 

00638669 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 GEN 0170 ~")""""I__.).J 

00638670 08/26/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

32706/20-07/22 GEN 0170 5233 

00638671 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

2706/20-07/22 GEN 0170 5233 

Object Descripti!JIJ 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electri(;ity 

Electricity 

Electrici ty 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

E[ectricity 

Electricity 

E[ectricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

ClI ....ent Time; 14:34:54 
~JIlTellt Date: O1V?6/20 I I 

Page 2 
Cbeck Amount 

9:!.O6 
263.99 

13.H4 
9036 

IH5.90 
30.1 :! 

490.12 
30.78 

13.84 
55.36 
41.15 

15.56 
[3.84 
37.67 
46.44 

605.55 

Check Total 

Cbeck Total 

20.78 
20.78 

Check Total 

65.21 

I 

Check TOllil 

40.98 
40.9;:1 

Check Total 

62.52 
62.52 

Check TofllI 

28.H I 

28.81 



lIser ID: Rebecca Current Time: 14:34:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 08126120 II 

Current Date: 08126/20 

Pa~e 3 

Check# Check Dt Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

00638672 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

32806/23-07/28 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

62.61 

00638673 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

4067 06/23-07/23 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

484.00 

00638674 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

98 06113-07113 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Totld 

101.68 

101.68 

00638675 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

5406/20-07/22 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Totlll 

33.13 

13 

00638676 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Tohd 

40.98 

40.98 

00638677 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

280.86 

00638678 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

360.82 

360.82 

00638679 08/26/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Totnl 

210.00 

2LO.00 

00638680 08/26/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

006/28-07/27 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 

Check Total 

41.40 

00638681 08/26/2011 RECOVERY HEALTHCARE CORP 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 2011 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 2011 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 20 II 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2081 

2081 

2081 

5434 

5434 

5434 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 

60.00 

60.00 

60.00 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 201 GEN 2081 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 130.00 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Rep-o/'t Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReJ)ort Date: 08126120 II 

Check# Check Of Payee Name Description DlV Object 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 2011 GEN 2081 5434 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 2011 GEN 2081 5434 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 2011 (lEN 2081 5434 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 2011 GEN 2081 5434 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 2011 GEN 2081 5434 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 20 II GEN 2081 5434 

SCRAM MONITORING FOR AUG 20 II GEN 2081 5434 

00638682 08/26/2011 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY 

PRO RATA SHARE FOR 2011 GEN 3700 5443 

00638683 08/26/20 II STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

LABOR TO RECEIVE,UNBOX & PLACE GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR, VINYL NON/TILT GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR VINYL SWV TILT, GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR, NO ARMS CASTERS GEN 1900 5641 

LABOR TO RECEIVE,UNBOX & PLACE GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR, VINYL NON/TILT GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR VINYL SWV TILT, GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR, NO ARMS CASTERS GEN 1900 5641 

LABOR TO RECEIVE,UNBOX & PLACE GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR, VINYL NON/TILT GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR VINYL SWV TILT, GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR, NO ARMS CASTERS GEN 1900 5641 

LABOR TO RECEIVE,UNBOX & PLACE GEN 1900 5641 

CHAIR, VINYL NON/TILT GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR VINYL SWV TILT, GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR, NO ARMS CASTERS GEN 1900 5641 

LABOR TO RECEIVE,UNBOX & PLACE GEN 1900 5641 

QUEST CHAIR, VINYL NON/TILT GEN 1900 5641 

08/26120 

Plll:C ..]. 

Obie(LDCSl:ription Check Amount 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs ·moo 
Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 310.00 

Electronic Monitor & II) Costs 60.00 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 200.00 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 310,00 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 310.00 

Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 60.00 

1,600.00 

Inter-Local Agreements 40.970.00 

40,970.00 

Equipml!nt & Furniture 1.233.33 

Equipment & Furniture 1.858.20 

Equipment & Furniture 2,812.95 

Equipment & Furniture 4,026.10 

Equipment & Furniture 282.02 

Equipment & Furniture 1,233.33 

Equipment & Furniture 1,858.20 

Equipment & Furniture 2,812.95 

Equipment & Furniture 3,716.40 

Equipment & Furniture 282.02 
Equipment & Furniture L233.33 

Equipment & Furniture 1,858.20 

Equipml!nt & Furniture 2,812.95 

Equipment & Furniture 4,026.10 

Equipment & Furniture 282.02 

Equipml!nt & Furniture 

Equipmt:nt & Furniture 1,858.20 

Equipment & Furniture 12.95 

Equipment & Furniture 3.406.70 

Equipment & Furniture 282.02 

Equipment & Furniture 1.233.33 

Equipment & Furniture 1,858.20 



USCI' ID: Rl!heccu =~,:""-,-..:...:.:.,,,-,,-,-1"':34:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC "",,-,,"-'-'e.!.!.!.-""""'-"-'- 08/26/201 1 

Renor! Date: 08126/201 1 
5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obj~ct Desuiutioll Check Amount 

QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furnituno: 2.1; 12.95 

QUEST CHAIR VINYL SWV TILT, GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 3,097.00 

NO ARMS CASTERS (lEN 1900 5MI Equipment & Furniture 282.02 

LABOR TO RECEIVE,UNBOX & PLACE GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,233.33 

QUEST CIIAIR, VINYL NON/TILT GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1.858.20 

QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,812.95 

QUEST CHAIR VINYL SWV TILT, GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5.574.60 

QUEST CHAIR, NO ARMS CASTERS GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 282.02 

LABOR TO RECEIVE,UNBOX & PLACE GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,233.36 

QUEST CHAIR, VINYL NON/TILT GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1 ):\58.20 

QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2.R 12.95 

CHAIR VINYL S\VV TILT, GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 4,645.50 

CHAIR, NO ARMS CASTERS GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 282.02 

LABOR TO RECEIVE,UNBOX & PLACE GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture L233.33 
QUEST CHAIR, VINYL NON/TILT GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture U5S.20 

QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 3.214.80 

QUEST CHAIR VINYL SWV TILT, GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 4.335.80 

QUEST CHAIR, NO ARMS CASTERS GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 282.02 

LABOR TO RECEIVE,UNBOX & PLACE GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1.233.:n 

EXTRA QUEST CHAIR GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 309.70 

CHAIR, VINYL NON/TILT GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,858.20 

EXTRA QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR GEN 1900 5641 Equipmt:nt & Furniture 401.85 

QUEST JURY BASE CHAIR NON GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2.812.95 

EXTRA. QUEST CHAIR VINYL SWV GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 309.70 

QUEST CHAIR VINYL SWV TILT, GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 3,716.40 

QUEST CHAIR, NO ARMS CASTERS GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 282.02 

Check Total 

00638684 08/26/2011 TARRANT COUNTY ASSN. FIT BLIND 

SWAB DRUG: TEST 9 PANEL+ALCOHOL GEN 2081 5438 General Opt:raling Supplies 2.603.40 

Check Total 2.603.40 

LA Check Stock Total 156.580.40 

Grand Total 156.580.40 

http:156.580.40
http:156.580.40
http:2.603.40
http:2.603.40
http:3,716.40
http:2.812.95
http:1,858.20
http:4.335.80
http:3.214.80
http:4,645.50
http:1,233.36
http:5.574.60
http:2,812.95
http:1.858.20
http:1,233.33
http:3,097.00


Current Time: 08:38:21 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/30/20 II

Report Date: 08/31120 II 
Paee 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00638685 08/31/2011 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PY083 I 1 I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,382.86 

Check Total 2,382.86 

00638686 08/31/2011 BOUDLOCHE. CINDY 

PY083lli GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CII 13 870.58 

Check Total 

00638687 08/31120 II ECMC 

PY0831l1 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE Cll 13 305.38 

Check Total 305.38 

0063868808/3112011 EDWARDJONES 

PY083 I I 1 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 52.03 

PY083111 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 52.03 

Check Total \04.06 

00638689 08/3112011 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PY083 I 1 I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00638690 08/31/20 II PHEAA 

PY083111 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCI IE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00638691 08/31/2011 TG 

PY083 I II GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOClIE TRUSTEE ell 13 225.54 

Check Total 225.54 

00638692 08/31/2011 VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PY083111 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 4,534.67 

Grand Total 4,534.67 



CUlTent Time: 16:44:07User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09102/2011 

Current Date: Ofl/24/20 11 

Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

00022374 09/02/20 II BATEK, JERRY 

CUESTAS, AMANDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

TROHAN, MICHAEL CiEN 3120 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 225.00 

GONZALES, ANGEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 975.00 

VELA, ADRIAN (fEN 3310 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 550.00 

RICKARD. CHARLES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

CUESTAS, AMANDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 2,525.00 

00022375 09/02/2011 BERG, ROBERT A 

SANCHEZ, RENE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022376 09/02/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

CANTU, OSCAR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400,00 

00022377 09/02/2011 BONILLA, JOHN E 

POWERS, GILBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 

POWERS, GILBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00022378 09/02/2011 CANALES, GABl S 

VILLERREAL, NOE GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022379 09/02/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

TORRES, CIIlLDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 248.00 

Check Total 248.00 

00022380 09102/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

VASQUEZ, JONATHAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250,00 

Check Total 250.00 

00022381 09/02/2011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

AYALA, ALEXANDER (fEN 3310 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 4()(),OO 

CllAVEZ, RAMIRO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00022382 09/02/2011 DEL TORO, HECTOR 



Current Time: J6:44:07User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP._CCR_NUC Current Date: OS124120J

Report Date: 09102120 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 2 

Check Amounf 

GAMEZ, JUAN GEN 33] 0 5342 Appointed Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022383 09/02/2011 DIAZ, DAVID 

AGUILAR, LEONARDO 

WALLACE, WARREN 

GEN 

GEN 

3] 10 

3] 30 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Altny Fees 

Appointed Attnv Fees 

350.00 

300.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00022384 09/02/2011 DODSON, RICK 

ESPINOZA, MARK GEN 33] 0 5342 Appointed Fees 550.00 

Check Total __---:~~ 

00022385 09/02/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

DYE,ROY 

HERNANDEZ, PETRA 

HERNANDEZ, PETRA 

NERIOS, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3310 

3310 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Ft'es 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AttllY Fees - Co Crts 

00.00 

200.00 

200.00 

150.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00022386 09/02/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

MARTINEZ, JERRY 

CASE, CALVIN 

GOMEZ, TONY 

ROMAN, CHANO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

31 JO 

3310 

3310 

3J...1.0 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fccs Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Fees - Co Crts 

350.()0 

50.00 

450.00 

150.00 

Check Total ],100.00 

00022387 09/02/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

PERALTA, JUSTIN 

MARTINEZ, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3320 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Fees 

Appointed Allny Fees 

400.00 

2.500.00 

Check Total 2.900.00 

00022388 09102/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

RAMOS, JACOB GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022389 09/02/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

METER, MARK V A N GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Fees 

Check Total 6.400.00 

00022390 09/02/20 11 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 



User ID: Rt:bt:eea Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RCI)Ort Date: 09/0212011 

Check# Check Dt Puyee Name Descrioti!m DIV Dept Object 

FLORES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 
GARZA, LESLIE GEN 3310 5342 
PENA, .lOSE GEN 3310 5342 
PEREZ, .lOSE GEN 3360 5342 

PEREZ, .lOSE GEN 3360 5342 

00022391 09/02/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

GARCIA, RUDY GEN 3310 5342 

DOUGAN,KENNETH GEN 3310 5342 

00022392 09/02/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

MALDONADO, DAVID GEN 3110 5342 

RAMSEY, DA VIS GEN 3110 5342 

MCFADDEN, GWENDOLYN GEN 3110 5342 

LERMA, DAVID ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 

CANTO, LUIS GEN 3110 5342 

MORENO, VICTOR GEN 3110 5342 

GALLAGHER, STEVE GEN 3310 5342 

RODRIGUEZ, AMANDA GEN 3310 5342 

KAIZER, RANDY GEN 3310 5342 

OLBERA, LEANDRO GEN 3320 5342 

QUINTERO, RICHARD GEN 3330 5342 
MARTINEZ, BENNY GEN 3350 5342 

GARCIA, GUADALUPE GEN 3370 5342 

00022393 09/02/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

PEREZ, ALBERT GEN 3330 5342 

00022394 09/02/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

VILLEGAS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

00022395 09/02/201 I GIOVA1\'NINI, STEPHEN A 

AUSTIN, LAURA GEN 3360 5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Ft:es 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appoilllt'd Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fet:s 

Appointt:d Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointt:d Attny Ft:t:s 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Time: 16:44:07 

Current Date: 08/24/201 \ 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

\ 00.00 

\65.00 
350.00 

200.00 

550.00 

Check Totld L365.00 

400.00 

450.00 

Check Total 850.00 

350.00 

150.00 

100.00 

75.00 
350.0() 

350.00 

210.00 

807.00 

10,022.00 

740.00 

450.00 
5S0.00 

400.00 

Check Total 14,584.00 

350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

1,045.00 

http:1,045.00


Usel'ID: Rebecca Cunent Time: 16:~4:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
.!:kP-01"t Date: 09/02/201 IReport Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name 

00022396 09/02/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LA W OFFICE 

MCLEiSH, JUSTIN 

00022397 09/02/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

SMITH, CHELSEA 

ECHOLS, TIMOTHY WAYNE 

CALLAZO, JOSE 

CALLAZO, JOSE 

CALLAZO, JOSE 

BARRERA, CANDICE 

BECERRA, BELINDA 

00022398 09/02/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MORENO, JUSTIN 

MORENO, JUSTIN 

JUAREZ, JESUS 

CANTU, BIANCA 

00022399 09/02/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

CADENA, CHILDREN 

00022400 09/02/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

ALANIZ, MICHAEL 

REYNA, MADELINE 

CANALES, KAISTOS 

GARZA, JESSE 
WEBB, ROBBY 

HENDERSON, BYRON 

00022401 09102/2011 HALL, GARY A 

SIMPSON, PARENTS 

CANALES, KRISTOS 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

CiEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3[30 

3110 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3330 

3330 

3110 

3110 

3150 

3310 

3150 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3150 
3150 

3310 

3150 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object DesCI"iption 

Current Date: 08/24120 II 

Page 4 

Check Amollnt 

Check Totlll 1.045.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tohll 

100.00 

100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fecs 


25.00 

ISO.OO 

350.00 

350.00 

400.00 

150.00 

400.00 

Check Total 1,925.00 

100.00 

350.00 

385.00 

400.00 

Check Total 1,235.00 

Check Total 120.00 

250.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 
75.00 

350.00 

Check Total 900.00 

260.00 

75.00 

20.00 

http:1,235.00
http:1,925.00


User JD: Rebecca Nueces Count): Conso1idated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 08124/2011

Report Date: 09/02/201 I 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt fuee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LUGO, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

GLORIA, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RAMIREZ, RUBEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Ll60.00 

00022402 09/02/2011 HElL LAW FIRM 

KELLEY, DANIEL ISAIAH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JIMM. JESSICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

KELLEY, DANIEL ISAIAH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00022403 09/02/201 J HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

WILLIAMS, VERNAL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HODGES, LEONARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HODGES, LEONARD (lEN 3110 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 75.00 

MARTINEZ, JONATIION GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SALDANA. JOHN (lEN 3[50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

SALDANA. JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees [40.00 

WILLIAMS, VERNAL GEN 3310 5342 Appoillkd Attny Fees 400.00 

HOY, DAVID (lEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.()O 

Check Totlll 1,635.00 

00022404 09/02/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

JONES, CANDICE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 924.00 

Check Total 924.00 

00022405 09/02/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

FLORES, ROBERTO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022406 09/02/2011 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

BURGESS, MOLLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00022407 09/02120 [ 1 JONES, GRANT 

LOPEZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 6,920.00 

Check Total 

00022408 09/02/2011 KLEIN, DAVID 

http:6,920.00
http:1,635.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 09/02/201 1 

CUrJ'ent Date: 08/24/201 1 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CAMPOSVSNUECESCOUNTY~EXAS (lEN 1285 5301 Attorney FCl:s 1.312.50 

CUELLAR, LEONARDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 1,487.50 

00022409 09/02/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

CARREON, CASIMIR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022410 09/02/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

PEDRAZA, ROEL GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RENDON, MICHEAL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HINOJOSA, REBECCA ANN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 

HINOJOSA, .IUAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00022411 09/02/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

AKE,ARTHUR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00022412 09/02/2011 MACK,RANDY 

GARCIA, MONICA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

DAVIS, DREW GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 321.00 

Check Total 596.00 

00022413 09/02/2011 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

LUCIO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00022414 09/02/2011 MCCAUGHAN, LESLIE DAWN 

TJPC Budget allows employee GEN 2821 5221 Food & Edible Items 104.91 

Check Total 104.91 

00022415 09/02/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

MAYORGA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

RAMOS, TRINIDAD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LUGO, BELEEM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TORRES, ALFONSO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALDANA, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SIMPSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 546.00 

GEONZON, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/02/201 1 

CutTent Date: 08/24120 II 

Pal!e 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1.161.00 

00022416 09102/2011 MORGAN. GORDON B 

YUILL, ASHLEY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.0n 

Check Total 350.00 

00022417 09/02/2011 O'HARE, PATRlCKJ 

HERNANDEZ, MONICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

LUNA, JOSE MARIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022418 09/02120 II OCHOA, MICHELLE 

RODRIGUEZ, KRISTINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022419 09/0212011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

RESENDEZ, BRYAN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

CALDERON, JOSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00022420 09/02/2011 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

BOTELLO, STEPHEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 932.00 

Check Tollil 93 l.OO 

00022421 09/02/20 II PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

ALONZO, RUDY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ALONZO, RUDY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

TARIN, AARON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GONZALEZ, DAVID GEN 3110 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 350.00 

FARR, RITCHIE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CORDOVA,ANTHONY GEN 3340 5341 Appointed AlIny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PEREZ, YLARIO LUGO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ZAVALA, PAUL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GREENE, LAURIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BROWN, JUSTIN LEE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 
VEGA,ALFREDO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 2,300.00 

00022422 09/02/20 II PURNELL, SIMON B 

GONZALEZ, MILTON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 200.00 



User 10: Rebecca CUlTent Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI't Date: 09/02120 I 1Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

00022423 09/02/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

MOLINA. MICHAEL 

JONES, W ALTER 

VELA, JENNIFER 

00022424 09/02/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

ROSENBAUM, TIFFANY 

EVANS, STELLA 

SALAZAR, JESUS 

MYERS, HATTIE 

00022425 09/02/2011 ROGERS, RICHARD W. 

MARTINEZ, CANDELARIO 

00022426 09/02/2011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

RODRIGUEZ, STEVEN 

NWOKEOMA, JACKSON 

GONZALEZ, MICHAEL 

FERNANDEZ, JOI-IN 

SANCHEZ, JORDAN 

SMITH, GEORGE 

00022427 09/02/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

CARRANZA, JUSTIN TIMOTHY 

ESQUIVEL, JOHN ANTHONY 

CREELMAN, EDWARD GIOVANNI 
GOMEZ, ROBERT 

PEREZ, OSCAR 

BERNAL, ADAM LEE 

00022428 09102/2011 SANJlNES, IRMA M 

SANCHEZ, MIGUEL 

Current Date: 08/24/20 

Page 8 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Ft:es 450.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1.250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 250.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 00.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 450.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fces - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fces - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fces - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3360 
3370 
3380 

3110 

3120 
3120 
3120 

3310 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 

3330 
3340 

3340 
3350 
3370 

3380 

3380 




lJser ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolid~lted Check Register 
RepOJ't Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/24/20

Report Date: 09/02/20 I I 
Pa~e 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Ql>ject Description Check Amount 

Check Toflll 350.00 

00022429 09/02/20 II STARCHER LAW FIRM 

WATERS, HENRY (TEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

WATERS, HENRY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 200.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022430 09/02/2011 STITH, DA YID V 

YURNS, ELIZABETH GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022431 09/02/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

ORNELAS, RANDY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

SOLIZ, ISAAC GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 685.00 

WOODRUFF, DELtON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

AGUINES, CHRISTIAN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

Check Total 1.410.00 

00022432 09/02/2011 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

GUTIERREZ, DEVON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022433 09/02/2011 THOMAS, NORM 

VILLEGAS, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

REYES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00022434 09102/2011 TORRES,DEEANN 

WYCHE, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ALCALA, MARK ANTHONY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

RODRIGUEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00022435 09102/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

CANADA, PHILLIP GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00022436 09/02/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT V CURTIS EDWARDS 10CR4154C GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 
SOT V CURTIS EDWARDS IOCR4418C GEN 3320 5348 Deknse Costs Other 900.00 

http:1.410.00


User lD: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 09102/20 I 

Current Date: 08124120 II 

P:lge 10 

.check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 1.700.00 

00022437 09/02/20 II VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GARZA,JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ZAPATA, SANTA RITA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

BANUELOS, MARCUS GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

.check Total 850.00 

00022438 09/02/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

MIRANDA, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MIRANDA, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00022439 09102/2011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

FREEMAN, AARON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

EP Check Stock Total 73,057.41 

00638413 09/02/20 II A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

SEPTIC TANK CLEANING GEN 0170 5455 Services - OtIu:r 300.00 

DISPOSA L FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services Other ~ 10.00 

Check Total 510.00 

00638414 09/02/2011 ABC KEYS & SAFES 

LABOR WORK TO CHANGE ALL LOCKS GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 4RO.OO 

ADDED UNITS GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 360.00 

LEVERS GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 180.00 

SERVICE CALL GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 100.00 

MOTICECYL GEN 0140 5268 PUI1S, Supplies & Mise 90.00 

CYL. DRILLED GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 120.00 

CYL. SCL. GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 100.00 

CYLRK MASTERED USER GEN 0140 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 775.00 

CYLRK USER/AMSTER GRUARD GEN 0140 5268 Pal1s, Supplies & Mise 1,050.00 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 135.00 

Check Total 3,390.00 

00638415 09/02/20 11 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO COVER GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 381.53 



User II}: Rebec(;u Current Time; 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Rl)'port Date: 09/02/:::'0 I 1 

Current Date: 08/:::'4/20 I I 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCI'iptiol1 

Check Total ----.:;;;..;;..:...:..:;.:;. 

00638416 09/02/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & DISPO GEN 0160 5::!.39 Tipping & Dump F(;(;s 146.27 

Check Total 146.27 

00638417 09/02/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

ofoffke mats GEN 5330 5445 7.20 

ofoftke mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,et(; 7.20 

of offic(;r uniforms GEN 5330 5463 W(;aring Apparel 15.80 

cleaning of officer unitorms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 17.60 

Check Totul 47.80 

00638418 09/02/2011 AMIKlDS RIO GRANDE V ALLEY 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs)uv,Foster,Jail 673.19 

Check Total 673.19 

00638419 09/02/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security Services @ J GEN 2821 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Service for Keach GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 303.68 

Security Service for Keach GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 297.84 

Check Total 1.444.32 

00638420 09/02/2011 ARAMARK 

New meal contract to provide GEN 3490 5228 Contra(;t Meals 2,686.55 

New meal contract to provide GEN 3492 5:::'28 Contract Meals 2,978.48 

'STANDING PO'FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,694.76 

'STANDING PO'FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,818.16 

Check Total 57.177.95 

00638421 09/02/2011 ARGUINDEGUI OIL CO IlLTD 

TUBE MULTI PURPOSE PREMIUM GEN 0120 5250 210.00 

BARREL HYDRAULIC OIL GEN 0120 5250 

BARREL DEXTRON3/MERCON GEN 0120 5250 725.52 

BARREL 15 W 40 OIL GEN 0120 5250 1,352.28 
BARREL OF 5 W 20 OIL GEN 0120 5250 738.48 

Check Total 4,350.28 

00638422 09/02/2011 ARRIAGA, MINERVA 

RATTUNDE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 160.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCl{ NUC Report Date: 09/02/20 II 

Current Date: 08124120 II 

Plllj!e 12 

Check# Check Dt PllVee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 160.00 

00638423 09/02/2011 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY 

270-33H: 8xlO 2MIL Our Own GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 474.00 
Freight Charge: GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General 44.02 

Check Total 518.02 

00638424 09/02/2011 AT &T 

08/13-09/12 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 184.24 

Check Total 184.24 

00638425 09/02/2011 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

m001092 GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,071.09 

Total 3,071.09 

00638426 09/02/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 174.81 

book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 15.47 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & SUbserptions Inventory 27.67 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 14.49 

Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 16.56 

Check Total 249.00 

00638427 09/02/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 195.52 

Check Total 195.52 

00638428 09/02/2011 BEIRNE MA YNARD & PARSONS LLP 

Travel Expense GEN 1285 5305 Adminislrat & Consultant Fees 623.64 

Check lotal 623.64 

00638429 09/02/2011 BFT· CORPUS CHRISTI 

dead animal disposal fee (lEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 81.75 

fuel recovery fee dead animal GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 6.21 

environmcntul fee for dcad ani GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 22.50 

Check Toh" 110.46 

00638430 09/02/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

SHAK 9405 IIYGIENE KITS WITH GEN 1324 5440 Inmatc Gcneral Suppl ies ,836.00 

CLR1000 SINGLE BLADE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,308.14 



User ID: Rebecca ~"-'-''''''''-.!2.!.''''-''-' 1 6:44: 0 7 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/02120 I I 

Current Date: 08/24/20 I 

Pafo!C 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV .!len! Object Descl'illtion Check Amount 

Product Code: GEN 2831 5680 Fixed Assets less than S I 000 U\89.70 
JSP 1520: Pillow,Isolationi GEN 3490 5440 Inmate General Supplies 279.84 

Check Total 13.68 

00638431 09/02/20 II BOlIN INC DBA CORPUS AUTO SERVI 

REPAIR ON AIR CONDITIONING GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 289.13 
LABOR CHARGES GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 383.17 

Check Total 

00638432 09102/2011 BUFFEL GRASS SEED COMPANY INC 

HUNTER 1-25 ROTORS GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 300.00 
HUNTER 1-20 ROTORS GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 138.00 
TUE BIFENTHRIN PL GRANULAR 50 GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 72.00 

LICENSED IRRIGATOR. MAN HOURS. GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 225.00 

LICENSED IRRIGATION TECHNICIAN GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 200.00 
HJE BIFENTHRIN PL GRANULAR 25 GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 72.00 
INSTALLATION OF A 84 GALLON GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 

MA TERIAL COST FOR 20 BAGS GEN 0140 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 480.00 

LIVE OAK TREES GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 600.00 
TRUCKITRA ILER GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 75.00 
T-POST GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 108.00 
MULCH RED GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 30.00 

MESQUITE TREES GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 900.00 
LABOR COST MAN HOURS GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,975.00 
TIE WIRE AND SAFETY TAPE GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 40.50 

MATERIALS INVOICE GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 470.00 
TAGS GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 13.50 
CHEMICLAS (SUPER THRIVE, GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 30.00 
LABOR COST GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 700.00 

IRRIGATION SYSTEM EXPANSION, GEN 1917 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 350.00 

Check Total 8,227.(14 

00638433 09/02/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Stundin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 67.95 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 17.14 
C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 81.15 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 62.52 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Re~ister 
H.epol't Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 09/02120 II 

CUHent Date: OXI24/2011 

Plll;!e 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amoullt 

c. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 65.91 

C. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edibk Items 32.06 

Check Total 326.73 

00638434 09/02/20 II CALALLEN ISD 

Diabetes Funding FY 10/1 I  GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 4,000.00 

Check Total 4,000.00 

00638435 09/02/20 II CANALES & SIMONSON 

CAMPOS VS NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 18,913.21 

Cheek Total 18,913.21 

00638436 09/02/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

HANN, CHANTILLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ESQUIVEL, HERIBERTO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HANN, CHANTILLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ZAMORA, GABRIELLE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MARTINEZ, JESSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MORGAN, DESERAI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HUERTA, ADOLFO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MALDONADO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RODELLA, JOHNNY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RECHY, JOANNA LOURDES GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PADRON, ALBERTO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FLORES, RONNIE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LIMON, MARTIN JULIAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GARCIA, AUGUSTINE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GAL V AN, YVETTE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 2,700.00 

00638437 09/02/20 II CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

SOT VS CHARLES B ORR OXCR2738E GEN 3350 5343 Tr.lIlscripts & Interpreters 11,713.50 

Check Total 11,713.50 

00638438 09/02/20 II CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH SYSTEM C 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 419.35 

Check Total 419.35 

00638439 09/02/2011 CIMA COMPANIES 



User ID: Rebecca Cunc"t Timc: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Datc: 09/02/20 I I 

CUlTC"t Datc: 08/24/20 I I 

Pal:c 15 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descdption Chcck Amount 

CRASVP Accident, Renewal of GEN 1321 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 29.32 

CRASVP Accident, Renewal of GEN 1321 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 3q2.92 

Check Total 422.24 

00638440 09/02/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

2150w 07/15-08116 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 11,639.47 

Check Total 11.639.47 

00638441 09/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

377 07115-08116 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 3,418.79 

Chcck Total 3,418.79 

00638442 09/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

60w 52g 07112-08111 GEN 1460 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1.178.49 

Check Total 1,178.49 

00638443 09/02/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

13w Ig 07/15-08116 GEN 0120 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 106.19 

Chcck Total 106.19 

00638444 09/02/20 II COASTAL BEND BAYS & ESTUARIES 

Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries GEN 1285 5478 Economic Development-General 6,000.00 

Chcck Total 6,000.00 

00638445 09/02/2011 COAST AL OFFICE PRODUCTS INC 

Double Pedestal Rectangle Top GEN 2831 5680 Fixed Assets less than S; I 000 407.13 

Check Total 407.13 

00638446 09/02/2011 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

LAW ENFORCEMENT EXAM FOR JULY GEN 1280 5306 Empl E\·als/MediEAP 413.75 

Chcck Total 413.75 

00638447 09/02/20 I I CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR THE GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00638448 09/02/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI BEACH ASSOCIA TI 

Diabetes Funding for FY 10-1 I; GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,500.00 

Chcck Total 2,500.00 

00638449 09/02/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

m001093 GEN 0370 5414 Ach·e11isements & Public Notice 307.18 



llser ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: OR124120 II

Report DMe: 09/02120 I I 
Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dep! Ql,Jject Check Amount 

Check Total 307.18 

00638450 09/02/2011 CRAPCO TEXAS INC 

34511 POLYFLEX III GEN 0120 5172 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,333.55 
Check Total 

00638451 09/02/2011 CUDDLES & CRITTERS 

Summer readin program awards (IEN 1401 5121 Food & Edible Items 70,00 

Check Total 70.00 

00638452 09/02/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 327.18 
SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.86 
SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 21.14 
MINITOWER COMPUTER - DELL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,178.00 
Sol1ware VLA Exchange STD User GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 43.46 

Check Total 

00638453 09102/2011 DENTON NAVARRO ROCHA & BERNAL 

NUECES COUNTY VS NCSOA, et al GEN 1285 5301 Attorney fees 656.44 
Check Total 

00638454 09102/2011 DENTON NAVARRO ROCHA & BERNAL 

NC SHERIFFS & CONSTABLES COLLE GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 6,329.94 

Check Total 

00638455 09/02/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

STANDING P.O. FOR REMAINING GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMed/EAP 2,235.00 
POST ACCIDENT FOR CARL BLANTON GEN 1280 5308 Post Accident Screening 20.00 

00638456 09/02/2011 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Cost for Psychological Evals. GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Cost for Psychological Evals. GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

620.00 

00638457 09/02/2011 EDGE III, CLIFFORD CHARLES 

Contractual agreement GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 125.00 
Contractual agreement 	 GEN 1391 5428 Contract Services-Other 500.00 

Check TotllJ 615.00 

http:2,235.00
http:6,329.94
http:1,178.00
http:4,333.55


~-,-,-",,-,-,--,-,-,-,-,-,,-,-16:44:07","",">:.!...iU!.!. Rebecca 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 	 CUiTent Date: 08/24/20 I 1 

Report Date: 09/02/201 1 
Pllge 17 


Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept Object Obiect Descriution 


00638458 09/02/2011 ELJTE GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC 

CALDERON HUILDING JP OFFICE GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 33,630.00 

Check Total 

00638459 09/02/2011 ERGON ASPHALT & EMULSIONS INC 

HFRS-2 EMULSIFIED ASPHALT IFH GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 5,391.74 

Check Total 15,391.74 

00638460 09/02/2011 ESRI 

ARCVIEW SINGLE USE PRIMARY GEN 0121 5256 PC Maintenance & Repairs 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00638461 09/02/2011 ETHERTON,PATRlCK 

VANANDEL, MARTIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00638462 09/02/20 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Services: GEN 1317 5423 Hoarding Costs,Juv,Foster)ail 13,171.00 

Residential Services: GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs)uv,Foster)ail 1,709.00 

Check Total 14,88000 

00638463 09/02/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 138.98 

Check Totlll 138.98 

00638464 09/02/20 II FLORES, HOMER 

TJPC budgd allows employ;;:;;: GEN 2821 5221 Food & Edible Items 174.44 

Check Total 174.44 

00638465 09102/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

TORlZES, ROLANDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AHny F;;:es 500.00 

HERNANDEZ, AGAPITO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 452.00 

Check Total 952.00 

00638466 09/02/2011 G T DISTRIBUTORS INC 


TASER X26 YELLOW XDPM AND GEN 3850 5444 Law Enforcement 
 814.95 

TASER X26 EXTRA PENETRATING GEN 3850 5444 Law Enforcement 598.75 

Check Total 1.413.70 

00638467 	 09/02/2011 GALL'S INC 

RS226 BLU-SMITH & WESSON MIOO GEN 3720 5444 Law EnJl)rcem;;:nt Supplies 712.25 

http:1.413.70
http:1,709.00
http:13,171.00
http:15,391.74
http:5,391.74
http:33,630.00


User ID: Rebecca CUlTent Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 08/241:20 II

Report Date: 09/02/20 
Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name DescriptiQ[l DlV Dept Object Object DescriptiQn Check AmQulIt 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING GEN 3720 5444 Law Enf'on;el11ent Supplies 27.tJ9 

Check Total 740.24 

00638468 09/02/2011 GARCIA, GENE A 

ALONZO, MARLENE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 

00638469 09/02/2011 GARCIA, HEATHER 

COURT REPORTING SERVICES GEN 3150 5343 Ttilnscripts & Interpreters 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00638470 09/02/2011 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

SUBSTITUTE COURT INTEIU)RETER GEN 3300 5343 Tr<:lnscripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00638471 09/02/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

TORRES, ALEX GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

TORRES, ALEX GEN 3370 5342 Appoint·xl Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00638472 09/02/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

POnNDEXTER,EUGENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00638473 09/02/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RUTHERS, ADAM GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 315.00 

DREYER, LLOYD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DEHNER, THOMAS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 680.00 

PALMERIN, RAMON GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

ROSALES, RICHARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ROSALES, RICHARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,400.00 

ROSALES, RICHARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,400.00 

Check Total 4,495.00 

00638474 09102/2011 GONZALEZ, RA Y A 

GONZALEZ, DANIEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

AGUILAR, ADAM GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 345.00 

Check Total 695.00 

00638475 09/02/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Rez:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/02/20 

Current Date: 08124/201 

19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Desc.-iption Check Amount 

ALVISa, JOHNNY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 250.00 

ALVISO, JOHNNY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

SANCHEZ, ERNEST GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 400.00 

LOPEZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fe.:s 100.00 

HERNANDEZ, JAVIER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

LOPEZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 405.00 

RAMSEY, ALAN GEN 3370 5342 Appoinh:d Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00638476 09/02/2011 GRAINGER 

L:I3 1/2" x W:13 112" x H:34" GEN 2831 5264 Lands..:ape & Grounds M&R 938.08 

L: 13 112" x W: I3 112" x H:34" GEN 2831 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 469.04 

Check Total 1,407.12 

00638477 09/02/20 II GRIGG, KIMBERLY KAY 

SOT VS JAMES CONLEY, CAUSE # GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 967.50 

Check Total 967.50 

00638478 09/02/2011 GULF COAST LASER RENU LLC 

TROUBLESHOOT NETWORK PRINTER GEN 0120 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 45.00 

Check Total 45.00 

00638479 09/02/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

SPARTAN/CFBLD5 GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 483.18 

SPARTRAN/CFLS5(7008)-NEUTRALIZ GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 90.06 

SPARTAN/CFCB5 (7004)-BLEACH GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mis..: Supplies 190.65 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 78.39 

Check Total 842.28 

00638480 09/02/20 II HAEBERROOFING CO 

IFB NO.2834-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 43,589.80 

Check Total 43,589.80 

00638481 09/02/20 I 1 HANSON PIPE & PRECAST 

2-PAIR 24" SET @ 3: I GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 460.00 

18" DlA. RCP GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 2,473.60 

2-PAIR 24" SET @ 3:1 GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 460.00 

4-PAIR 18" SET@ 3:1 GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 760.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 09102120 I I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nume Description 

80 LINEAL FEET (10-8' JOINTS) 

64 LINEAL FEET (8-8' JOINTS) 

3-PAIR 24" SET@3:1 

120 LINEAL FEET (15-8' JOINTS) 

2-PAJR 24" SET @ 3: I 

80 LINEAL FEET (l0-8' JOINTS) 

(iEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

00638482 09/02/2011 HELPENSTELL, WILLIAM DAVID 

ROAD 69 DRAINAGE CULVERTS GEN 1915 

00638483 09/02/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

00638484 09/02/2011 INTERGRAPH CORPORA nON 

PROJECT SUPPORT SERVICES 

IILEADS CUSTOM INTERFACE TO 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

00638485 09/02/2011 INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

PROVIDE ENGINEERING SERVICES 

ENGINEERING & DESIGN SERVICES 

GEN 

GEN 

0127 

1915 

00638486 09/02/2011 J & J INSULA TlON & ACOUSTICS I 

REMOVE & DISPOSE OF 80(LF) OF 

REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF ASBESTOS 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

00638487 09/02/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

HERNANDEZ, JACQUELINE GEN 3120 

00638488 09/02/2011 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

Panusonic KX-FL501 Fax Mnchine GEN 3492 

Object 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5273 

5310 

5221 

5221 

5213 

5213 

5310 

5310 

5265 

5265 

5342 

5251 

Current Date: 08/24/2011 

1':lgC 20 

Object Description Check Amount 

Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 1,611.20 

Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 1.288.96 

Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 690.00 

Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 2.4 16.80 

Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 460.00 

Pipe, Culverts & Other Material 1,611.20 

Check Total 1.76 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 23,200.00 

Check Total 23:200.00 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

412.50 

363.00 

775.50 

PC Software Program 

PC Software Program 

Check Total 

1,650.00 

15,400.00 

17,050.00 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 674.00 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,400.00 

Check Totul 

Mechanil,;al System Repairs 2,480.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 4,200.00 

Check Total 6,680.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Onil,;\: Equip Main! & Repairs 59.95 

Check Total 59.95 

http:23:200.00
http:23,200.00


Use." lD: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/02/20 I I ClInent Date: 08/24/20 I I 

Page 21 

Check# Check Ot Description DlV Object Object I>escl"iption Check Amount 

00638489 09/02/2011 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Courthouse HVAC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 213,779.00 
Solar Measures: Solar and PV GEN 1918 5312 Gencml Contractor 66,486.00 
Power Factor Corrections GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 10,610.00 

Water Conservation Measures GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 265,354.00 

Check Total 

00638490 09/02/20 JONES REFRIGERA nON 

LABOR TO INSTALL CAPACITORS & GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 32.50 
0/30 MOTOR RUN CAPACITOR GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 8.95 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 65.00 
SCOTSMAN WATER INLET VALVE GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 69.85 

80/370 COMPRESSOR RUN GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 38.50 
BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 65.00 
I 112 HRS. LABOR TO REPLACE GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 81.25 
10" WATER FILTERS $5.50 GEN 1770 5265 Mechanical Systcm Repairs 11.00 

Check Total 372.05 

00638491 09/02/2011 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Cost of Psychological or GEN 2821 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00638492 09/02/2011 KNOWLES PUBLlSllING INC 

ERISMAN'S REVERSIBLE ERRORS IN GEN 3320 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 101.45 

Check Total 101.45 

00638493 09/02/2011 L N V ENGINEERING 

LNV will provide a stmctural GEN 1915 5310 etc. ,056.00 

Check Total 1,056.00 

00638494 09/02/2011 L N V ENGINEERING 

Contract to provide structural GEN 1915 5310 'l1f"'{!(''Vnr~ etc. 10 1.25 

101.25. - . 

00638495 09/02/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,675.38 
1,675.38 

00638496 09/02/20 II LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report NlIme: AP CCR NUC Repol·t Date: 09102120 

Current Date: 08/24120 

Page 22 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Nlime Descl'iDtion DlV Dept Object Obiect Descril)tion Check Amount 

DIG UP LINES, REPLACE SECTION GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,346.70 

Check Total 1,346.70 

00638497 09/02/20 II MARTIN, JAMES M 

COOPER, ROCKY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DE LEON, NOE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

DE LEON, NOE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DELEON, NOE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 350.00 

Check Total 1.600.00 

00638498 0910212011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS MISTY SERAFIN, CAUSE # GEN 3250 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00638499 09/02/20 II MEDINA, BIANCA 

CANTU, ROBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

HUDSON, MELANIE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GONZALEZ, MARIA GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ, JACOB GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,250.00 

00638500 09/02/2011 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

mileage reimbursement for July GEN 1122 5541 Mileage - Local 22.05 

Check Total 

0063850] 09102/20 II MEL TON, MARY 

SOT VS FELIX MOYA 11 CR077 1 E GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 227.50 

SOT VS FELIX MOYA 11 CR0771 E GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 195.00 

Check Total 422.50 

00638502 09/02/2011 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATI 

SOT VS ROBERT RUSSELL, CAUSE GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 290.51 

SOT VS RENE ROBINSON II CR0499G GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 354.80 

Check Total 645.31 

00638503 09/02/20 II MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order tor GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00638504 09/02/201 [ M1LLER ATTORNEY AT LA W, IRA Z 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC RepoJ't Date: 09/02/2011 

Current Date: 08/24/2011 

Pal:C 23 

Check# Check Dt l'ID'ee Nllme Description DIY Dept Object Object Desc.-iution Check Amount 

NORIGGA, ELIAS GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Chcck Total 200.00 

00638505 09/02/20 II MISSION OF MERCY 

Amendment to Diabetes Contract GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 2,000.00 

Check TOtlll 2,000.00 

00638506 09/02/20 II NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

RENOVA TIONS AND MODI FICA TIONS GEN 1901 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 450.00 

Check TOtlll 450.00 

00638507 09/02/20 II NAISMITII ENGINEERING INC 

Architectural and Structural GEN 0104 5309 Architects 4,125.00 

Architectural and Structural GEN 0104 5309 Architects 12,375.00 

Check Total 16,500.00 

00638508 09/02/2011 NARULA, T-IARMINDER S 

M E Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 814.50 

ME Coverage for Dr. Fernandez GEN 3890 5185 Contract Personnel 4,000.00 

Check Total 4,814.50 

00638509 09/02/20 II NATIVIDAD, ESTHER 

SOT VS PAUL PAWLAK 08CR3582H GEN 3370 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 3,960.00 

Check Total 3,960.00 

00638510 09/02/2011 NUECES COUNTY APPRAISAL DTSTRI 

4th Quarter Tax Payment GEN 0120 5491 Tax Appraisal District 2,676.00 

4th Quarter Tax Payments GEN 1285 5491 Tax Appraisal District 218,300.00 

Check Total 220,976.00 

00638511 09/02/2011 NUECES COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVIC 

Fire Calls 4/11-6/20/20 II GEN 5100 5488 Fire Protection 1,670.00 

Check Total 1,670.00 

00638512 09/02/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

5980 08/1 0 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 77.19 

1156008110 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 91.85 

Check Total 169.04 

00638513 09/02/20 II PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS W AREH GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 



Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
-<=~"-'--'-'-"!.'-!.!.!!c!. A P Repol·t Date: 09/02/20 

Current Time: 16:44:07 

Cunen! Date: 08/24/20 

Page 24 

Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV pep! Object Obj~l;tDescriptioll Check Amount 

00638514 09/02/20 II PALMER DRUG AHUSE PROGRAM 

Palmer Drug Abuse FY 1 011 1 GEN 

00638515 09102/2011 PAREDEZ PLUMBING 

REPAIR LEAK IN PUMP FOR GEN 

LABOR HOURS COST. INVOICE GEN 

LABOR COST. INVOICE 727200. GEN 

REP AIR PVC PIPE LEAK FOR GEN 

00638516 09/02/2011 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 

Residential Servs. for GEN 

00638517 09/02/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

ZAMUDIO, MARICE LA GEN 

MONT AL VO, SEBASTIAN GEN 

LITOFSKY, BEATRICE GEN 

SANCHEZ, CHILDREN GEN 

ZEPEDA, JOSHUA GEN 

CAMPOS, DANIEL GEN 

CAMPOS, DANIEL GEN 

00638518 09/02/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

DM 100 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 

POST AGE METER: P7L I; METER SER GEN 

DMI 00 MAILING MACHINE; P700 M GEN 
MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES; OM GEN 

00638519 09/02/20 II RED WING SHOE STORES 

ROBERT LUGO AUGUST '11 SAFETY GEN 

00638521 09/02/2011 RELJANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

4300 5485 

0140 5265 

0140 5265 

0140 5265 

0140 5265 

1317 5423 

1317 5423 

3120 5342 

3150 5342 

3150 5342 

3150 5342 

3310 5342 

3320 5342 

3320 5342 

1200 5215 

1200 5215 

1200 5215 
1200 5215 

5220 5463 

Check Total 

Palmer Drug Abuse 

Check Total 

Mechanical 

Mechanical 

Mechanical 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Boarding Costs,luv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Postage Equipment Rentals 
Postage Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

14J150.00 

5,000.00 

5.000.00 

90.00 

360.00 

270.00 

70.00 

790.00 

2,212.00 

2,073.75 

4,285.75 

100.00 

152.00 

80.00 

176.00 

450.00 

550.00 

350.00 

1,858.00 

55.00 

32.00 

55.00 
63.00 

205.00 

90.[)0 

90.00 



User ID; Rebecca Cunent Time: 16:44:07Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Rel}Ort Date: 09/021:20 II
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check])( ~ccName Description 

435 0711 3-0811 I 


3640 07/13-08/10 

105 07/08-08/08 

IS 0711 5-08/1 5 


465 06/30-08/0 I 


110107115-08/15 


23906/30-0810 I 


72707115-08/1 5 


3807114-08/15 


50 07/01-08/02 


825 06/30-08/0 I 


SO 07/01-08/02 


315 06/30-08/0 I 


2755 06/30-08/0 I 


21007112-08/10 


107607/01-08/02 


2100 06/30-08/0 I 


20895 07/01-08/02 

270407/06-08/02 


105 07/01-08/02 

105 07/01-08/02 

668807/06-08/02 

630 06/30-08/0 I 

146807/01-08/02 

113007/01-08/02 

258907/06-08/02 

568 07/01-08/02 

918807/01-08/02 

449 07/01-08/02 

007/01-08/02 

62107/01-08/02 

2542 07/05-08/02 

76607/08-08/08 

3100 07/01-08/02 

1995 07/08-08/08 

DIV 

(lEN 

(lEN 
GEN 

(lEN 
GEN 

(lEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

(lEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

(lEN 

(lEN 

GEN 

(lEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 
0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

Object 

5233 


5233 

5')~~_J" 
5233 


5233 

5')~~

-"" 
5233 

5')~~

-"" 
5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 


5233

-,'" ...,)-"" 
5233 


5233 

5')~~-,)" 
5233 

5')~~

-,),) 

'i')"~• _JJ 

5233 


5233 


5233 

5') .... 
_JJ 

5233 


5233 


5233 


5233 

5')""~_JJ 

5233 


5233 


5233 

5') ...._,)J 

Object Description 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

E!t:ctric i ty 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Ekctricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Date: 08/24/20 I I 


Page 25 


Check Amount 


79.83 

474.01 

24.98 

22.97 

75.38 

145.21 

50.28 

235.84 

255.06 

18.30 

147.3 

18.30 

63.12 

434.9 

40.66 

156.15 

345.71 

2.154.77 
357.32 

24.98 

24.98 

933.39 

113.00 

194.8 

162.91 

456.5 I 


92.42 

1,061.72 

76.94 

21.15 

98.3 

455.60 

117.34 

445.56 

329.10 

http:1,061.72
http:2.154.77


Use,' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00638522 09/02/2011 

00638523 09/02/2011 

00638524 09/02/2011 

Pavel.' Name Description 

127407/01-08/02 

1101 07/08-08/08 

330307108-08108 

930 07/01-08/02 

20400 06/30-08/02 

654507/13-08/11 

431 I 07112-0811 0 

7006/28-07/28 

1320006/29-07/29 

46507114-08112 

620 07114-08112 

15507114-08112 

267579071l2-08/1 0 

155 07/14-08/12 

734 07/]4-08/12 

155407/14-08/12 

9163 06/30-08/0 I 

2401 07/05-08/03 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI2371I 

RHODES, NATE 

LOPEZ, JOHN 

LOPEZ, JOHN 

ROBINSON TEXTILES 

BLANKETS (80% WOOL) 


BEDROLLS (WHITE) 


KHAKI PANTS SIZE MEDIUM 


TOWELS DZ. (100% COTTON) 


KHAKI PANTS SIZE SMALL 


GREEN PANTS SIZE MEDIUM 


KHAKI PANTS SIZE 8-XL 


Current Time: 16:44:07 

Current Date: 08/24/20 

Page 26 

Obiect Desuiotion Check Amount 

Electricity 180.96 

Electricity 145.24 

Electricity 415.68 

Electricity 1...J.0.70 

Electricity 2.205.45 

Electricity 680.91 

Electricity 552.72 

Electricity 20.7 

Electricity 1,634.30 

Electridty 75.37 

Electricity 97.13 

Electricity 31.82 

Electricity 24,596.45 

Electricity 31.82 

Electricity 102.41 

Electricity 216.14 

Electricity 1,150.45 

Electricity 431.17 

Checl{ Total 42.418.26 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

150.00 

Appointed Attny Fces 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totul 

550.00 

550.00 

00.00 

Inmate General Supplies 1,235.00 

Inmate General Supplies 1,032.00 

Inmate Geneml Supplies 357.00 

lnmate General Supplies 538.50 

Inmate General Supplies 238.00 

Inmate General Supplies 238.00 

Inmate General Supplies 50.28 

RelJOrt Date: 09102/20 I 1 

DIY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0180 

0180 

0180 

1460 

1470 

1490 

1490 

1510 

1520 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1770 

1770 

4120 

3320 

3320 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

1324 

Object 

_ ..U5"~'" 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 

5233 
5233 

"" .. ~--"" 
5233 
5" .....--'" 
5233 

5233 
5;"'\"'\-"" 
5233 

5233 

5233 
5" ......-"" 
5233 

5237 

5342 

5342 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 

5440 



Current Time: 16:44:07User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/02/201 I 

Current Date: 08f24/20 11 

PllgC 27 

Check# CbeckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 4-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 178.50 

GREEN PANTS SIZE LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 178.50 

GREEN SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 75.50 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5.+40 Inmatt: General Supplies 595.00 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE X-LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 446.25 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 595.00 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 446.25 

GREEN SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 34.75 

GREEN SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 123.00 

GREEN SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inm<lk Geneml Supplies 160.50 

GREEN SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 495.00 

GREEN SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 148.50 

GREEN SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmatt: General Supplies 99.00 

KHAKI SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inm<lte General Supplies 196.50 

KHAKI SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 123.00 

KHAKI SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 287.50 

KHAKI SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate GClleml Supplies 214.00 

KHAKI SI-lIRTS V-NECK Wf STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 495.00 
KHAKI SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate Gc:neral Supplies 371.25 

KHAKI SHIRTS V-NECK WI STENCIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 247.50 

GREEN PANTS SIZE 3-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 178.50 

Check Total 9.377.78 

00638525 09/02/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REMOVE & INSTALL REAR GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 1.125.95 

LABOR CHARGES ON UNIT 232 GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 780.00 

LABOR CHARGES FOR UNIT 203 GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 580.00 

REMOVE AND INSTALL AC GEN 3700 5249 Cur Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 562.97 

LABOR CHARGES GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srves 130.00 

REMOVE AND INSTALL TO REPLACE GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 387.98 

Check Total 3.566.90 

00638526 09/02/20 II SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 12,838.72 

STORAGE (10,000 SQ FT WITI lAIC GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 4.131.40 

COVERED ROOF - EQUESTRIAN AREA GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 27,769.90 



User to....;. Rehecca Cunent Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Cu ....ent Date: 08/24120 I

RepOI·tDate: 09/02/20 
Page 28 

Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Desc..iption Check 1\~lllount 

CONCESSIONS VENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 11.967.39 

STORAGE BUILDING - PAVEMENT GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 8,672.04 

Check Total 65,379.45 

00638527 09/02/20 II SAFENET SERVICES LLC 

safenet will furnish all GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, dc. .77 

Check Total 47.245.77 

00638528 09/02/2011 SALDANA, DEANNA 

TJPC budget allows cmployee GEN 2821 5221 Food & Edible Items 80~74 

Cost of movie tickets. GEN 2821 5-l-55 Services - Other 13.50 

Check Total 94.24 

00638529 09/02/2011 SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

NISWONGA, AARON GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 100.00 

Check Tollil 100.00 

00638530 09/02/2011 SENSOURCE, INC. 

TB 12: Battery Powered People GEN 6310 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 1,275.00 

Shipping and Handling charges GEN 6310 52!1 Olliee Expenses & Supplies 19.30 

Check Total 1.294.30 

00638531 09/02/2011 SHAMS IE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

ALANIZ, JUSTIN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Pees 385.00 

MENDOZA, DANIEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 710.00 

GODINEZ, ALFONSO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 695.00 
GONZALEZ, MELISSA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00638532 09/02/2011 SHIRLEY & SONS CONSTRUCTION CO 

Marina restoration and erosion GEN 2710 5312 Genera! Contractor 57,000.00 

Check Total 57.000.00 

00638533 09/02/2011 SILGUERO, ALBERTO 

Reimbursement for 1st class GEN 1170 5217 Postage & Fed Express 7.43 

Check Total 

00638534 09/02/2011 SMITH-ENGLE, JENNIFER M 

CONSULTANT SERVICES ON DUNE PR GEN 0121 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 2,632.50 

Check Total 2,632.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR NUC Reuort Date: 09/02/2011 

Current Date: OR/24/20 I I 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00638535 09/02/20 II SOUTH TEXAS LIGHTHOUSE FOR THE 

Amendment to Diabetes Contract GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 1.250.00 

Check Total 1,250.00 

00638536 09/02/2011 SOUTHERN TIRE MART 

MOUNT & DISMOUNT, LIGHT TRUCK GEN 4190 5249 Cm Repuirs, Supplies & Srvcs 20.00 

TIRES FOR #76 LT245175R16 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 200.78 

BALANCE TIRE, LIGHT TRUCK GEN 4190 5249 Car Repuirs, Supplies & Srves 20.00 

Check Total 240.78 

00638537 09/02/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

GARCIA, CIHLD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees I()O.OO 

Check Total 295.00 

00638538 09/02/20 II SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

OS - ASP SERVICES GEN 1250 5311 Computcr Sottwarc Serv & Maint 10.727.23 

Time and Attendance Software GEN 1917 5311 Computcr Software Serv & Maint 2,200.00 

Check Total 12,927.23 

00638539 09/02/2011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

NOTARY APPLICATION AND BOND GEN 0102 5942 Notury & Other Bonds 71.00 

Check Total 71.00 

00638540 09/02/2011 THOMPSON PUBLISHING GROUP 

renew subscription to Leave GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 438.50 

Check Total 438.50 

00638541 09/02/2011 TULOSO-MIDWAYISD 

Diabdes Funding for FY 10/11 GEN 5110 1410 Aeets Ree - Componcnt Units 4,000.00 

Chcck Total 4,000.00 

00638542 09/02/2011 TYLER TECllNOLOGIES 

June 20 I I Travel GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 2,205.46 

Case Management - April 2011 GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 68,775.00 

Case Management - June 20 II GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 68,672.50 

Check Total 139,652.96 

00638543 09/02/2011 VAISALA INC 

AVIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 



Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
~~-'-'-'-'-"== AI' Report Date: 09/02/20 

Check# 

00638544 

Check Dt 

09/02/2011 

00638545 

00638546 

00638547 

09/02/2011 

09/02/2011 

09/02/2011 

006311548 

00638549 

00638550 

09/02/20 II 

09/02/2011 

09/02/20 II 

Description DIV 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

011/13-09/12 GEN 0160 
08/10-09/09 GEN 1240 

01l/l 3-09/l 2 GEN 1510 
08/13-09/12 GEN 1510 

08/10-09/09 GEN 1770 

WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX PROBATE CODE ANNO 2011 GEN 3120 

WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

FORGE VS NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS GEN 1285 

ADV ANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATI010000071487 8/12111 PRO 0402 

INV# A TIO 100000714119 8112/11 PRO 0412 

INV# A TIO 10000071488 8111/11 PRO 0440 

INV# ATIOI0000071 138 7/29/11 PRO 0440 

INV# ATIOI0000071138 7/29111 PRO 0440 

INV# A TIO 1000007141111 8112111 PRO 0444 

INV# ATIOI0000071138 7/2911 I PRO 0444 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 361984 8115111 PRO 0402 

INV# 362985 8115111 PRO 0402 

ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000400 8/12111 PRO 0440 
INV# 3652000400 8/12111 PRO 0444 

BINSWANGER GLASS 

INV# WI00080067 8/8/11 PRO 0402 

Object 

5231 

5236 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5218 

5301 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

5126 

7126 

7126 

7428 
7428 

7126 

Object Descl-iption 

Tckphone Expcnse 
InterNet Fees 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone 

Salaries -

Saluries 

Salaries 

Books, Magzs & 102.50 

Check Total 102.50 

Attorney Fces 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Saluries Temporary Employees 

Current Date: 08124/20 II 

Page 30 

Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

61.17 

68.34 

638.38 

717.19 

54.86 

Check Total 1,539.94 

548.40 

495.20 

519.60 

I 55.9::! 

415.68 

519.60 

519.60 

Check Total 3,174.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 29.00 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 
Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 673.92 

Check Total 3.549.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 175.00 

http:1,539.94


User ID; Rebecca 	 Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/02i20 1 I Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pllvee N_llme 	 D~~cription 

INV# WI 00080069 8/811] 

INV# WI 00080065 8/8111 

INV# WI 00080070 8/10/11 

00638551 09/02/2011 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIE 

INV# 201107-0 7/31111 

00638552 09/02/20 I I EVEREST WATER CO 


INV# 1152046/23111 


00638553 09/02/2011 G4S JUSTICE SERVICES INC 

INV# 5909757 811 It I 

00638554 09/02/201] GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

TTM'S VICTORIA/HOUSTON 

TTM'S VICTORIA/HOUSTON 

00638555 09/02/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

INV# 2577668/2111 

INV# 257766 8/2/11 

00638556 09/02/201 I . OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 5735154310018/2111 

00638557 09/02/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

statement for August 2011 

00638558 09/02/2011 SAM'S CLUB 


INV# S123 811 011 I 


TNV# 5255 8112/11 

INV# 8673 8111/11 


INV# 8673 811111 I 


DlV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

04]0 

0412 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0407 

1490 

0402 

0444 

0447 

0447 

Object 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7239 

7438 

7222 

7023 

7025 

7529 

7529 

7421 

5217 

7421 

7438 

7438 

7438 

Current Date: 08/24/201 

Pal.!C 31 

Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 175.00 

Misc Repairs. Parts & Supplies 180.00 

Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 260.29 

~heck Total 790.29 

Phurehelll INC. 1,579.10 

ChecJ< Total 1,579.10 

Clinical & Hv!!enic Supplies 15.50 

Check Total 15.50 

Elect Mont - Voree Leasing 274.82 

Check Total 274.82 

Lodging 99.45 

Per Diem 53.00 

Check Total 152,45 

Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 264.00 

Orfiee Expense & Supplies 255.56 

Check Total 255.56 

Postage & Fed Express 2,525.00 

Check Total 2.S25.00 

Otlice Expense & Supplies 112.65 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 336.50 

Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 79.68 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 134.60 



User ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 	 Current Date: 08/24/20

Report Date: 09/0212011 
~..,Page .).:. 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 	 DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

INV# 86738111/11 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygcnic Supplies 47.92 

INV# 8673 8/11111 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 219.60 

Check Total 930.95 

00638559 09/02/20 11 SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

INV# 223068/5/11 PRO 0440 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 371.111 

Check Total 371.18 

00638560 09/02/2011 STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

INV# IS/IOIlI PRO 0412 1'237 Polygraph Services 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00638561 091021201 I TEXAS LAUNDRY SERVICE CO INC 

INV# 94194 8110/11 PRO 0440 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 32,58 

INV# 9417181111 I PRO 0440 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 20.66 

INV# 94171 8/111 PRO 0444 7525 Machinery & Equipment Repairs 4,84 

INV# 94194 8/1 011 1 PRO 0444 7525 Ma.:hinerv & Equipment Repairs 7.64 

Check TOt.ll 65.1'2 

00638562 09/02/20 VALADEZ, YVONNE 

CMIT GANG CONF-AUSTIN PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 139.00 

Check Total 139.00 

00638563 09/02120 11 AVILA, MICHAEL A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1330 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 9:1.60 

Check Total 93.60 

00638564 09/0212011 BALDERAS, ROBERT 

Food & Lodging TRV 3613 5542 Food & 38.08 

Check Total 311.08 

00638565 09/02/20 II BENA VlDEZ, RAFAEL G 

Food & Lodging TRV 38 5542 Food &: Lodging 59.24 

Check Total ___-=...:.~ 

00638566 09/02120 II GONZALEZ, KIMBERLY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & 255.89 

Check Total __---:=~ 

00638567 	 09/02/20 GONZALEZ, ROSA M 

Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Food & 19.20 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/02120 II 

Current Date: 08124/20 I 1 

Page 33 

Check# Ch~i:){ Dt fuee Name Description DIY Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 19.20 

00638568 09/02/2011 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1391 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 82.42 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & 117.56 

Check Total 199.98 

00638569 09/02/2011 GUERRA, MARIO F 

Food & Lodging TRV 41 ]() 5542 Travel, Food & 19.20 

Check Total 19.20 

00638570 09/02/2011 LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & 74.00 

Check Total 74.00 

00638571 09/02/2011 LUGO III, ROBERT 

Trawl, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 33.60 

Check TOlal 33.60 

00638572 09/02/20] I MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 114.50 

114.50 

00638573 09/02/2011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 114.50 

114.50 

00638574 09/02/2011 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 114.50 

1/4.50 

00638575 09/02/20 II MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 114.50 

00638576 09/02/2011 MORENO, ROSE MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4110 5542 Truvel, Food & Lodging 19.20 

Check Total 

00638577 09102/2011 NUNEZ, BRENDA 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1381 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 21.60 



~!il...J~Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion 

RepOI"t Date: 09/021201 1 

DIY nept Object Object Description 

Current Date: Ol:l/24120 11 

Page 34 

Check Amount 

Check Total 21.60 

00638578 09/02/2011 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

Education Registration Fees 

Travel. Food & Lodging 

TRY 

TRV 

6110 

6110 

5302 

5542 

Edncation Registration Fees 

Travel. Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

235,00 

528,20 

763,20 

00638579 09/02/2011 RACH, REBECCA S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

19,20 

19,20 

00638580 09/0212011 RODRIGUEZ, NURI 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 1381 5542 Travel, Food & 

Check Total 

59.24 

59.24 

00638581 09/02/201 I TEETER, AZALIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

219.36 

219,36 

00638582 09/02/2011 URESTI, MICHELLE DENISE 

Food & Lodging TRY 1381 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Checl. Total 

21,60 

21.60 

00638583 09/02/20 II WOOLDRIGE, LAURA ANNETTE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 4110 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

19,20 

19.20 

00638584 09/02/20 I I ACCENT ENERGY TEXAS LP 

R1235988992 WEI. 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance SO.OO 

Check Total 80,00 

00638585 09/02/20 II AMBIT ENERGY LP 

RI238209871B 

R123564 9896B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

70,00 

70.00 

R1237109844B 

R123607 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

70.00 

150.00 

Cheek Total 360.00 

00638586 09/02/2011 AMEIUCAN GT FORUM YILLAGE II 

RI 23551 989392 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
ReVOI't Date: 09/02/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00638587 

CheckUt 

09/0212011 

Payee Name Dest.':riptiQn 

ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

RI236487764 

RI236459812B 

00638588 09/02/2011 APNAENERGY 

R1236006421B 

00638589 09/02/2011 ARIZO JR, ADON 

R1236813718B 

00638590 09/02/2011 BAKER,KEN 

R1238113783B 

00638591 09/0212011 BOUNCE ENERGY INC 

R 123605 7941 

00638592 09/02/2011 C CHOUSING AUTIlORITY 

R1238149524B 

00638593 09/02/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 123465 988653 

00638594 09/02/2011 CANDLEWOOD APARTMENTS 

RI238139810B 

00638595 09/02/2011 CARRENO, DR ANTONIO 

R 123682 9870B 

00638596 09102/20 II CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

R 123603 989840 

Current Date: 0812412011 

Object Object DescriptiQn 

Pa~e 35 

Check Amount 

5449 

5449 
Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

560,00 

560,()O 

120,00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

80,00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

J70,00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Totnl 

180,00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

80,00 

80,00 

5464 Wcll~lt'I;: Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

7,O(} 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Totlll 

I09,()O 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

~8,:n 

J8,~ I 

5464 Well~m; Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

170,00 

170,00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80,00 

SO,OO 

DlV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

00638597 09102/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol"t Date: 09/021201 1 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee N'lJme Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

R 123132 989~Q 1 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfure Assistanc..: 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

00638598 09/01/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CUltiST! 

R 122980989758 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 70.00 

RI23570 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 400.79 

RI23610 WEt 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 218.91 

RI23714 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 820.00 

RI23660 WEL 4120 5137 Utilities Weltare Assistanee 290.00 

RI23822 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welrare Assistance 169.22 

Check Total 1,968.92 

00638599 09/02/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R123130989176 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistanee 70.00 

R123553988643 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wellare Assistance 130.00 

R 123599 988978 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 110.00 

R 123669987661 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wdl~lre Assistance 130.0() 

RI23401989371 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 80.00 

RI23367 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 530.00 

R 123462 989812 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities WeI tare Assistance 110.00 

R 123227 989831 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfure Assistance 110.00 

RI23211 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 615.00 

R 123 666 989843 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

RI23188 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 650.00 

RI23159989825 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 540.00 

Check Total 3.205.00 

00638600 09/02/2011 CORPUS CHRISTl FUNERAL HOME 

R 1236497764 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

R 123165 989799 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 350.00 

Check Total 950.00 

00638601 09/02/2011 CORPUS CHRISTl ISLAND APARTMEN 

Rl236879787B WEI, 4120 5464 WcI fare Asssistance-Othcr 130.00 

Check Total 

00638602 09/02/2011 COTTONWOOD APTS 

R1236409884B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 



Current Time: 16:44:07User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00638603 09102/2011 COUNTRY ESTATES APARTMENTS 

R123164988544 

00638604 09/02/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R 123582 

R 123606989758 

R 1236568339 

R 122949 989816 

R 122974989758 

RI235689865B 

RI23665 

R123713 

RI238192909 

00638605 09/02/20 II ESQUIVEL, GLORIA 

RI23548989837 

00638606 09/02/2011 F S I SUNCHASE ASSOCIATES LP 

RI238124181B 

00638607 09/02/2011 FIGUEROA APTS 

R 123343 986592 

00638608 09/02/2011 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI237175800B 

RI23569 

RI236545484 

R 123597 1810B 
R123712 

00638609 09/02/20 II FLOREZ, ELIDA G 

Rl23652845B 

RepOI-t Date: 09/0212011 

DlV Dept 

WEL 4120 

WEL 1350 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 
WEL 4120 

WEL 4120 

Current Date: 08/24/20 

Page 37 

Object Object Desc,-iption Check Amount 

.chcck Total 230.00 

5237 Utilities Wdfare Assistance 29,38 

.chcck Total 29,38 

5237 Utilities Wei fare ASSIstance 130.0() 

5237 Utilities Well~m.: Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Wdl~m: Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.16 

5237 Utilities Well~lre Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welf~lrc Assistance 140.00 

5237 Utilities Wdhlre Assistullce 530.00 

5237 Utilities Wcllilrc Assistance ..1-0.00 

Check Total 1,19().16 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

5464 Welfafe Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 96.00 

Check Total 96.00 

5237 Utilities Wdture Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welrare Assistance 220.00 

5237 Utilities Weltarc Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Wcllure Assishmce SO.OO 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 105.64 

Check Total 545.64 

5464 Wdfare Asssistance-Other 180.00 



lise .. lD: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07 Nueces Countv Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/(J2/20 IIR!mort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00638610 09/02/2011 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R123437 

00638611 09102/20 II GARZA RENTALS 

RI23810 643313 

00638612 09102/2011 GEXAENERGY 

RI237099882B 

00638613 09/02/20 II GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R123566 182513 

RI23608 

R 123609989836 

00638614 09102/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

RJ23708 977213 

00638615 09102/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R 1236467500 

R1236479899B 

RI237009533B 

00638616 09/02/2011 GUERRERO, LAURA 

R 123685985813 

00638617 09/02/2011 GUESS ENTERPRISES 

RI237186065 

00638618 09102/2011 HE 13 GROCERY COMPANY 

HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES FOR THE 

CIIITent Date: 08124/20 

Pa~e 38 

OhkQ Object Des~J'iptioll Check Amount 

Check Total ISO.OO 

5221 Food & Ediblt! Itt!ms 83.72 

Check Total 83.72 

5464 Wdfare Asssistanee-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistanct! 70.00 

.check Total 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

5237 Utilities Welrare Assistance 50.00 

5237 Utilities WeI rare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 290.00 

5237 Utilities WeI fare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 1,900.00 

5464 Wclfan: Asssistancc-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistancc-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

5221 Food & Edible Itcms 1.057.9 

Check Total 1.057.91 

DIY 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

http:1.057.91
http:1,900.00


UseJ' ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/02/20 I I RepoJ't Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00638619 

Check Dt 

09102/2011 

Payee Name Description 

HAYES, JAMES 

RI237024256B 

00638620 09/02/2011 HERRERA, ROEL WILLIE 

R123808768B 

00638621 09/02/2011 JUST ENERGY 

R123131989757 

00638622 09/02/20 II JUST ENERGY 

R123658 

R 123602 9880B 

00638623 09/02/2011 L B PROPERTIES 

R1237039690B 

00638624 09/02/20 II LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R 123642 7941 

R 123688 9772B 

00638625 09/02/2011 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

RI23612989471 

00638626 09/02/20 II MARROQUIN, ERNESTO 

R 123684 2071 

00638627 09/02/2011 MCKINZIE PARK APARTMENTS 

RI23362989822 

00638628 09/02/2011 MESA, ARMANDO 

R123247987237 

R 123246 989803 

mv 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

Object Descrintion 

Wel11ue Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Current Date: OS/24/20! I 

Page 39 

Check Amount 

130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

70.00 

70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

150.00 

70.00 

220.00 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

Wcllarc Asssistance-Other 

WclJl.tre Asssistancc-Other 

Check Tohll 

IS0.0n 

230.00 

410.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

33.00 

33.00 

Wdrare Asssistance-Othcr 

Check Total 

130.00 

130.00 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 

Check Total 

170.00 

170.00 

Weltafe Asssistance-Othcf 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

210.00 

250.00 



User ID: Rebecca CUrl'ent Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Datc: 08/24/2011

Report Date: 09/021201 1 
Pa~c 40 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 460.00 

00638629 09/02/2011 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

R123346 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 131.56 

RI23118989176 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.25 

R123371989565 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 251.81 

00638630 09/02/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R 123611 61-4954 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 123160989823 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Weltare Assistance 10.00 

R 123189 989788 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00638631 09/02/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R 123463 989732 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 69.55 

Check Total 69.55 

00638632 09/02/2011 PARADISE BA Y APTS LP 

RI236519866B WEL 4120 5464 W-:lfan: Asssistan(.:e-Other 170.00 

.c.heck Total 170.00 

00638633 09/02/2011 PARK APARTMENTS, THE 

R 123641 5855B WEL 4120 5464 WcI fare Asssistance-Other 205.8H 

Check Total 205.88 

00638634 09/02/20 II PEREZ, RAUL T 

RI23214989826 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistunce-Other 280.00 

R123547989745 WEL 4120 5464 WeI tare Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 460.00 

00638635 09/02/2011 POCKET POWER 

R1236577090 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

RI238189884B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

R 123345989833 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistan(.:e 80.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00638636 09/02/2011 QUERIDO, ALAN 

RI237049788 WEL 4120 5464 Wd l~lre Asssistance-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidnted Check Register 
Report Date: 09/02/20 I I ReJ)ort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00638637 

Check Dt 

09/02/2011 

:elJyee Name Des4::r!ption 

RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R123572 989824 

R 123552 989630 

00638638 09/0212011 RANCHO DE LUNA APTS 

R 123699988756 

00638639 09/0212011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI23143989235 

00638640 09/02/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET ArL SERVICES 

R 123821 

00638641 09/02120 II REYES, EMETERIO 

R1236949919B 

00638642 09/02/2011 ROBSTOWN I·IOUSING AUTHORITY 

R123163989814 

R 123244 989830 

00638643 09/02/2011 ROSE HILL MEMORIAL PARK 

R1236449855B 

00638644 09/02/2011 SAXETFUNERALHOME 

R 123643 9855B 

00638645 09/02/20 II SEASTDE FUNERAL HOME 

Rl237019833 

00638646 09/02/2011 SKYE PROPERTIES 

Rl238099886B 

Object Obiect DesCI'iJ)tion 

Current Date: 08114120 II 

41 

Check Amount 

5449 

5449 
Pauper Burial Expense 
Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

650.00 

600.00 

1.250.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistullee-Other 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

5237 Utilities Weltllre Assistance 

Check Total 

70.00 

5237 Utilities Well~rc Assistance 

Check Toilll 

120.00 

I:W.OO 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

130.00 

130.00 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistanec-Other 

WeI/are Asssistancc-Other 

Check Total 

95.00 

ISO.OO 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

5449 Pauper Burial E:-.:pense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

5449 Pauner Burial EXDense 

Check Total 

317.50 

317.50 

5464 Wdhtre Asssistance-Othcr 

Check Total 

230.00 

230.00 

DlV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

·H20 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



User In: Rebecca Current Time: 16:44:07Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 08124120

Report Date: 09/02/20 II 

Check# 

00638647 

Check Dt 

09/02/20 

Payee Name Description 

SOUTH FORK APARTMENTS 

R 123464 988886 

DlV 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

Object 

5464 

00638648 09/02/2011 STAR TEX POWER 

RI236019898B WEL 4120 5237 

00638649 09/02/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R123659 

RI23117989791 

R 123567 5453B 

R 123347 989821 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

00638650 09/02/2011 T P SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

R123550989825 WEL 4120 5464 

00638651 09/02/2011 TARA ENERGY INC 

R 123573988653 WEL 4120 5237 

00638652 09/02/20 I I TXU ENERGY 

R12370763-1463 

R12381563-1465 

R12381663-1464 

R12381763-1467 

R 123571 63-1456 

RI23661 63-1459 

R12370563-1461 

R 123662 63-1460 

R12361363-1458 
R12370663-1462 

R123210631440 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 
1350 

4120 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 
5238 

5237 

00638653 09/02/20 11 VALADEZ JR., SIMON 

R 123245 989781 WEL 4120 5464 

Page 42 

Object Description Check Amollnt 

We Itare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 68.35 

Check Total 68.35 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 220.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utillties Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Wdrare Assistancc 80,00 

Check Total 430.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 108,00 

Check Total 108,00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150,00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 84,96 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 87.22 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 182.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 153.23 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 100,00 

Utilities Weltare Assistancl;: 128.25 

Check Total 1.485.66 

Wclt~m: Asssistance-Other 130.00 

http:1.485.66


Current Time: 16:44:07User JD: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report. Name: AP _CCR_NUC ClInent Date: 08124/20 II

Report Date: 09/02/201 I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DJV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 43 

Check Amount 

Check Total 130.00 

00638654 

00638655 

09/02/201 1 

09/02/20 

VILLAGE REALTY 

RI236869882B 

WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

R 123604 7941 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5237 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

130.00 

130.00 

59.66 

59.66 

00638656 09/02/2011 WINDRUSH APTS 

RI23689 2081 

RI236509907B 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

Weffare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistanee-Other 

Check Total 

280.00 

280.00 

560.00 

00638657 09/02/20 I 1 WINTER., THOMAS L. 

R 1 23683 9839B WEL 4120 5464 Wdf~m: Asssistancc-Othcr 

Check Total 

ISO.OO 

180.00 

LA Check Stock Total 1,635.215.85 

Grand Total 1,708,273.26 



User ID: Rebecca CUlTent Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Checl{ Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol't Date: 09/09/20 I I 

CUlTent Date: 08131/2011 

Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description D1V Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022440 09/09/20 II BERG, ROBERT A 

CASTRO, JUAN MANUEL 

GONZALEZ, L1CO 

SANCHEZ, RENE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3330 

3370 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointt:d Attny Fet:s 

Appointed Attny Fet:s 

Appoinkd Attny Ft:es 

Check Total 

810.00 

600.00 

796.94 

2.206.94 

00022441 09/09/20 I I BONILLA, JOHN E 

CASSO, RUBY GEN 3370 5342 Appoinkd Attny Ft:t:s 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00022442 09/09/2011 CANALES, GABI S 

CHAPA, DANIEL GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Ft:es - Co Cfts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00022443 09/09/20 I I CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

BROWN, JEIUZY 

LOPEZ, NANCY 

GEN 

GEN 

31]0 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointt:d Attny Ft:es 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

450.00 

750.00 

00022444 09/09/2011 CERVANTES, LA W OFFICE OF MARC 

SALGADO, CHILD 

MONDRAGON, CHILD 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

5]42 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

170.00 

200.00 

370.00 

00022445 09/09/20 I I CHOPIN, CATHEIUNE 

BENAVIDES, FRANCISCO 

WRIGHT, BERNADINE 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

350.00 

450.00 

00022446 09/09/20 I I DlAZ, DAVID 

WALLACE, WARREN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

1,070.00 

1,070.00 

00022447 09/09/20 II DODSON, RICK 

LUNA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fet:s 

Check Total 

308.00 

]08.00 

00022448 09/09/20 I I DORSEY, JERRY 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

140.00 

140.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 08131/20 IIReport Dllfe: 09/091.20 II 

Pa~e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00022449 09/09/2011 DURAN, TOMAS 

Tomas Duran EE Btfs Consultant GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 6,000.00 

Check Total 6.000.00 

00022450 09/09/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

RAMOS, VICENTE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CASTORENA, MEMORY GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GREENWOOD, LINDSAY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Totul 650.00 

00022451 09/09/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

CRAMER, AARON GEN 3360 5342 ADoointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022452 09/09/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

HERNANDEZ, EMMA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022453 09/09/20 11 FLYNN, ROBERT 

GONZALEZ, SEBASTIAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022454 09/09/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

CARBAJAL, LETICIA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees lOo.no 
GRACEY, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3120 5342 AODoinkd Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00022455 09/09/2011 GARCIA, OMAR XAVIER 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Tr::msoortatiol1 of Persons 20.31 

Check Total 20.31 

00022456 09/09/2011 GARZA LAW FIRlvl 

DAVIS, JUSTIN GEN 3120 5342 ADDointed ,,\ IIny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00022457 09/09/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFTCEOF DYLAN 

BORREGO, CHILD (lEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fet:s 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00022458 09/09/20 I I GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

CALDERON, JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 175.00 

http:09/091.20


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/31/20 II

Report Date: 09/09/20 I I 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Descliption Check Amount 

ALANIZ,JOE (IEN 3120 5342 Appoinled A1tny Fees 00.00 

CARTER, LEONARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 1.355.00 

Check Total 1.630.00 

00022459 09/09/20 II GONZALES. FRANK LA W OFFICE 

AGUILAR, EUSEBIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Fe;;:s 

AGUILAR, EUSEBIO GEN 3370 5342 F;;:cs I.SOO.OO 

Check Total 2.750.00 

00022460 09/09/201 I GONZALEZ, EVELYN IIUERTA 

BARRERA. CYNTHIA GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022461 09/09/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

LOREDO, MANUEL GEN 3310 5342 Appoinled Attny Fees 350.00 

~heck Total 350.00 

00022462 09/09/2011 HALL. GARY A 

ORTIZ, RESPONDENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00022463 09/09/20 II HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

RAMOS, JESSE JAMES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

CORTEZ, ANTONIO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

DELEON. JESSIE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total SOO.()O 

00022464 09/09/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

LUCIO, BRIGIT LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

~heck Total 50.00 

00022465 09/09/20 IGISOMAR, SYL VAN OLOPAI 

July mileage GEN 5105 5541 Mileage - Local 49.00 

.check Total 49.00 

00022466 09/09/20 II ILES PC, L CHRIS 

EPPS, CHARLES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees lOO.OO 

EPPS, CHARLES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 125.0() 

00022467 09/09/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

http:2.750.00
http:I.SOO.OO
http:1.630.00
http:1.355.00


User ID: Rl!bceea Current Time: J6: 17:2Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/31/20 I I 

J~Jlort Date: 09109/20 I 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amollnt 

MORA, ANTONIA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022468 09/09120 II LERMA JR, RUBEN 

VELASQUEZ, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 
PEREZ, ROGER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 40(),()0 

Cheek Total 700,00 

00022469 09/09120 II MACK, RANDY 

NICIIOLS, KENNETII GEN 3380 5342 Appointed A ttny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350,00 

00022470 09/09/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

RAMIREZ, RENE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 
GIFFORD, REBECCA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 51:2.00 

Check Total 622,00 

00022471 09/091201! MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

CERVANTES, ANDRES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CERVANTES, ANDRES GEN 3120 5342 Appointl!u Attny Fl!es 25,00 

.check Total 125,00 

00022472 09/0912011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

HERNANDEZ, ARTEMIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

Check Total 300,00 

00022473 09/09/2011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.66 
Transportation 0 rPl!rsol1s: GEN 3480 5459 Transport<ltion of Persons 14,92 

Check Total 26.58 

00022474 09/0912011 OBREGON, DANICE 

ORTIZ, PETER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Altny Fel!s 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022475 09/0912011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

PENA, MARIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

MOORE, RICKEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 450.00 
GARCIA, RONALD GEN 3370 5341 Appointed AHny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VILLA, MARY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fl!es 100.00 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/31/2011

Report Date: 09109/201 1 
Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Pavce Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descdption Check Amount 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00022476 09/09/2011 PINEDA, ISTDORO CHRISTIAN 

SMITH, EARL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RIOS, TIMOTHY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

ZAMORA, GABRIELL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FLORES, HECTOR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MIRELES, MARCOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JAMES, DAVTD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.138.00 

Check Total 1,738.00 

00022477 09/09120 II PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

BORREGO, ERNEST GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MARTINEZ, BALDEMAR GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

TAWT, MARTIN GABLE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GUERRA, LUIS CARLOS GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total (J()() .00 

00022478 09/09/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PEDRAZA, BRANDON GEN 31::.0 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

RODRIGUEZ, RAMON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed AlIny Fees 100.00 

PEREZ, CHRISTINE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022479 09/09/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

GARCIA, MIKE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROJAS, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed /\ttny Fees 200.00 

ROJAS, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00022480 09109/2011 ROBINSON, TODD 

JONES, WALTER GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

VILLARREAL, WILLIE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00022481 09/09/201 J RaGEN, GERALD A 

LAWSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

EPPS, DEBRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:1,738.00
http:1.138.00
http:1,000.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/31/201RepOl't Date: 09/09/201 1 

~ 6 

Check Dt Payee Name Description Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LAWSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
EPPS, DEBRA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
PRICE, LAWSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 100.00 

300.00 

00022482 09/09/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

TREVINO, THOMAS JEFFREY (,EN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fecs - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022483 09/09/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

ESPINOSA, JULIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Atmy Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022484 09/0912011 SANJINES. IRMA M 

VASQUEZ, JOSE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Totul 400.00 

00022485 09/0912011 STARCHER LA W FIRM 

WILKINSON, JI'RAY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
WILKINSON, JI'RAY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fc;;:s 100.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00022486 09/0912011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

RICALDA Y, JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny F;;:es 300.00 
MORALES, SAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
WILLIAMS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 205.00 
ABALOS, GENE KYLE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Tohll 1.005.00 

00022487 09/09/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

TOTTER, AMBER GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022488 09/09/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

BEARE, KENDALL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022489 09/0912011 WOERNER, MARK H 

RUIZ, CHRISTIAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

http:1.005.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:2 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 09109/2011 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Cun'ent Date: 08/31/2011 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

00022490 09/09/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT·SUMMER GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

1.566.17 

1.566.17 

EP Check Stock Total 32.492.00 

00638693 09109/2011 TEXAS PROBAnON ASSOCIATION 

1, Syed 39th ChiefPOs ATTY 0402 7327 Educutional-Rcgistrarion Fee 

Check Total 

175.00 

00638694 09/09/2011 ABEL SCREENING, INC 

background screening 

Employee background screening 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5306 

5306 

Empl Evuls/Med/EAP 

Empl Eyals/Med/EAP 

Check Total 

50.00 

175.00 

225.00 

00638695 09/09/2011 ABSOLUTE COMMUNICAnONS INC 

REFUND REQUEST FOR PLANS GEN 1270 4799 Sule or Mans 8.:. Specs 

Check Tohd 

25.00 

25.00 

00638696 09/09/2011 AD PROS OF PALM BEACH, INC 

SHIPPING AND HANDLlNG 

(BLACK)BACKPACK (FOR STAFF AND 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

5438 

5438 

General Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

172.95 

1.990.00 

62.95 

00638697 09109/2011 ADMIRAL LlNEN & UNIFORM SVC

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PO 

RENTAL UNIFORMS· STANDING PO 

ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

PCT. #3 ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

PCT. #3 ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

(fEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1270 

1270 

1760 

1760 

1760 

1760 

1760 

1770 

1770 

5463 

5463 

5445 

5-1-45 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Appmel 

Linens,Towels.de 

Lincl1s,Towels,elc 

Lincns,Towels,ctc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etl: 

Linens, Towel s,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

15.62 

15.62 

76.79 

8.30 

25,00 

76.79 

76.79 

27.60 

25.00 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 

1770 

1770 

5445 
5445 

5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towcls,etc 

27.95 

27.60 

27.95 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 25.00 



llser ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 08/31/20 II 

Report Date: 09/()9/20 I 
Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

ROBSTOWN UNIFORMS 

ROBSTOWN UNIFORMS 

ROBSTOWN UNIFORMS 

00638698 09/09/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre 

Weekend Counter Help Padre 

Weekend Counter Help Padre 

Weekend Counter Help Padre 

Weekend COLlnter Help Padre 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre 

Weekend Counter 

Weekend Counter 

Padre 

00638699 09/09/2011 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS r 
Service of System & 

Repaired Lock for 1.8. Magee 

Service of Security Ststem, 

Service on Access Control 

00638700 09/09/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

DISPOS AL/RECYCLIN G 

STANDING P.O. FY '10-'11 
FUEL/ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVEHY 

BASIC SERVICE FOR THE LMK 

40yd containter Rental 

Total Fuel/Environmental 

Basic Servicc Container 

Disposal/Recycling Fee 

Total Fuel/Enviromental 

DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 4190 5463 Wearing 2.32 

GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 25.00 

GEN 4190 5463 Weariml Apparel 25.00 

,Check Total 51S.33 

GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 757.53 

GBN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 220.49 

GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 959.46 

GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel S6G.oO 

GEN 0180 5185 Contral:! h:rsonnel 846.06 

GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 959.45 

GEN 0180 5185 Contract Personnel 801.61 

GEN 0180 5185 Contral:! Personnel 1,457.97 

GEN 0180 5185 Contract Pcrsonnel 962.55 

Check Total 7.831.7? 

GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 110.00 

GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 126.95 

GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 185.00 

GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical Systcm Repairs 100.00 

Check Total 521.95 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 11.45 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.95 
GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fces 36.18 

GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 150.00 

GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 120.00 

GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 31.83 

GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 185.00 

GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fecs 06.66 

GEN 0180 5239 Tippin!! & Dump Ft:es 128.70 

Check Total I ,()39.77 

0063870 I 09/09/20 II AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARI 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Renort Date: 09/09/2011 

Current Time: 16:17:21 

Cllnent Date: 08/31/20 I 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object QQject Description Check Amount 

NOTARY RENEWAL FOR THE GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 85.94 

Check Total 85.94 

00638702 09/09/2011 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARI 

NOTARY RENEWAL FOR THE GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 85.94 

Check Total 85.94 

00638703 09/09/2011 AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF NOTARI 

NOTARY RENEWAL FOR TilE GBN 0102 5942 Not,lIY & Other Bonds 85.94 

Check Total 85.94 

00638705 09/09/2011 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.66 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Weuring Apparel 16.94 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Appard 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.10 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 51.! 0 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wcuring Apparel 12.05 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Appurel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Weuring Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 

RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 WCi:lring Appi:lrc1 26.66 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/FLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparcl 13.90 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09109/2011 

CUITent Date: 08/3 1/20 II 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description mv Dept Object Qbicd Description Check Amount 

RENT AL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 56.13 
RENTAL OF lTNIFORMS/MOPSIFLOOR GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 13.90 
RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 
RENTAL OF MOPSIFLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

RENTAL OF MOPS/FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Weuring Appan:l 10.58 
RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Weuring Apparel 7.05 
RENTAL OF FLOOR MATS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 72.58 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 56. \3 
RENTAL OF UNIFORMS/MOPS/TOWELS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 72.58 
RENT AL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Weuring Apparel ~ "7.J.)_ 

RENTAL OF UNIFORMS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

Check Total 848.65 

00638706 09/09/2011 AMTEX SECURlTY INC 

'STANDING PO' FOR COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,511.20 
Security Service for Keach GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 303.68 

Check Total 2.814.88 

00638707 09/09/2011 ARAMARK 

New meal contract to provide GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2.627.37 
New meal contract to provide GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 3.045.54 
'STANDING PO'FOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 176.90 

'STANDING PO'rOR OFFICERS AND GEN 3720 5228 Contruct Meals 25.423.94 

Check Total 31.273.75 

0063870& 09/09/20]1 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

Standing book order UEN 1401 5424 Books & Subsl.:rptions Inventory 11.1 
Standing book order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptiolls Inventory 3.20 
visual materials and books (lEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 12.79 

Check Total 27.10 

00638709 09/09/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

visual muterials and books (fEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 46.13 
visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 58.30 



User ID: RebeeeCl Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/09/10 II 

Check Dt Payee Name DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions 10.13 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.49 

visual materials and books (lEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 156.43 

visual matcrials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrplions InventOlY 32.55 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrplions Inventory 16.0 I 

Check Total 334.0'+ 

00638710 09/09/20 II BAY AREA CONTRACTING & CONSTUC 

PROVIDE LABOR, MATERIALS GEN 1500 5261 Buildings Maintcnance & 4,500.00 

Check Total 14,500.00 

00638711 09/09/20 11 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE GEN 0[20 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,777.92 

Check Total 1.777.92 

00638712 09109/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Inmate Generul Supplies GEN 3492 5440 Inmate GelH::ral Supplies 36,()O 

W72D·7: Shoe, Wht Vlcr Clr GEN 3491 5440 Inmat<: Gencral 36.00 

MS6787: GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General 284.40 

422: Toothbrush Tube, Clear GEN 3492 5440 Inmate Gencral 25.00 

BB37: Toothbrush, 40 Tuft Soft (lEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 55.1'-;0 

M4595: Sock, Sport White fits GEN 3492 5440 Inmak General Supplies 47.25 

TS8000-XL: T-Shirts, White GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplics 283.05 

KGTS-XL: T-shirt, Kelly Grn GEN 3492 5440 Inmal<: General Supplies 179,00 

KGTS -L: T-Shirt, Kelly Grn GEN 3492 5440 Inmate Gencral Supplies 179.00 

TS8000·L: TShirt, White 50/50 GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 283,05 

41400: Towel, White Super GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General 508.25 
W72D-IO: Wht Vlcr Clr Sole 10D GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General 36,00 

W72D-9: Wht Vlcr Clr Sole 9D GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General 36.00 

Check Tot~11 1.988,80 

00638713 09109/20 II BROOKS, DA VlD B 

2010-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

.check Total J00.00 

006387 [4 09/09/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN 

ZICK, STEVEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny fees 25,00 

ZICK, STEVEN GEN 3120 5342 AOPointed Attnv Fees 00.00 

http:1.777.92
http:1,777.92
http:14,500.00
http:4,500.00


User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/09120 II 

Current Date: OR/3 1120 I 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 125.00 

00638715 09/09/2011 BY-PASS TIRES 

VAN # 73 (VIRGINIA'S SUBURBAN) GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, & Srvcs 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

0063R716 09/09/20 II C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edibk Items 121.89 

C. C. PRODUCE "Standin GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 47.74 

c. C. PRODUCE $20,000 "Standin GEN 4190 5121 Food & Edibk Items 123.75 

Check Tohll 293.38 

00638717 09/09/2011 CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

MILEAGE TO AND FROM OUTSIDE GEN 3300 5541 Mikagc - Local 302.82 

Check Total 302.82 

0063R718 09/09/20 II CERVANTES, ROSA MARIA 

sot vs tn:vino GEN 3520 5465 Witness Expenses 8.39 

Check Total 8.39 

00638719 09/09/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

SALINAS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed !\ ttny Fees 170.00 

BORREGO, ERNEST GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MARTINEZ, DAVID GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

MILLERS, WELDON GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 50.00 

Check Tohll 820.00 

00638720 09/09/20 II CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Transportation of Persons; GFN 3480 5459 Transportation or Persons 7.46 

Check Total 7.46 

00638721 09/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

JUNE 20 II City/County MOU.Apprd GEN 1353 1462 CitylCo I11th Dpt MOU Prepaid 108.40 

MAR 2011 CitylCounty MOU-Apprd GEN 1353 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid -20.08 

PREVIOUSLY UNAPPLIED CREDIT GEN 3091 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid -1,881.38 

MAY 2011 City/County MOU GEN 3091 1462 City/Co Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 11,250.91 

JUL Y 201 1 Assistant Director GEN 3091 5188 rntcr-Govemmnt Personnel 5,044.85 

JULY 20 J 1 Asst Director - Ins GEN 3091 5188 Intcr-Governmnt Personnel 92.78 
JUL 2011 26periods=$1 05,450.02 GEN 3091 51R8 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 5,741.49 

JULY 20 II Director - Insurance GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnel 356.01 



Current Time: 16: 17:21 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 08/3 1/20 I 1 

Report Date: 09/09/20 II 
P:lge 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amonnt 

AUGUST 2011 FYI 011 I Rcnt GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3.750.00 

Check Total 24.4-12.98 

00638722 09/0912011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Beach Guard Coverage at LB. GEN 0180 5443 Intcr-Local Agrccmcnts 2.817,42 

Check Tot:-.I 2.817.42 

00638723 09/0912011 COASTAL BEND CHAPTER TAAO 

ANNUAL RENEWAL OF TAAO COASTAL GEN 1200 5447 Memherships. Dues & Certs. 15.00 

ANNUAL RENEWAL OF TAAO COASTAL GEN 1200 5447 Memberships. Dues & Certs. 15.0n 

ANNUAL RENEWAL OF TAAO COASTAL GEN 1200 54-17 Memberships. Dues & Certs. \5.00 

ANNUAL RENEWAL OF TAAO COASTAL GEN 1200 5447 Membcrships. Dues & Certs. 15.nO 

ANNUAL RENEWAL OF TAAO COASTAL GEN 1200 5447 Memherships. Dues & Certs. 15.nO 

ANNUAL RENEWAL OF TAAO COASTAL GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 15.00 

Check Tot:!1 90.00 

00638724 09/09120 II CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

JULY 2011 INVOICE (AD 5972069 GEN 1280 5414 Adyertiscmcnts & Public Notice 288.74 

JULY 2011 INVOICE (AD 5972069 GEN 1280 5414 Adyertiscmcnts & Puhlic Notice 288.74 

Check Total 577.48 

00638725 09/09/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHLY JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00638726 09/09/20 II CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

Transportation of Persons GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 1.250.00 

transport services to NCME mor GEN 3890 5459 Transportation or Persons 1,080.00 

transport services to NCME GEN 3890 5459 Transportation of Persons 390.00 

Check Tohll 2.720.00 

00638727 09109/2011 DEL TORO PAINTING AND REMODELI 

PROVIDE LABOR AND MATERIALS GEN 1440 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00638728 09/09/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE - VLA ACROBAT 10 WIN GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 20.00 

COMPUTER - DELL OptiPlex 780 GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 4.512.00 

Software VLA Office Pro Plus GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,598.98 

SOFTWARE - VLA ACROBAT 10 WIN GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 759.44 

http:3,598.98
http:4.512.00
http:2.720.00
http:1,080.00
http:1.250.00
http:2.817.42
http:24.4-12.98
http:3.750.00


User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re1:ister 
ReDort Name: AI' CCR NUC Report Date: 09/091201 1 

p~ 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descl'iDtion DlV Dept Object Object De~!>~criDtion Check Amount 

Software VLA exchange STD User GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 478.06 
SOFTWARE - VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 169.48 
Software VLA Windows Service GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 207.46 

Software VLA Acrobat Pro 10 GEN 1900 5643 Data Equip 1,409.55 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PI,US GEN 1900 5643 D(lta Processing Equip L275.84 
SOFTWARE - VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing E(mio 73.56 

Check Total 12,504.37 

00638729 09/09/2011 DEPENDABLE HOME & AIR CONDITIO 

REPLACMENT OF INDOOR AND GEN 1780 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 5,957.76 

5,957.76 

00638730 09/09/2011 ENVIROTEST LTD 

ASBESTOS PROJECT MANAGEMENT GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 730.00 

ASBESTOS PROJECT MANAGEMENT GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 1.402.00 

Check Total 2,132.00 

00638731 09/0912011 ETHERTON, PATRICK 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 575.00 
WILLIAMS, PAUL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00638732 09/09/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FedEx Charges, FY20 1 0-11 GEN 1120 5217 & Fed Express 45.77 

package sent to Sandy Tesch GEN 1122 5217 & Fed Express 25.13 

package sent to Ms. Clarissa GEN 1122 5217 & Fed Express 38.26 

Monthly billing October 20 I O-S GEN 1190 5217 Postage & Fed Express 16.10 

Check Total 125.26 

00638733 09/09/20 II FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Federal Express Mail Service: GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 74.99 

Check Total 74.99 

00638734 09/09/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

7-584-04076 penpack n"om GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 29.18 

Check Total 29.18 

00638735 09/09/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

7-591-57399 huntsville GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 24.58 



CmTent Time: 16: 17:2User ID: Rt:becca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/09/201 I 

Cunent Date: 08/3 1/201 1 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Tot:ll 24.58 

00638736 09/09/2011 FENCING INC OF TEXAS 

InstaIlation 0088' of GEN 0180 5261 l3uildings Muintem.ll1ct: & 8.198.00 

Check Total 8,198.00 

00638737 09/09/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'STANDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EnIlsIMed/EAP 150.00 

'STANDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Mco/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00638738 09/09/2011 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

FY2010-11 CCT MEETINGSIDVD REC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Rccording Expense 1,080,00 

Check Total L080.00 

00638739 09/0912011 GARZA, EDWARD F 

TORRES, JUAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

.check Total 350.00 

00638740 09/09/2011 GCR TRUCK TIRE CTR 

Fut:! Surcharge-with Services GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 15.00 

Scrap Disposal Charge GEN OJ80 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 6.00 

SV Valve Stem - Industrial GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 49.90 

SVC Call GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 60.00 

Mileage 

SV Valve Stem- Industrial 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

5252 
-, "" 
)-)

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 

100.00 

13.00 

N/S Non Stock INSCO 11.2-24 GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 511.34 

Scrap Disposal Charge GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 6.00 

GN Non Stock 25/8.50-14 GY GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 336.00 

SV MT + DSMT IND/FORK! 11.2-24 GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 120.00 

SVMT+DSMT GEN 0180 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 56.00 

Check Total \,283.24 

00638741 09/09/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

SANCHEZ, EZEKIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 438.00 

Check Total 438.00 

00638742 09/0912011 GONZALEZ, ERIC 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SUMMER GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 527.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:2 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/09/20 I 1 Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00638743 09/09/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

SANDRETTO, JULIE ANN 

CAMPOS, DANIEL 

CAMPOS, DANIEL 

CAMPOS, DANIEL 

00638744 09/09/20 II GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ROSALES, RICHARD 

ROSALES, RICHARD 

ROSALES, RIel-lARD 

ROSALES, RICHARD 

PLAUGHER, RONALD 

PRADO, VALENTIN 

SANel-IEZ, MARTIN 

CROSSBURD, CHARLES 

00638745 09/09/20 II GONZALEZ, RAY A 

DUHART, JOHN 

00638746 09/09/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

ALANIZ, GILBERT 

00638747 09/09/2011 GRAINGER 

IUC67 LAN CASTERS, PK 4 

00638748 09/09/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta 

00638749 09/09/20 II HART TNTERCIVrc INC 

# I001-827 Leg buttons 
#2001-509 JBC paper rolls 

#2001-596 Battery Pack 

Cu nent Date: OS/3 1/201 

Page 16 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 527.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Ft:es 200.00 

5342 Appointed Altny Fees 200.00 

Check Total L1 50.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

5342 Attny Fees 25.00 

5342 Appointed Fees 150.00 

5341 Appointed Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 775.00 

5342 Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

5342 Appointed Altny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 5..+.09 

Check Total 54.09 

5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 1,330.2 

Check Total 1,330.21 

5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 49.50 
5211 Oftice Expenses & Supplies 150.00 
521 [ Office Expenses & 4.125.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 

3330 

3330 

3330 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3340 

3340 

3370 

3370 

3370 

1190 

4190 

1190 
1190 
1[90 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00638750 09/09/2011 

00638751 09/09/2011 

00638752 09/09/2011 

00638753 09/09/2011 

00638754 09/09/2011 

00638755 09/09/2011 

00638756 09/09/20 II 

Report Date: 09/09/20 I I 

Payee Name Description 

#1000404-Right rear leg-eSlate 

#1003058-Right Front leg-eSlat 

#1000403-Left Rear kg-eSlatc 

# I 000405-LeftRear Leg-DAU 

#1 003059-Left Front Leg-DAU 

#1003060 Right Front Leg-DAU 

#1 003057-Left Front Leg-eSlate 

#1 000406-Right Rear leg-DAU 

HELLER, CATHERINE A 

reimburse postage to send EEOC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING 

HOLT COMPANY OF TEXAS 

Customer, Re-Adjust Blade and 

Travel Mileage Charge 

Total Labor 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Detention Monthly Service Agre 

Boot Camp Monthly Service Agre 

J C TRONICS 

SECURITY CAMERA 

JEC ARCHITECTS INC 

ARCHITECTURAL CONSULTING 

JIMENEZ, FRED 

FLORES, GA VINO 

FLORES, GA VINO 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1190 

Object 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5251 

5251 

GEN 1130 5217 

GEN 4190 5221 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

0180 

5455 

5455 

5455 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3492 

5258 

5258 

GEN 1270 5680 

GEN 1570 5309 

GEN 3370 5342 


GEN 3370 5342 


Current Date: 0813 I/20 I I 

Page 17 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Officc Equip Maint & Rcpairs 71.50 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 55.00 

Onice Equip Maint & Repairs 165.00 

OJ1ice Equip Maint & Repairs 82.50 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 110.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 110.00 

Ollice Equip Maint & Repairs 110.00 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 71.50 

Postage & Fed Express 

Food & Edible Items 

Services - Other 

Services - Other 

Services - Other 

Check Total 5.100.00 

Check Total 10.35 

Check Total 364.37 

38.49 

110.40 

654.00 

Check Total 802.89 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 

Check Total 

84.00 

182.00 

266.00 

Fixed Assets less than S 1 000 

Check Total 

333.50 

333.50 

Architects 

Check Total 

1,200.00 

1.200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

200.00 

550.00 

"'d' _"M". ,,,,,,: '~"'I~ ,,,,,,'t, >"~"'''''''~''''''.W,M'.,>'''''· w'e..··w".',. 

10.35 

364.37 

http:5.100.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:2Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl'f Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

Repol't Date: 09/09/20 II 

DlV Object Object Description 

Current Date: 08/31/20 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

FLORES, GAVINO GEN 3370 5342 Appoint~d Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

1,200.00 

00638757 09/09/2011 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

Grand Jury - HP LJ 2200 GEN 3520 5251 Ortiee Equip Maint & Repairs 

Check Total 

294.95 

294.95 

00638758 09/09/2011 KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

sot vs jacob gonzalez grand 

grand jury testimony ofjacob 

GEN 

GEN 

3520 

3520 

5349 

5349 

Prosecution Costs - Other 

Prosecution Costs - Otber 

Check Toflll 

987.00 

850.50 

1.837.50 

00638759 09/09/2011 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

SERVICE CHARGE 

FUEL CHARGE 
RECHARGE 2.5#ABC EXTINGUISHER 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER 

FUSE LINK 360 F 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1760 
1760 

1760 

1760 

1760 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

45.00 

10.00 

10.00 

125.00 

30.00 

220.00 

00638760 09/09/2011 KULL Y SUPPLY, INC. 

ELKA Y EWA4 REFRIGERATED 

SHIPPING AND HANDLING 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 
5268 
5268 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Check Total 

3,096.00 

46.50 

42.50 

00638761 09/09/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT JAIL GEN 1400 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,200.00 

1,200.00 

00638762 09/09/2011 LEGAL DIRECTORIES PUBLISHING 

2011 tx legal directory GEN 35:20 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

82.50 

82.50 

00638763 09109/2011 MARTIN, JAMES M 

RUIZ, JUAN ALBERTO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

150.00 

00638764 09/09/2011 MCNARY, RON 

Food & Edible Items GEN 2821 5221 Food & Edible Items 137.04 

Check Total 137.04 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI't Date: 09/09/20 II 

Current Date: 08/31/2011 

Pfll:e 19 

Check# Description Object Description Check Amount 

00638765 09/09/2011 MEDrNA, BIANCA 

GONZALES, JACOB GEN 3120 5342 Fees 100.00 

Check Tot:ll ___:...::..:;;= 

00638766 09/09/20 II MARY 

WORKING WITH OFFICIAL COURT GEN 3300 5343 227.50 

WORKING WITH OFFICIAL COURT GEN 3300 5343 227.50 

Check Total -+55.00 

00638767 09/09/20 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATI 

Cost for GEN 2821 5303 Medical. Dental. Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

1.853.44 

1.853.44 

00638768 09/09/2011 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

storage unit fiscal yr 20 I 0/20 GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

00638769 09/09/20 II MILLER ATTORNEY AT LA W, IRA Z 

MUNOZ, PHILIP GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00638770 09/09/2011 MOORE MEDrCAL CORP 

#92955: Lamisil Athl Foot 

#36843: Syr&Ndl TB Icc27xl/2 

#97475: Kinesiology Tape 2" 

#69479: Nitrile PF Gloves 

#65959: Nitrile PF Gloves 

Fuel Surcharge: 

#82055: DisDens Envelopes Self 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

5427 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Supplies 

Clinical & Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 

Check Total 

76.93 

34.78 

29.97 

110.00 

110.00 

0.95 

63.15 

425.78 

00638771 09/09/2011 PATON, VANCE D 

KASSIDI 

BATES, JEREMIAH O'NEAL 

WY A TT, KASSIDI 

KASSInI 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3120 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totnl 

75.00 

00.00 

25.00 

00.00 

300.00 

00638772 09/09/2011 PENA OD, JANET 

& 

& 

"......'i'll,"'\·.... "~~." ,'~'··,\'","._··_'I.. ~""1... ",.."'· .....·... ""f>·_"""'..-P'''~,·'''~.'''''~"""""""'W"w..·'1··,....,.~ ..,..."'v,""'''''~,-..,~...''''''~,- ,,_'~.."''''.. ,........... , ....... ~ .....->,....,.,.,...,_~ ......'---__,.'_._ ,.....""""'....,":'_ ""~"1I""""",!\.'}'f'I"':"",-'''~'''''-'''1'''' "~_,, f..,..,. .•·;¥<.':;"' "''''',"<"",-,,,, ,_ v,,,~~, 1: ,',':'''''''''1 ", ,,~,.""''''"''-'''''''''C>'f';: ,."' .... -, , .... ,r'r''''''' - " ,""-'"'' "·,,"t",":-,.."'....'~,·T~~","·':·)""':,'''''''·'~~'(,,'''''.,,'~.'·'· ~ '''''1' <":'''"; ,." ..."v.._.·•• ,,··,v~•....•...v<'".....· 




User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/09/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion 

Comprehensive Eye Exams; for 

Comprehensive Eye Exams; for 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3490 

3490 

00638773 09/09/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG Inv. # 98779978-17-11 GEN 4190 

00638774 09/09/2011 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

PORT ARANSAS MEALS FOR THE GEN 4190 

00638775 09/09/2011 PTM DOCUMENT SYSTEMS INC 

Shipping 

C-Fold CNCAOICK Fonn 

C-Fold NCAD-ClDep Form-

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1170 

1170 

1170 

00638776 09/09/2011 QUALITY READYMIX LTD LLP 

3.00 CY 3000 I: WIFA GEN 2709 

00638777 09109/2011 RD WELDING SERVICE INC 

6" X 42" 12 GAUGE CARBON 

PLEXIGLASS 83" X 45" INSTALL 

PLEXIGLASS 82" X 42" INSTALL 

INSTALLATION OF ALL 

453/4" X 3" XI" 12 GAUGE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

00638778 09/09/2011 RED WING SHOE STORES 

DA VID SILVAS AUGUST' II SAFETY GEN 0120 

00638779 09/09/2011 RODRIGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 

00638780 09109/201 I RODRIGUEZ, RAUL R 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AT JUVEN GEN 1460 

Object 

5303 

5303 

5221 

522] 

5438 

5438 

5438 

5264 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5463 

5541 

5264 

Current Date: 08/31/20 I 

Page 20 

Object Oescriptioll Check Amoullt 

Medical. Dental, Hospital. Lab 70.00 

Medical. Dental. Hospital. Lab 70.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Food & Edible Items 2,017.26 

Check Total 17.26 

Food & Edible items 1.190.34 

Check Total 190.34 

General Operating Supplies 500.00 

General Operating Supplies 3,500.00 

General Operating Supplies 1,770.00 

Check Total 5,770.00 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 232.50 

Check Total 

Mechanical System Repairs 90.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 425.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 425.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 760.00 

Mechanical System Repairs 90.00 

Check Total 1.790.00 

Wearinl! Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

Milcage - Local 70.56 

Check Total 

Landscape & Grounds M&R 1.000.00 



Use .. ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't Name: AP _CCR_NUC RepOI't Da te: 09/09/20 I I 

Current Date: 08131/2011 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00638781 09/09/2011 SClllNDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

T&M Expenses GEN OUlO 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 14.19 

T&M Vehicle Expense GEN 0180 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 38.42 

Labor GEN 0180 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 754.10 

Check Total 806.71 

00638782 09/09/2011 SHAMS IE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

GONZALEZ, MELISSA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

RUTHLEDGE, CHRIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RUTHLEDGE, CHRIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00638783 09/09/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

2 annotated criminal laws of GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 211.00 

Texas Crimes 2011-13 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 20.00 

Check Total 231.00 

00638784 09/09/2011 TONNE AIR CONDITIONING & HEATI 

Furnish & Install GEN 0180 5641 Equipment & Furniture 15,686.50 

Check Total 15,686.50 

00638785 09/09/2011 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS FOR VOTER GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 2,000.00 

Check Total 2,000.00 

00638786 09/09/20 II US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH FUNDS FOR VOTER GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00638787 09/09/20 II UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

course binder for 20 II GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00638788 09/09/20 II VELA, ROBERTO G 

STECKLER, PATRICIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VELASQUEZ, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

VELASQUEZ, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

DE LA GARZA, ANTONIO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

'''''''''>I~,''''_'''''''''')N''' "";>,,,~, ''''''''' .....:.~,'-··l. ~"...,,,·"~',..l..·""'\O"'''.. , ',',,,.,- '''',''''. '··\"'~''''''''','I''''''''"''''''''''''''''"''''''''''''''''~'~ ,",,'_"'''''"' .~"..___.. .,~,~ ·...,'9"·" ....·,"......,'''r'''_>',~"'''.-.'''''""..""','...,,..'><\~....."'~,...,_.,,,''''-''''',,.'" "', ... " ....."'"..""~,\,.... ..~......,; .•,"",~ W"',,,",,,~•.,..,,..,,,, ...... ..",..._".,..,., "I'"""-."."".,."",~,,.,.,",,.,,, ,.;--..-.....-....... ...;:,,-.-'>",,~.'''''''''""''~,."'~"' .._~....'"'''"=, ~ """'....,", "~"""-''''~'''''_'\'''_''~'''' ...,....."_.~""=,"~.'_,_~~\'.... ~,,..,< ... ~'~'.": ~"""'''''"''''''''''''''''''''''.'''''~''''''''i''''''',,,,, ''''''<''~''''''''',""""",.,,,,,,, "',"1'''fql' , 




User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/09120 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Dcscription 

DE LA GARZA, ANTONIO 

DE LA GARZA, ANTONIO 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 

3310 

00638789 09/09/201 I VIDEO PLUMBING, INC. 

Telivised repaired 8" PVC MH A GEN 2745 

00638790 09/09/2011 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Monthly Equipment Rental Whee! 

Equipment Rental Wheel 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

00638791 09/09/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

PraDoc service July 20 II 

Sampson and Tindall and Dawon 

Robinson Crim Law 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1130 

1130 

3520 

00638792 09/09/2011 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS INC 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

00638793 09/09/2011 WILLMS, FRAN 

RODRIGUEZ, MARTIN GEN 3320 

00638794 09/09/201 I 8TH DISTRICT CSCD 

REGISTRATION FEE-11TH ANNUAL PRO 0402 

00638795 09/09/201 I ADV ANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATIO I 000007166 I 8/1911 I 
INV# A TIO 1 0000071662 81l9/) I 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0444 

00638796 09/09/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 363023 8/24111 PRO 0402 

Current Date: 08/3 1/2011 

Object Object Desc.-iption 

Page 22 

Check Amount 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

350.00 

1,750.00 

5265 Mechani..:al System Repairs 

Check Tot!!1 

2,116.18 

2,116.18 

5435 

5435 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

4,600.00 

4,600.00 

9,200.00 

5213 

5218 

5218 

PC Software Program 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subsl:riptions 

Check Total 

83.50 

615.00 

481.00 

1,179.50 

5266 

5266 

Contral:t Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

337.50 

662.50 

LOOO.OO 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

7327 Educational-Rcgistrarion Fee 

Check Total 

125.00 

125.00 

5126 

5126 

Salaries - Temporary 

Salaries - Temporary 

Check Total 

548.40 

519.60 

1.068.00 

7126 Mis..: Repairs, ParlS & Supplies 

Check Total 

262.48 

262.48 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:2Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name; 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

"-""'=-'-''-=~ 09/09/201 1 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Cun'ent Date: 08/31/20 

Pl)gC '1".. ..') 

Check Amollnt 

00638797 09/09/2011 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000404 8/19111 

INV# 3652000394 7/29111 

INV# 3652000407 8/26/11 

INV# 3652000407 8/26111 

INV# 36520003947/29111 

INV# 3652000404 8119111 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

7428 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 

rood & Kitl:hl:n Exp Wei & Pri 

rood & Kitchen Exp Wei & Prj 

Food & Kitl:hel1 Exp Wei & Pri 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Prj 

Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

2,937.48 

2,949.96 
2,939'()4 

689.52 

691.08 

689.52 

10,896.60 

00638798 09109/2011 AUTO ZONE 

INV# 13327353328111111 

INV# 13327353328/11 II 

INV# 13327353328111111 

INV# 1332735332 8/1 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0403 

0403 

0403 

0403 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 

Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 

469.56 

268.66 

73.78 

111.86 

00638799 09/09/2011 CASO DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT 

INV# 6069 7/20111 

INV# 60697/20111 

PRO 

PRO 

0403 

0403 

7439 

7450 

Educational & Demo Material 

Freight 

Check Tuh)) 

30(),OO 

5.00 

00638800 09/09/2011 COASTAL BEND INTERGROUP ASSOC 

AA BOOKS 

AA BOOKS 

PRO 

PRO 

044() 

0444 

7439 

7439 

Educational & Demo Material 

Educationul & Demo Material 

Check Total 

369.00 

81.0() 

00638801 09/09/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 110801178110111 

INV# I 1080117 811 0111 

PRO 

PRO 

0447 

0447 

7239 

7450 

Pharchem INC. 

Frcight 

Check Tolal 

2,000.00 

40.00 

2.040.00 

00638802 09/09/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

INV# 10812405898114111 
INV# 10812405898114111 

PRO 
PRO 

0440 
0444 

7522 
7522 

5,493.57 

Check Totlll 

00638803 09/09/20 II EVER COM SYSTEMS INC 

INV# 0999208/1011 

INVif 099920 8/10111 

PRO 

PRO 

0440 

0440 

7447 

7450 rrelg:ht 

Supplics 469.80 

10.00 

Electricity 



User 10: Rebecca 16:17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/09120 I I Report Nllme: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Df Pavee Name Desc ription 

INV# 099920 8/ I0111 

00638804 09109/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

TNV# 286377 8/24/11 

INV# 2890598/25/11 

INV# 264066 811611 I 

00638805 09/09/2011 FROST NATIONAL BANK 

INV# 66-117 

INV# 66-118 

INV# 66-117 

INV# 66-118 

00638806 09/09/2011 GENERAL AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION 

UNIT 121 [NV DATE 7114111 OIL 

UNIT 119(UM2) INV DATE 7/21/11 

UNIT 118(UM1) INV DATE 8/2/11 

UNIT 110 INV DATE 8/2111 OIL 

UNIT 112 INV DATE 8/81ll 

UNIT 109 INV DATE 8/9/11 

UNIT 115 INV DATE 8/3/11 

UNIT 1 16 INV DA TE 8/9/11 

UNIT 107 INV DATE 8/8/11 

UNIT 117 OIL CHANGE 

00638807 09/09/2011 HE B GROCERY CO 

INV# 012851 8117111 

00638808 0910912011 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

INV# 6944281-01 814111 

00638809 09/09/2011 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

INV# 90129168124111 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0444 

0402 

0402 

0410 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0405 

0410 

0412 

0412 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0412 

Object 

7447 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7421 

7421 

7450 

7450 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7447 

7438 

7433 

Current D;tte: 08/311201 I 

Object Description 

Pa~e 24 

Check Amount 

CommissalY Supplies 

Check Total 

110.20 

590.00 

Clinical & Hygcnie Supplies 134.25 

Clinical & Hygenie Supplies 9.25 

Clinical & 1'lygenie Supplies 42.00 

Check Total 185.50 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 139.00 

Oftiee Expense & Supplies 62.68 

Freight 18.87 

Freight 16.53 

Check Total ;37.08 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs. Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 27.00 

Check Total 270.00 

Commissary Supplies 7.50 

Check Total 7.50 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 112.49 

Check Tohll 112.49 

Parts & Mise SUDolics 199.94 



Current Time: 16: I 7:21User ID: Rt:beeea 	 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: 	AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00638810 09/09/20 II 

00638811 09/09/2011 

00638812 09/09/2011 

00638813 09/09/2011 

Report Date: 09/09/2011 

Payee Name 	 Description 

INV# 9012916 8/24111 

INV# 9012916 8/24111 

INV# 9012916 8/24111 

TNV# 9012916 8/24111 

INV# 9012916 8124111 

INV# 90129168/24111 

TNV# 9012916 8124111 

INV# 9012916 8/24111 

INV# 9012916 812411 I 

INV# 9012916 8/2411 I 

INV# 90129168124111 

INV# 90129168/24111 

INV# 9012916 8/24111 

INV# 9012916 8/24/11 

INV# 9012916 8/24111 

INV# 90129168/2411 I 

OFFTCE DEPOT 

INV# 5750721000018116111 

INV# 5750721000018116111 

INV# 5750721920018115111 

PITNEY BOWES INC 

INV# 654589 4/24111 

ROGERS PHD, 	SHARON L 

INV DATE 8/211 I ARTERRY COOPER 

SAM'S CLUB 

INV# 33758/29111 

INV# 3375 8/29111 

CUITent Date: OX/3 1/20 I I 

P~lgC 25 

Object DesCI'iption 	 Check AmountDIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0402 

0402 

0412 

0412 

Object 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7433 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7529 

7323 

7421 

7421 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parls & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Palis & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Palis & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Parts & Mise Supplies 

Palis & Mise Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Oftiee Expense & Supplies 

Offiee Expenst: & Supplit:s 

233.91 

109.40 

32.76 

II 1.94 

115.94 

14.94 

25.20 

33.60 

19.94 

5.00 

3.54 

6.20 

12.98 

34.70 

15.02 

26.82 

Check Total 1,001.83 

83.98 

311.98 

60.59 

Check Total 456.55 

Equipment - Other Rental 57.13 

Check Total 57.13 

Contract Pt:rsol1nt:! Services 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 39.76 

Ofliee Expense & Supplies 99.80 

Check Total 139.56 

00638814 09/09/2011 SAMES CROW FORD 

http:1,001.83


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:2Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00638815 09/09/2011 

00638816 09/09/2011 

00638817 09/09/2011 

00638818 09/09/2011 

Payee Name Descriotion 

INV# 648254 8/20111 

SHAFFER'S MUFFLER 

fNV# 22561 8/25111 

fNV# 22560 812511 1 

INV# 22588 812611 1 

STROM, ANGELA P 

A. Strom 8117111 reim for gas 

TEXAS PROBA nON ASSOCIAnON 

1. Randolph 39th Chief POs 

INV DATE 8/16/11 

INV DATE 8116/11 

INV DATE 8116111 

WALMART 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

PO $4.00 Rx 

INV# 7470 8114/11 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

INV# 54448117111 
INV# 0795 8/5111 

INV# 2983 811 711 I 

INV# 4834 8/1011 I 

INV# 2984 8117111 

INV# 4800 8/9/J I 

fNV# 4833 81l 011 I 

Standing PO $4.00 Rx 

RepOI·t Date: 09/091:?0 II 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0412 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

0444 

Object 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7126 

7024 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7327 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Current Date: 08/31/20 

Pa~e 26 

Object Description Check Amount 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 424.90 

Check Total 424.90 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 41.69 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 48,45 

Mise Reoairs. Parts & Suoplies 41.69 

Check Total 131.83 

Ground Transportation 22.67 

Check Total 22.67 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 175.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fee 30.00 

Educatiol1al-Registrariol1 Fee 170.00 

Educational-Registrarion Fcc 30.00 

Check Total 405.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 3.98 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.00 

Commissary Supplies 4.01 
Commissary Supplies 4.88 

COIllIll issary Supplies 9.76 

COll1missary Supplies 5.61 

Commissary Supplies 17.96 

Commissary Supplies 5.14 

Commissary Supplies 5,6 

Commissary Supplil.:s 4.00 

Check Total 84.95 



Rebecca Cunent Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/091:?0 I I 

Current Date: 08/31/201 

Pali!e 27 

Check# Check Dt P:!Yee N:!me Description my Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

00638819 09/09/2011 LANGMAN, NICOLE ELYSS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3480 554~ Travel, Food & Lodging 84.00 

.check Tot:!1 84.00 

00638820 09/09/2011 LIMON, ROCHELLE 

Food & Lodging TRV 1315 5542 Travel, Food & 21.60 

Check Total 

00638821 09/09/2011 MCCOMB, JOE ALEXANDER 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1040 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 321.64 

Check Total 321.64 

00638822 09/09/2011 MENDOZA, ANNETTE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1270 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 60.00 

Check Tot:!1 60.00 

00638823 09/09/2011 PUSLEY, JAMES MICHAEL 

Food & Lodging TRV 1010 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 281.58 

Check Total 281.58 

00638824 09/0912011 SAENZ III, SIMON 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1315 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 161.83 

Check Total 161.83 

00638825 09/09/20 II SAENZ, ELSA N 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1270 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 219.00 

Check Total ~19.00 

00638826 09/09/2011 SHERATON HOTEL 

Food & Lodging TRV 3130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 423.75 

Check Total 423.75 

00638827 09/09/2011 SHERATON HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3150 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 423.75 

Check Total 423.75 

00638828 09109/2011 ADVANCED HOUSING AL TERNA TJVES 

RI23931 2446 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Total ~30.00 

00638829 09/09/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R 124028 9925-B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16: 17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date; 09/09120 IIReport N:lme: AP CCR NUC 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description 

R1240269951-B 

RI238549900B 

00638830 09/09/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 123936 5886B 

00638831 09/09/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 124005 9955B 

00638832 09/09/2011 CANDLEWOOD APARTMENTS 

Rl239859933B 

00638833 09/09/2011 CASTILLO, ALBERTO 

R 123851 7090 

00638834 09/09/2011 CC SAND DOLLAR PROPERTIES LLC 

R1238865268B 

00638835 09/09/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

R123994 

RI23859 

R1239386783B 

R123894 

00638836 09/09/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R122953 

00638837 09/09/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R 123855 9900B 

R 123981 9925B 

R 123853 9904B 

Object 

5449 

5449 

Object Description 

Pauper Burial 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Current Date: 08/3112011 

Page 28 

Check Amount 

Cbeck Total 

560.00 

560.00 

1,680.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistam:e-Other 

Check Total 

40.00 

140.00 

5464 Welt~lrt: Asssistancc-Other 

Check TOhd 

200,00 

200.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistanee-Other 

Check Total 

170.00 

170.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

80.00 

180.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.0{) 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Cbe~k Total 

290.00 

240.00 

50.00 

319.57 

899.57 

5237 Utilities Wellllre Assistance 

Cbeck Total 

220.0() 

220.00 

5449 

5449 

5449 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

PauDer Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

650.00 

1.850.00 

DIV 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



User 10: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
R~ort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 09/09/20 II 

Check# 

00638838 

Check Dt 

09/09/2011 

Pavee Name Descripti()n 

COTTONWOOD APTS 

RI23887 98928 

DlV 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

Object 

5464 

00638839 09/09/2011 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R 124031 - 9943-4407 WEL 4120 5237 

00638840 09/09/2011 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI23895 

RI23858 

RI23993 

R123944 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

00638841 09/09/20 1 I FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R 123942 531 OB 

R123992 

R 1238578495 

R12382399228 

RI24032 - 9957-B 

RI238999573B 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

00638842 09/09/2011 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R124137 FOOD BANK WEL 4120 5221 

00638843 09/09/20 II GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

RI23933 1819 WEL 4120 5464 

00638844 09/09/2011 GUERRERO, RIGOBERTO 

R 1239849351 WEL 4120 5464 

00638845 09/09/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI24195 HEB 

MONTH OF AUGUST FOR 3 CLIENTS. 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5221 

5221 

Current Time: 16: 17:2 

Cu rrent Date: OR/3 1/2011 

Palie 29 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 80.00 

Utilities Weltare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Check Total 500.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance ..moo 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Utilities WelJ~lre Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welhlrc Assistance 100.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 440.00 

Food & Edible Items 115.43 

Check Total 115.43 

Welfare Asssistallce-Other 180.00 

Check Total IRO.OO 

Welfare Asssistance-Other IRO.OO 

Check Totul 180.00 

Food & Edible Items 1,279.73 

Food & Edible Items 156.97 

http:1,279.73


User ID: Rebecca CunentTime: 16:17:21Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 09/09/20 IIRelJort Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

RI23929 HEB 

00638846 09/09/2011 HAYES, JAMES 

R1239795373B 

00638847 09/09/2011 JUST ENERGY 

RI238989941B 

R 123940 9946B 

R1239916521B 

00638848 09/09/2011 LA FLOTILLA RESORT, INC. 

RI239301516B 

00638849 09/09/2011 LTPES APARTMENTS 

R1239379889B 

00638850 09/0912011 LIVING STEWARD PROPER TIES LTD 

R1238509931B 

00638851 09/0912011 MARYLAND APTS 

R 123932 9890B 

00638852 09/09/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RET AlL SERVICES 

RI23943 

RI238971176B 

R 123990 8055B 

00638853 09/09/2011 REYES, EMETERJO 

RI23978 8992 

00638854 09/09/2011 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

RI239349678B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5221 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5449 

CUITent Date: 08/31/20 II 

Obiect Descriution 

Page 30 

Check Amount 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

Ll89.62 

2,626.32 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Utilities Wclfar<: Assistance 40.00 

UtiJitks Welfare Assistancc 51.94 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 1-11.94 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Totlll 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 130.00 

Check Total 130.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 1-10.00 

Check Total 140.00 

Welfar<: Asssistallce-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Utilitics Welfare Assistancc 110.00 

Utilities Wdfare Assistancc 50.00 

Utilities Welt~lrc Assistanl.:c 70.00 

Check Total 230.00 

Weltare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Paupcr Burial Expcnse 317.50 



CUlTcntTimc: 16:17:21User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Rel)Ort Date: 09/09/2011Repo\·t Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt r_ay~~_Name Desqjption 

RI238529852B 

00638855 09/09/2011 SOLIS, W ALTER 

RI240049914B 

00638856 09/09/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R123988750 

R1238967378 

R1239394211 

00638857 09/09/2011 TXU ENERGY 

R12389163-1470 

R12385663-1466 

R12398663-1471 

R 12389063-1469 

RI2398763-1472 

R12388963-1468 

R1238928472B 

00638858 09/09/2011 WOODLAKE APTS 

R 123888 804B 

DIY 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4!20 

4120 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5449 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5237 

5464 

Current Date: 08/3112011 

Ohject Descrilltion 

Pn2e 31 

Check Amount 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Tot:d 

317.50 

635.00 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 180.00 

Check Total 180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 66.53 

Utilities Emergency Assistancc 141.33 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 85.19 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 95.02 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 758.07 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Gmnd Total 281.424.25 

http:281.424.25


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Groups Health Claims - TPA Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees in TPA Check Register dated August 15, 2011

to August 26, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 15, 2011 through August 26, 2011 


ICheck No.1 Payee 

20849 Medical Arts Clinic 

20850 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 

20851 Jacob J Moore MD PA 

20852 Corpus Christi Neurology 

20853 Radiology Associates L L P 

20854 Alonso M D, Javier 

20855 Script Care Ltd 

20856 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

20857 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

20858 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

20859 Neurology, P A 

20860 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

20861 Matthew J. Ficenec M D P A 

20862 0 B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 

20863 Renu Dhar M D 

20864 Comprehensive Pain Management 

20865 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 

20866 Juan J Sygal M D 

20867 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 

20868 Robert Cone M D 

20869 Coastal Bend Womens Center 

20870 Cuero Community Hospital 

20871 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 

20872 Michael G Winnie MD, DABFP 

20873 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 

20874 William G Curtis M D 

20875 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 

20876 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 

20877 Robert S Williams M D P A 

20878 Christus Spohn Shoreline 

20879 Jose M Ugarte M D 

20880 Coastal Bend Women's Center 

20881 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 

20882 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 

20883 Glenn R Miller D P M 

20884 Radiology Associates L L P 

20885 Blanca Gray M D 

20886 Padre Behavioral Health System 

20887 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 

20888 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 

20889 Coastal Cardiology Association 

20890 Coastal Childrens Clinic 

20891 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 

20892 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phy 

20893 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 

20894 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 

20895 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

20896 Coasta I Bend Ca ncer Center 

20897 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

20898 Flores M D, William C 

20899 Jackson C Chen M D 
20900 David E Pearce M D P A 

Check Amt I Check Date I 
87.58 08/15/11 

109.34 08/15/11 
100.66 08/15/11 
116.85 08/15/11 
94.17 08/15/11 

194.45 08/15/11 
7.20 08/15/11 

43.00 08/15/11 
488.65 08/15/11 
170.31 08/15/11 

60.00 08/15/11 
175.46 08/15/11 
604.64 08/15/11 

47.50 08/15/11 
238.10 08/15/11 
204.60 08/15/11 
143.67 08/15/11 

87.58 08/15/11 
237.60 08/15/11 
123.60 08/15/11 
134.19 08/15/11 
311.49 08/15/11 
128.37 08/15/11 

71.44 08/15/11 
586.27 08/15/11 
339.88 08/15/11 
300.00 08/15/11 

60.00 08/15/11 
87.58 08/16/11 

6,720.30 08/16/11 
87.58 08/16/11 

125.36 08/16/11 
179.13 08/16/11 
147.44 08/16/11 
268.01 08/16/11 

9.64 08/16/11 
23.49 08/16/11 

1,188.00 08/16/11 
304.78 08/17/11 
118.47 08/17/11 

0.43 08/17/11 
60.00 08/17/11 
34.18 08/17/11 

183.36 08/17/11 
103.44 08/17/11 

60.00 08/17/11 
3,599.72 08/17/11 

87.58 08/17/11 
71.34 08/17/11 
43.00 08/17/11 

135.08 08/17/11 
52.00 08/17/11 

http:3,599.72
http:1,188.00
http:6,720.30


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 15, 2011 through August 26, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 
20901 Luisa Lira M 0, P A 300.00 08/17/11 
20902 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 08/17/11 
20903 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 63.54 08/17/11 
20904 Abimael Perez M 0 70.00 08/17/11 
20905 Dugan Eye Institute 52.00 08/17/11 
20906 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 134.61 08/17/11 
20907 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 48.82 08/17/11 
20908 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 93.53 08/17/11 
20909 Dr Nestor Pacheco 22.12 08/17/11 
20910 Ruben J. Almanza MD. 43.90 08/17/11 
20911 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 540.00 08/17/11 
20912 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 128.50 08/17/11 
20913 Quest Diagnostics Inc 729.80 08/17/11 
20914 Neurology, P A 87.58 08/17/11 
20915 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 134.76 08/17/11 
20916 Jesse G Garcia MD 135.84 08/17/11 
20917 Surgical Associates Corpus Christi 60.00 08/17/11 
20918 Berastain M DJ Miguel A 60.00 08/17/11 
20919 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 08/17/11 
20920 Bayside Medical Center 60.00 08/17/11 
20921 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 52.00 08/17/11 
20922 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 08/17/11 
20923 William Dennis M D 242.43 08/17/11 
20924 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 68.99 08/17/11 
20925 Espina M D, Eisen J 120.00 08/17/11 
20926 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 3,429.40 08/17/11 
20927 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 45.80 08/17/11 
20928 Heart Center Associates 218.68 08/17/11 
20929 Adam Jurica, 0 D 82.91 08/17/11 
20930 Corpus Christi Urology Group 52.47 08/17/11 
20931 Radiology Associates 109.17 08/17/11 
20932 Radiology Associates, L l P 499.37 08/17/11 
20933 Nathan Lindell, 0 C 41.65 08/17/11 
20934 The Medical Center 76.30 08/18/11 
20935 Radiology Associates L L P 800.79 08/18/11 
20936 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 60.00 08/18/11 
20937 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 100.36 08/18/11 
20938 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 08/18/11 
20939 Dugan Eye Institute 83.50 08/18/11 
20940 Labcorp of America Holdings 95.21 08/18/11 
20941 Driscoll Physican Services 90.12 08/18/11 
20942 South Texas Medical Associates 97.74 08/18/11 
20943 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.58 08/18/11 
20944 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 110.60 08/18/11 
20945 Erick Santos MD 87.58 08/18/11 
20946 Corpus Christi Podiatry 5.20 08/18/11 
20947 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 87.58 08/18/11 
20948 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 08/18/11 
20949 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 200.65 08/18/11 
20950 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 300.00 08/18/11 
20951 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 168.90 08/18/11 
20952 Quest Diagnostics Inc 520.85 08/18/11 

2 


http:3,429.40


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 15, 2011 through August 26, 2011 


ICheck No·1 Payee Check Amt ICheck Date I 
20953 Radiology Associates L L P 511.49 08/19/11 
20954 Coastal Cardiology Association 535.90 08/19/11 
20955 Humpal Physical Therapy 1,570.23 08/19/11 
20956 Southside Women's Center P A 2.76 08/19/11 
20957 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 28.80 08/19/11 
20958 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 4,159.20 08/19/11 
20959 Ancillary Care Services Inc 6,583.50 08/19/11 
20960 Healthsmart Care Management Solutions 2,112.50 08/19/11 
20961 Aeby D P M, Carl H 47.50 08/19/11 
20962 Jackson C Chen M D 47.50 08/19/11 
20963 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 08/19/11 
20964 Quest Diagnostics Inc 72.46 08/19/11 
20965 Antonio Guzman M D 60.00 08/19/11 
20966 Sens-Ible Care INC. 1,238.00 08/19/11 
20967 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 29.31 08/19/11 
20968 Hartman M D, Samuel 64.97 08/19/11 
20969 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 7.43 08/19/11 
20970 Dugan Eye Institute 52.00 08/19/11 
20971 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 23,338.90 08/19/11 
20972 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 213.97 08/19/11 
20973 Labcorp of America Holdings 8.51 08/19/11 
20974 Jerome Lee Sang M D P A 96.58 08/19/11 
20975 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,152.42 08/19/11 
20976 Ear Nose & Throat Associates 22.31 08/19/11 
20977 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 317.30 08/19/11 
20978 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 53.36 08/19/11 
20979 Charles D Eubank M D 60.00 08/19/11 
20980 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 0.43 08/19/11 
20981 Radiology Associates, L L P 144.47 08/19/11 
20982 Ronald Woodson M D 70.00 08/19/11 
20983 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 124.43 08/19/11 
20984 Radiology Associates L L P 112.43 08/19/11 
20985 Juan F Caceres M D 102.87 08/19/11 
20986 Acebo M D, Raymond B 60.00 08/19/11 
20987 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 08/19/11 
20988 Renu Dhar M D 128.72 08/19/11 
20989 J J Carr M D P A 119.50 08/19/11 
20990 ABC Pediatrics 100.80 08/19/11 
20991 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 52.00 08/19/11 
20992 Coastal Bend Retina P A 197.78 08/19/11 
20993 Radiology Associates 109.17 08/19/11 
20994 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 08/19/11 
20995 Clinical Partners P A 327.74 08/19/11 
20996 Quest Diagnostics Inc 227.74 08/22/11 
20997 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 266.53 08/22/11 
20998 Villarreal M D, Arnoldo R 101.07 08/22/11 
20999 Vela M D, Robert 87.58 08/22/11 
21000 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 162.71 08/22/11 
21001 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 409.34 08/22/11 
21002 Script Care Ltd 20.16 08/22/11 
21003 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 47.50 08/22/11 
21004 Radiology Associates 313.69 08/22/11 

3 


http:1,152.42
http:23,338.90
http:1,238.00
http:2,112.50
http:6,583.50
http:4,159.20
http:1,570.23


Nueces County I 
Boon-Chapman Check Register f

For Period of August 1S, 2011 through August 26, 2011 i,ICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I ! 

21005 RIST 14.62 08/22/11 
21006 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 183.36 08/22/11 
21007 Coastal Cardiology Association 80.96 08/22/11 
21008 Sleeprite Center LP 1,530.79 08/22/11 
21009 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 87.58 08/22/11 
21010 Lovoi M D, Michael S 87.58 08/22/11 
21011 Michael Karagas M D 89.40 08/22/11 
21012 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 50.48 08/22/11 
21013 Genoptix Medical Laboratory 9,991.50 08/22/11 
21014 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 100.02 08/22/11 
21015 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 88.59 08/22/11 
21016 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 08/22/11 
21017 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 189.43 08/22/11 
21018 Star Anesthesia 1,206.00 08/22/11 
21019 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 110.42 08/22/11 

i
21020 Ear, Nose &Throat Associates 237.60 08/22/11 t 
21021 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 87.58 08/22/11 
21022 Lab Corp of America Holdings 86.79 08/22/11 t 
21023 Ronald Woodson 1\11 D 80.31 08/22/11 $ 

21024 Quest Diagnostic 124.41 08/22/11 , 
21025 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 104.00 08/22/11 i 
21026 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 08/22/11 I 
21027 Southside Womens Center 88.04 08/22/11 
21028 Alonso M D, Javier 194.45 08/22/11 f 
21029 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 118.81 08/22/11 [ 
21030 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 86.00 08/22/11 ! 

I,
21031 Ear, Nose &Throat Associates 245.69 08/22/11 l 
21032 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 08/22/11 f 
21033 Robert S Williams M D P A 120.00 08/22/11 I21034 Kids Clin ic P A 93.93 08/23/11 
21035 The Medical Center 76.30 08/23/11 f 

t21036 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 120.00 08/23/11 t 

~21037 Alonso M 0, Javier 194.45 08/23/11 
21038 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 08/23/11 ~ 21039 Script Care ltd 48,375.24 08/23/11 
21040 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 52.70 08/23/11 , ~ 
21041 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 52.00 08/23/11 f 

I 
I21042 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 832.02 08/23/11 

21043 Charles J Rodman MOP A 257.03 08/23/11 
21044 Memorial Pathology Group 36.05 08/23/11 

~ 

21045 Radiology Associates, L L P 1,178.86 08/23/11 • 
21046 Radiology Associates 129.17 08/23/11 l
21047 ThomaS-Spann Clinic P A 78.58 08/23/11 ,l 
21048 Bayside Medical Center 166.27 08/23/11 !,,21049 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 210.56 08/23/11 
21050 Quest Diagnostic 128.05 08/23/11 i ,f 
21051 Jesse G Garcia MD 75.84 08/23/11 
21052 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 241.13 08/23/11 I21053 Corpus Christi Radio 569.98 08/23/11 I 
21054 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 3,566.47 08/23/11 ~, 

t21055 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of S Texas 8.81 08/23/11 
21056 KINZEl PHD, MACY 90.40 08/23/11 I 

,i ~, 4 

• 

http:3,566.47
http:1,178.86
http:48,375.24
http:1,206.00
http:9,991.50
http:1,530.79


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 15, 2011 through August 26, 2011 


Payee Check Date 

Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 309.26 08/23/11 

21058 Catherine Dulak MD 71.68 08/23/11 

21059 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 85.05 08/23/11 

21060 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 08/23/11 

21061 Quest Diagnostics Inc 801.72 08/23/11 

21062 Betterlife Bariatrics 2,311.55 08/23/11 

21063 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 47.50 08/23/11 

21064 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 87.58 08/23/11 

21065 Sally E Guerra L P C 76.83 08/23/11 

21066 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 93.61 08/23/11 

21067 Kids Doc C C 87.58 08/23/11 

21068 Aeby D P M, Carl H 134.19 08/23/11 

21069 Abimael Perez M D 190.00 08/23/11 

21070 Torres M D Pedro P 233.87 08/23/11 

21071 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 108.65 08/23/11 

21072 William G Curtis M D 87.58 08/23/11 

21073 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 77.12 08/23/11 

21074 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 14.35 08/23/11 

21075 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 27.00 08/23/11 

21076 Oroth Surg & Sports Med Assoc., LLP 172.46 08/23/11 

21077 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 83.50 08/23/11 

21078 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 95.01 08/23/11 

21079 Juan F Caceres M D 71.68 08/23/11 

21080 Quest Diagnostics Inc 50.47 08/23/11 

21081 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 08/24/11 
 f 
21082 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 08/24/11 f 

21083 John E Bishop M D 245.26 08/24/11 I 
21084 Ancillary Care Services Inc 365.00 08/24/11 I, 
21085 Coastal Cardiology Association 69.26 08/24/11 t 

I 

,f21086 Charles D Eubank M D 699.90 08/24/11 
t 

21087 C C Doctors Center South 64.80 08/24/11 
21088 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 52.00 08/24/11 I 
21089 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 100.33 08/24/11 t21090 Labcorp of America Holdings 35.97 08/24/11 , 
21091 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 300.00 08/24/11 
21092 David E Pearce M D P A 313.53 08/24/11 I

•
,21093 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 9.26 08/24/11 

21094 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 190.17 08/24/11 f 
21095 Christian M Dickson D P M 60.00 08/24/11 l 
21096 Spinecare L L P 2,420.33 08/24/11 !..
21097 The Doctors Center 209.09 08/24/11 i 
21098 Eye Assoc Of Corpus Christi P 110.50 08/24/11 •l21099 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 86.69 08/24/11 t 

21100 South Texas Brain And Spine Institute 2,827.47 08/24/11 I 
21101 South Texas Brain and Spine Institute 689.10 08/24/11 
21102 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 20,924.62 08/24/11 l 

I
21103 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 101.20 08/24/11 
21104 Christus Medical Group 50.20 08/24/11 I

E 

21105 Betterlife Bariatrics 577.89 08/24/11 i 
21106 Ronald Woodson M D 19.86 08/24/11 
21107 Torres M D Pedro P 664.21 08/24/11 I
21108 Quest Diagnostics Inc 31.83 08/24/11 I 

,t 
5 ~ 

f 

http:20,924.62
http:2,827.47
http:2,420.33
http:2,311.55


I Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of August 15, 2011 through August 26, 2011 
 ! 
tICheck No·1 Payee CheckAmt ICheck Date I 	 ! 

21109 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 08/24/11 t 
21110 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 08/24/11 
21111 University Care Plus 134.92 08/24/11 
21112 Abimael Perez MD 60.00 08/24/11 
21113 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 53.03 08/24/11 
21114 ABC Pediatrics 43.00 08/24/11 
21115 Egbert Miranda M D 90.94 08/24/11 
21116 Oroth Surg & Sports Med Assoc., LLP 73.49 08/24/11 
21117 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 08/24/11 
21118 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 112.31 08/24/11 
21119 John T Gill 0 D 69.10 08/24/11 f, 

~21120 Bayside Urology Group 390.02 08/24/11 	 i 
i· 

21121 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 97.36 08/25/11 	 J r. 
21122 Jacob J Moore MD PA 50.33 08/25/11 r 

!21123 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 	 113.80 08/25/11 t
21124 Kids Clinic P A 158.25 08/25/11 t 
21125 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 3,109.00 08/25/11 f 
21126 Surgical Associates 81.50 08/25/11 i 
21127 South-Christus Spohn Hospital 767.63 08/25/11 l 

21128 Neurology, P A 521.45 08/25/11 ,t 
E,

21129 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 20.44 08/25/11 
21130 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 454.60 08/25/11 f 

I' 

21131 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 08/25/11 f 
t 

21132 Aeby D P M, Carl H 250.00 08/25/11 
21133 Titan Anesthesia Associate 285.43 08/25/11 i,
21134 Bruschetta M D, Humberto 160.00 08/25/11 
21135 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc. 1,069.20 08/25/11 t 
21136 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 22.35 08/25/11 f 
21137 Robert J Bolster M D 111.07 08/25/11 i 
21138 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 	 43.00 08/25/11 t 
21139 Juan F Caceres M 0 2,167.66 08/25/11 	 r 

K21140 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 08/25/11 	 ~. 
f21141 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 40.44 08/25/11 t 

21142 J J Carr MOP A 119.50 08/25/11 I 
21143 Coastal Cardiology Association 237.39 08/25/11 	 [ 

€ 

t21144 Ancillary Care Services Inc 	 62.78 08/26/11 l 
21145 Quest Diagnostics Inc 241.60 08/26/11 i

" 
21146 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 62.21 08/26/11 i 
21147 Salvador Zamora MD. 2,563.87 08/26/11 	 f 

f21148 Antonio Guzman M D 	 60.00 08/26/11 i 
r21149 Longevity and Well ness Center of STX 433.17 08/26/11 

21150 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 724.02 08/26/11 
~ 

f 
1 

21151 Memorial- Christus Spohn Hosp 	 10,366.93 08/26/11 t 
t21152 San Antonio Priv & Diag Medicine 141.80 08/26/11 ,I 

21153 Amistad Community Health Center 178.81 08/26/11 t 
21154 NEURO WAVES, PA 2,858.57 08/26/11 f 
21155 Victoria Anesthesiology Associates 891.00 08/26/11 
21156 Frank E Martinez M D 9.67 08/26/11 
21157 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 85.41 08/26/11 
21158 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,641.50 08/26/11 
21159 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 148.50 08/26/11 

216,519.33 


6 


http:216,519.33
http:1,641.50
http:2,858.57
http:10,366.93
http:2,563.87
http:2,167.66
http:1,069.20
http:3,109.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Special Motions 

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated September 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Special Motions List 9/14/11

Special Motions BackUp 9/14/11



Special Motions 
Commissioners Court on September 14, 20 II 

Nueces County, Texas 

1. 	 $656.30 to Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. for professional services related to 
"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
1285-5305 $656.30 

2. 	 $11,250.00 payment to Coastal Bend Alcohol & Drug Rehabilitation Center, dba Charlie's 
Place for fOUlth quarter funding of health services providing inpatient treatment, detoxi fication, 
education and other services designed to aid the citizens of Nueces County who are chemically 
dependent 
4300-5469 $11,250.00 Outside Agency 

3. 	 $1,000.00 to Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi to promote awareness and educate Nueces 
County families in diabetes intervention, prevcntion and nutrition. 
5110-1410/511002-5443 $1,000.00 

4. 	 $3,000.00 to Food Bank of Corpus Christi to promote awareness and educate Nueces County 
families in diabetes intervention, prevention and nutrition. 
5110-1410/511002-5443 $3,000.00 

5. 	 $] ,500.00 to Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce to promote business activity, SUppOlt 
advancement, provides economic growth of the African American and minority business in 
Nueces County. 
1285-5478 $1,500.00 Outside Agency 

6. 	 $57,000.00 to Shirley & Sons Construction for construction services related to 2009 Hurricane 
Ike Disaster Project. 
2710-5312 $57,000.00 EARLY RELEASE 

7. 	 $8,540.50 to Constar Construction for construction services related to the Water Distribution 
System Improvements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
2705-5312 $8,540.50 

8. 	 $33,725.00 to King Isles, Inc. for construction services related to the Rose Acres Watcr and 
Wastewater Improvements Project 
2745-5312 $33,725.00 

http:33,725.00
http:33,725.00
http:8,540.50
http:8,540.50
http:57,000.00
http:57,000.00
http:1,500.00
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:11,250.00
http:11,250.00


Continuation Special Motion for September 14,2011 

9. 	 $161,304.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the "SECO 
State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

1918-53121191820-5312 7,640.00 

1918-53121191860-5312 35,654.00 

1918-53121191870-5312 8,652.00 

1918-5312/191880-5312 lQ2,3~JL9] 


$] 61 ,304.00 

**The County Judge approved early release of check to Shirley & Sons Construction September 2, 
2011. 

2 


http:8,652.00
http:35,654.00
http:7,640.00
http:161,304.00


f;[CE!VED Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
'W:(ES COUhT { I>UDI IONueces County Judge 

II AUG 29 AM 9: 05 

DATE: August 24,2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Redistricting Plan for Nueces County" 
Approved - CCT 2/9/2011 



RECEIVED 


RECEIVED AUG 22 2011
BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

P.O. BOX 27457I) CJl1 AUG 2! 2011 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227 7457cy Nuecc§ County TELEPHONE, (713) 623~OBB7 

FACSIMILE: ICommissionen Court (713) 960~1527 

FEDERAL TAX ID: 76 ~020B646 { .Adm!~i~"l':·don 

~/lJ/Nueces County, Texas August 1, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 238133Dr.901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Iv 
RE: Nueces TX/ Redistricting 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDEN',L'IAL COMMUNICATION 

The detail in this document is confidential and subject to privileges, 
including the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES rendered through July 31, 2011 

in connection with the following: 


AMOUNT 

E110 Out-of-Town Travel 639.98 
E111 - Meals 16.32 

Total Expenses $656.30 

Total Invoice ~ 

d 'bla-Itt IL 

Calendar year to date fee total $48,099.50 / 
Calendar year to date expense total $5,935.95 / 

Life to date fee total $48,099.50 
CvM CT. ADMiNISTRATION 

ife to date expense total $5,935.95/ 
~----~r-~~~~~~~ 

;>0# 

1 
11 

# 

http:5,935.95
http:48,099.50
http:5,935.95
http:48,099.50


BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 

August I, 2011 Page 2 
Ref. No. 004974.105564 Invoice No. 238133 

PRIVILEGED/CONFIDENTIAL: ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 

TASK CODE SUMMARY 

(CURRENT BILLING PERIOD) 




BEIRNE, MAYNARD & PARSONS, L.L.P. 
P.o. BOX 27457 


HOUSTON, TEXAS 77227-7457 

TELEPHONE, (713) 623-0887 


FACSIMILE, (713) 960-1527 

FEDERAL TAX ID, 76-0208646 

Nueces County, Texas August I, 2011 
Hon. Loyd Neal, County Judge Invoice No. 238133 
901 Leopard Street Ref. No. 004974.105564 
Room 303 Billing Attorney: MDB 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

REM ITT A N C E COP Y 

RE: Nueces TX/ 	 Redistricting 

Total Expenses $656.30 

Total Invoice 	 $656.30 /' 

OUTSTANDING INVOICES 

Date Invoice No. Amount Credit Balance Due 


07/01/11 237651 623.64 0.00 623.64 


TOTAL PRIOR DUE $623.64 
~e~l~+\ 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 	 $1,279.94 

http:1,279.94


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

II AUG 20 AM 8: 3U Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 August 29,2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Loyd Neal jr)I 
County Judge J 

~' vr 
SUBJECT: COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 

"CHARLIE'S PLACE" 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10111 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 3/23/11 
FY 09/10 Report - CCT 2/9/11 

!-,;lel? 9/1 /I! 
~sendti 1/1t!/11 

901 Leopard Street. Room 303. Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX ~Y 



SINCE 1965 IT WORKS BECA.USE WE CARE.
_____..1. 

/l,UG 29 2011 
LF:\lr) t':'·'J\L 

County ~J'i','i"" ",,'-' 

y .... .. 

B ' , " TexasY--G, 
'~~ 

COASTAL BEND ALCOHOL & DRUG REHABILITATION CENTER 

Post Office Box 4996, Corpus Christi, TX 78469-4996 

August 26, 2011 

Samuel L Neal, Jr. 
Nueces Coun1y Judge 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Re: fourth Quarter Draw 

Dear Judge Neal: 

• Phone: (361) 882-9302 • Fax: (361) 883-3402 RECEIVED 
AUG 29 2011 

Nueeea COila',. 

C.IIII11"'DIn Coart 


Ad ................ 


I am requesti~h quarter draw for the 2010 - 2011 contract between 
Nueces Coun1y and Coastal d Alcohol &Drug Rehabilitation Center dba Otarlie's 
Place. The amount for IS quarter is $11,250. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
LorryZrn, LBSW, lCI)C 

Executive Director 

I' J hI, ::~~' ~:JiillNiSTHAriON 
t .·f~ 

t,;O-'~-'--t......L...:....&...L..::::~~"'-~ 
1----~~4U~~L-~ 
J 
t 'f# 

FPT· 
'liNG 

-~] 

United Way of 
the Coastal Bend 



; ('l i'itO 
".!! > i 'f "UDIl Cf< 

I I APA;t GOlJlzalez 
County Commissioner, Precinct 2 

MEMO 

DATE: August 29,2011 

TO: 

FROM: 

Diana Rosas, Acct~~le Supervisor 

Sandra Santos q {I 

Assistant to Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez 

SUBJ: Special Motions: September 14, 2011 

Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi 
Amount $1,000.00 

Food Bank Corpus Christi 
Amount $3,000.00 

Please place the above listed agencies on the next Commissioners Court 
agenda under "Special Motions" for payment approval. 

The diabetes contracts for the above mentioned agencies are scheduled 
to be approved by the Commissioners' Court on August 31, 2011. 
Once the contracts have been duly signed by all parties, I will forward 
copies for your records. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you. 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303.07, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
(361) 888-0296 



FOOD
I I AUG 29 A H II: It0 .ANK 

CORP". 

CHRISTI 

826 Krill Street 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

(361) 887-6291 

INVOICE 

August 17, 2011 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Rm 303 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 

Diabetes Hands On Program 
(continue diabetes education) ~h 

{It 
Total Amount Due: ( 

Please Make Check payable to: 

Food Bank of Corpus Christi 
826 Krill Street 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78408 

RECEP1~D 

AUG 19 2011 

Lew:) NEAL 
County Judg/;!, rJ, I'~CO:; County, Texas 
By~. ~"._ • 

$ 3,000.00 

$ 3,000.00 

RECENI ;'" W;(;'::-s County 
Commissioners Court 

http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00


, "". 21\1' HI "4 AIIAIi g, U, <J I I v : If !'\I'I, 	 No,0162 p 

QCatboItc 4Cbarities of Q[:orpu9' <Ebri9'tl. lfnt. 
1322 Q!:omantOe • ctorpu~ ([:bri~ti, '(texaS)' 7~~QV\[: c~,: y~~q 

(361) 884-0651 • 	(fnx) 884.3956 ~ . ., I r AUOlf 

II AUG 29 AM II: 40 

The Mo~t R~verend 
August 22, 2011Wm. Michael Mulvey, STL. DO 

Caroline Bertutli Joe A. Gonzalez 
!?resident ,Nueces County Commissioner Pet. 2 

901leoperd, Room 303.7 
S(lmmi~ Grunwald 

Corpus Christi. Texas 78401Vice President 

Barbaro Sico Dear Commissioner Gonzalez! 
Secl'etary 

On behalf of Catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc., I am respectfully Gregl)r Seogrilv~ 
Treasurer requesting that the $1,000.00 awarded to our Healthy Living-Diabetes 

Intervention and Prevention Services, which will help tiS; facilitate 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS Nutrition and Cooking Classes be sent to; 
Janie Bell 
David Brown 

catholic Charities of Corpus Christi, Inc.Stephanie Bottom 
Tom Carlisle U12 Comanche Street 
Sylvia Ford Corpus Christi, Texas 784C1·2621 
Rose Cilvada Garli 
Angie Flores Granado 

Once again, on behalf of the people we have been entrusted to serve, I Lisa Hancock. 
thank you for giving us the opportunitv to serve. Please feel free toJudy Hawley 

Barbara Little co"taet Ms, VIVI Dean or myself for additional information. 
Shelley Porks 
Lmy Rodriguez 
Michael B. Schmidf 

Sincerely, 	 ,Kimberley Hall Seger 
Magr. Roger R. Smith 
I('on aai~ Turcotte ~11l}K~Joseph Churchill Wise, Jr. 

linda McKamieJesse Garcia 
Executive Director Immediare Past fusident 
P,.",., 1111; e,..k'K! ~ 

ADVtSORY BOARD 
Mary Lee Canlwell 
Ren~e Coopel' Yd!CC 
Ellen Flood , COMMISSIONER peT 2 
licit Hanisch 
LaUI'8 Pletcher \~ 'f O(Pl
Dr, HtlgO Tolentino 

Linda Meltamie 
Executive Director 

http:1,000.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr." '.- -."___~ :,' EC~ i ~jt~D 
~ ,., t. ': ::~:OUN T{ AUO) rOR 

Nueces County Judge I I AUG 23 PH 3: 07 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

August 23,2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal V I ' 
County Judge f 5 ' 
BLACK CHA~R~~OMMERCE 
The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 10111 Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract Approved - CCT 811 0111 
FY 0911 0 Report - CCT 7/27111 

[IS:/t! rJ/li II 
P90\~rJ. 'I I'LI/I/ 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX V \,<~-' 



August 2011 

RECEIVED 
Loyd Neal AUG 1 6 2011Nueces County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street Room 303 Commissioners Court 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Administrntion 

Dear Judge Neal and County Commissioners: 

On behalf of the Corpus Christi Black Chamber of Commerce, thank you for 
considering us as recipients for the $1500.00 grant award. We are pleased to 
accept this award to fulfill our purpose "to support the advancement, education 
and economic growth of the African American and minority business 
community .. .". 

Sincerely, 
Sylvia Tryon Oliver 
President & CEO 
361 877-3634 

Dr. Geraldine Johnson 
Chairman of the Board 
361 779-5656 

,---t-:....L.::;:::...L~..L...--i 

11/# 



TO: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge II \ A s:J 
FROM: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Direct:::K~\...-7"" 
DATE: August 25, 2011 

RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

_____S_h_irle.....__ __ _____ for the amount of $57,000.00 dated__ y &_...S_o_ns_C_o_n..;..s_tru c..;..tio_n C_K_#_{o",,3=8,-,,5,,-3;:::."-=2-:::::-.__ 09/02/11 

Reason: Vendor needs first payment in order to continue work on project 

Please call Monica in Grants Administration @ x0225 when check is ready. 

Thank you 

Monica Reyes 

Judge's Signature: 

Release Date: 
0:: 
o 
~ 

a 
=::l 

c<dF!f.t -2710.5312 
w ...... 
>;:....
c:;z 
u:::' 
w O 
e:;U 

if) 

W 

cc: Treasury Department 

Approved 

Disapproved 
-----------~------

http:57,000.00


County of Nueces 

Grants Administration 


Phones: 361.888.0225 
901 Leopard Street, Room 501 Fax: 361.888.0228 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Email: Roxana.hunt@co.nueces.tx.usRoxana Hunt 

GRANTS ADMINISTRATOR 

MEMORANDUM 


To: Janie Garcia ~ 


From: Grants Administration L 

Date: August 24, 2011 


Re: Shirley & Sons Construction 


Please place on agenda for September 14,2011. When Judge Neal returns on August 26th
, I will have 

him sign an Early Release Form to tum into your office for a check on September 2nd
• 

Thanks for all your help. 

mailto:Roxana.hunt@co.nueces.tx.us


.. 


Est_1 Invoice" 2716 Page:t of 3 

Contract AwardeCl: 51,108,085.55 

Project Name: Ow....r: Nuec.. County PurlChaslng Department Total Contract AlllQUnt. $1,108.085.55 

200. Hurricane Ike Dlsastar 901 Leopard Street. Rm 101 Covering Peflod: 07-01-11 thru07·29·11 / 
Grant. TORA Contract No. Corpus Christi. TIl. 78401 Total Done To Dale $60.00000 _ ~ 
DRS010t21 Conlrilctor: Amount Relalfled $3,000.00 v' 

Shirley' SOM Construction Co.• Inc. Previous Payments $000 
P.O.80x429 T0Ia1 Deductions. ~ 
Clavelal'd. Teus 77328.04211 Amount Due This InvoIce. '" 557.00000-) 

--------------------~ 
CertifICate of Ihe ConIradot' or His Duly 4uthor1z ed Representatiye 

To the best 01 my knowledge. I cer1ifv lhal 21 items. quartities andQli<;es of W()ri( and lTI3t8f'ialS SI10INn on !he face of Ih~ estimate are correct; thal all work has been 
performed and malAri&ils sU\lfJlIed in futl acconIance wth the terms and the condllions 01 \he correspot1dlog OOI'lStruc:tion contractual documenl5 OOIweenlhe 

0WneJ and the ContradOr. all changes aUlhOriled lhen!lD. that \!le Joregoing IS a !rue and correct statement and of Ihe contract account up to and indOOing the lasl 

day of the period covered by tills estmate and that no part of !he "AMOUNT DUE FOR PAYMENT" has been received I further certify Ihat a. JUst am lawful bills against 

the below named Cof1lractDf for tabor, material and expendatie equipment employed in the performance of said ronlrild have been paid in ful accordance with 

lhe contract doruments 

,.

\ UI 
~, ... ("'I 
.\),1 

GRANT'S AGMINISTRAT10N r--::----~ -~.__! 

1 PR# RJ aL/bQ:3._. _ _I 
. po# . Jld4~__...JI V# jV330/ \Q J 
.g~~TN'G C:Z"ll a - 53L?- I 
tRir:£IVING filcii/1L7IL..__ 1 

I 



.~ 

Owner: Nueces County Date: 7-27·11 

Contractor: Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Page: 2 of3Inc -
Contract 

Item Description Unit Quanttty 
PART A • GENERAL 

A1 General/Bonds/Mobilization lS 1 

A2 Stann Water Pollution Plan lS 1 

PART B • DEMOLITIONIRELOCATION ITEMS 
'DemOliSh & Haul Off Timber/PVC Finger 

., B1 Piers IF 422 

B2 Demolish & Haul Off Timber Bulkhead IF 279 
uemollsn.::;tOCKPII& is< t"lace eXlstlng l,;onerate 

B3 Rubble lS 1 

B4 Demolish &Haul Off Existing Building LS 1 

as Remove &Haul Off existing Septic TankS lS 1 
Remove & HaUl on sections Of EXISting 

B6 Abandoned Pipelines LF 95 
Coordinate Wrth AEP to De-Energize Existing 

B7 Overhead 8ectric DIstribution Lines lS 1 

PART C • RENOVATION ITEMS 
Ibteel ::;neet Pile tlUIKnea<l(lnCl. Hyaro

C1 excavation and concrete cap) IF 658 

C2 Select Fill (per plans & Specifications) CY 11,681 
Stockpile &Place Excavated Material from 

C3 weiland mitigation site CY 1,600 

C4 Concrete Sidewalk (Incl.4w Sand Cushion) SF 6958 

C5 Prime Coat (0.15 gallsy) GAL 97 
-----~--~ 

Total Work Done Tolal Work Done TolalWork 
This Estimate Previous Estimate To Date Quantity 

SO,OOO.OO 0 60,000.00 

0 0 0 

0 0 a 

0 0 0 

a 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

a 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Contract 
Unit Price 

60,000.00 

5000.00 

16.50 

28.60 

15,000.00 

8,000.00 

1,000.00 

12S.00 

500.00 

1,060.00 

13.50 

2.50 

5.45 

10.00 

Amount 

60 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



· 


Owner: Nueces County Date: 7·27-11 
Conlractor: Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc-

Contract 

Item Description Unit Quantity 

PART C· RENOVATION ITEMS CONT. 

C6 Seal Coat SY 647 
Erosion Control Blanket (lncl. Hydromulch 

C7 Rev~etatIOn) SY 2,212 
C8 Perimeter Wooden Bollards EA 673 

PART D· ENVIRONMENTAL ITEMS 

01 Slit Fence LF 1125 

D2 Stabilized Construction Entraflce EA 1 

03 Wetlands Mitigation - Remove Trash LS 1 
vvetlanas Mrtlgauon - Kemave ,& HaUl UM' 

D4 Asphalt SY 1,074 
Wetlands Mitigation - Eradicate Brazillian 
Pepper Trees &Salt Cedars in close 

05 't>roxirnity to Black Mangroves & Pipelines by LS 1 

WeUands Mitigation - Eradcate Brazillian 
D6 Pepper Trees & Salt Cedars by Root Plow LS 1 

Wetlands Mitigation· Excavation to Create 
07 Wetlands CY 1,600 

08 Wetlands Mitigation - Tilt/Rake ~~.~ 1 

Total-

Total Work Done Total Work Done Total Work 

This Estimate Previous Estimate To Date Quantity 

0 a 0 
~ -

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 a 
a a 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

a 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Contract 

Unit Price 

15.00 

8.15 
50.00 

3.75 

300.00 

4,000.00 

5.50 

8,000.00 

4,400.00 

1.50 

3,000.00 

~ -

Page: 30f3 

Amount 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

------... 
1/&0.000.00 "' 

........ 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowl.edge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been perfonned andJor material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations. substitutions, alterations, andJor additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the uBalence Due This Payment" has been received. 

Date: 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial 
Payment is recommended for payment. 

Date: /3 ~ /-// 
NGt R 

BY:~-~ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By:~~~__~__________________ Date: _______ 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L NEAL, JR. 


30f3 

Rcv!SC4 121812010 



· . 


Project Title: Water Distribution System Imrovements for Twin Lakes Subdivision 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No: 2839-09 

IContractor: Constar Construction 

Estimate No.: 6 For the Pay Period: 5/5/2011 
Date of Contract Award: 4/14/2010 Notice to Proceed: 5/27/2010 
Original Contract Amount: $ 165,230.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Add Total Change Order Amount: $ 26,100.00 Change in Contract Days: 25 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 85 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 191,330.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. 2" PVC Waterline 150 LF 150 $8.00 $1,200.00 
2. 6" PVC Waterline 5,750 LF 5750 $11.00 $63,250.00 
3. Connection No. 1 LS 1 $3,700.00 $3,700.00 
4. Connection No.2 LS 1 $3,800.00 $3,800.00 
5. Connection NO.3 LS 1 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 
6. Connection No.4 LS 1 $3,300.00 $3,300.00 
7. Connection NO.5 LS 1 $2,700.00 $2,700.00 
8. Hydrant Assembly 5 Ea. 5 $3,300.00 $16,500.00 
9. 6" High Density HMWP Pipe 100 LF 100 $120.00 $12,000.00 
10. 12" Steel Casing 130 LF 130 $90.00 $11,700.00 
11.6" D.I.M.J. 90° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 6 $270.00 $1,620.00 
12.6" D.I.M.J. 45° Bend w/Restraints 6 Ea. 6 $210.00 $1,260.00 
13. 6" D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend w/Restraints 12 Ea. 12 $200.00 $2,400.00 
14. Water Service Connection 14ea. 14 $800.00 $11,200.00 
15. Water Service Connection w/Bore 14ea. 14 $1,200.00 $16,800.00 
16.314 Treated PVC Waterline 2,700 LF 2700 $3.00 $8,100.00 
17. Flush Hydrant Assembly 1 Ea. 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 
18. Project Sign LS 1 $900.00 $900.00 
19. Change Order No.1 LS 1 $21,600.00 
20. Change Order No.2 LS 1 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $191,330.00. 

$21,600.00V 
1c<d:~~~ ~~fi;(:jSnV '_' Liske! 9/1/1/ 


ow 0 j Cl " 1/,,;..d 412212O~e.l1c1c.. q/It!//; 
b/2

http:21,600.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER 

Change Order Number Description 
1 Add 180LF 6" HOPE Bore 
2 60' bore under driveway 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged 
1 19 
2 14 
3 14 
4 13 
5 25 

Total Payments Previously Authorized 

Amount 
$21,600.00 
$4,500.00 

$26,100.00 

Amount Authorized 
60,697.79 
18,157.24 
21,360.62 
40,479.35 
32,528.00 

/
/

173,223.00 l/
y 

IContract Balance Remaining: IContract Days Remaining: o 

SUMMARY OF WORKED PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 191,330.00 
B. Materials Stored at Close of Period (Scheduled Attached) $ -
C. Total of A+B r 5;. 191,330.00 
D. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract i.~ ~. • 9,566.50 
E. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date ( A + B-D) I! " 'n f\ .C"" 181,763.50 .., , > ~ 
F. Total Payments Previously Authorized \. _~ M \ .~ 173.223.00 ~ 
G. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT (E-F) - $'. • 1. V '( 854Q50 

I ""'"" ) 

20F3 
iAL::';;;an Accounts Payai,f';tt-67 

,~; sr~~Vised 4/22/2010 f-d-1-1/UI . i8UrlON DATE: 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 




......... 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face if this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the refernced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

By: ~~_~_L+--T_~~_ 
COt/rRACTOR 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMED TION FOR PAY~ This Estimate for Partial 
fo payment. 

By: ______~~__~~----------__ Date: 0 8 - Z 4 -/; 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By '~TY~ 
COUNTY JUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, • .IR. 


3 of 3 Revised 4/2212010 



·, "" 


,~s I ;5~)INaismithEngineering/lnc 
~ ARCHITECTURE- ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTAL-SURVEYING 

II AUG 2(}sl9.ttlil st;. F.355 
_ 

rSPLS No. F-I00395-00 

£STABLlSH£D 1949 
OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE 

August 30, 20 II 

Mrs. Roxana Hunt 
Nueces County Grants Dept. 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: King Isles, Inc" EPP #14 
Rose Acres Water and \Vastewater Impmvements 

Dear Mrs. Hunt: 

Attached is the pay request from King Isles, Inc. for the above referenced Project. All the 
materials are stored either on site or at King Isles and we recommend that payment be made in 
the amount of $33,725.00. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to calL 

Very Truly Yours, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, lNC. 

~--
Gabriel Hinojosa, P.E. 

Q:\6744\E[ll'1114.doc 

4501 Golllhar Road. COrpus Christi, TX 78411 _ 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 

http:33,725.00


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

PROJECT TITLE: Rose Acres Water and Wastewater Improvements 

OWNER: Nueces County 

Owner Project Number: IFB NO. 2665-06 I NEI Project Number 6744 

Contractor: King Isles, Inc. 

Estimate No.: 13 For Pay Period: 9/01/10-10/31110 

Date of Contract Award: September 29 2006 Date Contract BeQun: June 9, 2008 

Original Contract Amount: $ 955,172.00 Orlainal Contract Days: 120 Working Days 

Total Chanae Order Amount: $ 175,000.00 Change in Contract Days: 392 Working Days 

Adjusted Contract Amount $1 130 172.00 Adiusted Contract Days: 512 Working Days 

ORIGINAL CONTACT WORK I SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

QTYor% 
TOTAL AMOLINT 

ITEM COMPTTO CONTRACT 
NO. DESCRIPTION BIDQTY UNIT DATE PRICE 

1 16" PVC Waterline 4,645 LF 4,677 $ 278,700.00 $280.620.00 

2 8" PVC Waterline 810 LF 947 

~ 
$28,410.00 

3 2" PVC Waterline 135 LF 135 $2,700.00 

4 16" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 9 EA 10 $ 54000.00 $60,000.00 

5 8" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 3 EA 3 $ 2400.00 $2,400.00 

6 3" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 1 EA 1 $ 500.00 $500.00 

7 Fire Hydrant Assembly 10 EA 12 $ 30,000.00 $36,000.00 

8 8" Steel Casing Installed by Boring 87 LF 87 $ 15,225.00 $15,225.00 

9 S" D.I.M.J. 11.25° Bend with Restraints 1 EA 2 $ 280.00 $560.00 

10 8· D.I.M.J. 90° Bend with Restraints 1 EA 6 $ 300.00 $1,800.00 

11 16" D.I.M.J. 45· Bend with Restraints 1 EA 4 $ 900.00 $3,600.00 

12 16" D.I.M.J. 22.5° Bend with Restraints 2 EA 1 $ 1,800.00 $900.00 

13 16" D.I.M.J. 11.25° Bend with Restraints 1 EA 0 $ 850.00 $0.00 

14 16"x8" D.I.M.J. Reducing Tee with Restraints 2 EA 3 $ 2,000.00 $3,000.00 

15 8"x3" D.I.M.J. ReducinQ Tee with Restraints 1 EA 1 $ 350.00 $350.00 

16 3"x2" D.I.M.J. Reducer with Restraints 1 EA 1 $ 150.00 $150.00 

17 16" Plug 1 EA 1 $ 420.00 $420 

18 16" D.I.M.J. Long Pattern Sleeve with Restraints 1 EA 3 $ 1,100.00 $3.300. 
19 Single Water Service Connections 48 EA 48 $ 38,400.00 $38.400.00 

20 Sin!:)le Sanitary Sewer Service Connections 48 EA 48 $ 28,800.00 $28,800.00 
21 4" Treated PVC Sanitary Sewer Service Une 6,525 LF 6383 $ 91,350.00 $89,362.00 

22 3/4" Treated PVC Water Service Line t-7 LF 1607 $ 53,720.00 $12,856.00 

23 Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan LS 1 $ 4,500.00 $4,500.00 

24 8" Gravity Sewer (0'·5' Deep) I 1,365 LF 920 $ 27,300.00 $18,400.00 

Job No.6744 



,. 


25 B" Gravity Sewer (5'-7' Deep) 440 LF 4B4 $ 9,680.00 $10,648.00 

26 8" Gravity Sewer (7'-9' Deep) 340 LF 340 $ 8,840.00 $8,840.00 

27 B" Gravity Sewer (9'-11' Deep) 100 LF 501 $ 4,500.00 $22,545.00 

28 B" Gravity Sewer (11'-13' Deep) 855 LF 855 $ 42,750.00 $42,750.00 

29 B" Gravity Sewer (13'-15' Deep) 400 LF 400 $ 24,000.00 $24,000.00 

30 Trench Safety 2,135 LF 2852 $ 2,135.00 $2,852.00 

31 Manholes (0'-5' Deep) 5 EA 7 $ 15,000.00 $21,000.00 

32 Manholes (5'-7' Deep) 1 EA 1 $ 3,400.00 $3.400.00 

33 Manholes (7'-9' Deep) 1 EA 1 $ 3,800.00 $3,800.00 

34 Manholes (9'-11' Deep) 1 EA 2 $ 3,900.00 $7,800.00 

35 Manholes (11'-13' Deep) 1 EA 1 $ 4,300.00 $4,300.00 

36 Manholes (13'-15' Deep) 2 EA 2 $ 9,600.00 $9,600.00 

37 Service Connections to Manhole 4 EA 4 $ 1.000.00 $1,000.00 

38 Electrical 1 LS 1 $ 5,000.00 $5,000.00 

39 Controls. Bayview 1 LS 1 $ 18,000.00 $18.000.00 

40 Electrical Service Drop 1 LS 1 $ 3.000.00 $3,000.00 

41 Lift Station 1 LS 1 $ 34,000.00 $34,000.00 

42 4" Forcemain 6,242 LF 6325 $ 99,872.00 $101,200.00 

43 4" Resilient Seated Gate Valve 1 EA 0 $ 600.00 $0.00 

44 16"x4" D.I.M.,I. ReducinQ Tee with Restraints 1 EA 1 $ 1400.00 $1,400.00 

45 4" D.I.M.J. 90· Bend with Restraints 1 EA 4 $ 350.00 $1,400.00 

AMOUNT OF ORIGINAL CONTRACT ITEMS COMPLETED TO DATE: $958,788.00 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 
lotal AmOUnt 
Completed to 

CO No. Description Amount % Complete date 

1 Change in Contract Days 92.00 

2 Chanae in Contract Days 90.00 

3 Change in Contract Days 90.00 

4 $ 175,000.00 100.00% $175,000.00 

5 Change in Contract Days 60.00 

6 ChBnae in Contract Days 60.00 

AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDER ITEMS COMPLETED TO DATE: $175,000,00 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Amount of Original Contract Items Completed to Date $958788.00 
B. Amount of Change Order Items Completed to Date $175,000.00 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period $12975.00 
D. Less Amount Retained (5%) $57338.15 
E. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date (A + B + C - D) $1,089,424.85 
F. Total Payments Previously Authorized $1,055,699.85-G. LlQLlIDATED DAMAGES WITHHELD ~-"""-

~ 
!li33,725.00 9H BALANCE DUE THIS STATEMENT (E - F - G) ( 

Job No.6744 



• 


Contract Davs Amount~TE 
0 $190,951.00 

2 0 $23,034.03 
3 ° $17,562.20 
4 80 $60,299.15 
5 49 $139,907.31 
6 32 $150,047.28 
7 35 $94638.05 
8 29 $82.112.30 
9 77 $88,351.90 
10 30 $51282.83 
11 45 $68,909.20 
12 20 $45,843.20 
13 60 $42,761.40 
14 30 $33,725.00 

TOTAL CONTRACT DAYS CHARGED: 457 TOTAL PAYMENT (AUTHORIZED): $1,089424.85 

le~NT CONTRACT DAYS 0 
RACT DAYS REMAINING: 55 CONTRACT BALANCE: $74472.1511 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACTOR: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all items and 
amounts shown on the face of this Estimate For Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed 
and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, and/or duly 
<luthor/zed deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the 
Contract account up to and including Ihe last day of the period covered by this Eslimate and that no part of the 
"Balance Due This Payment" has been received, 

d' 
,7/" {; /7 jJ.!? II

By: - , -~...,.,~ Data: C..l'..?-~ /".. ""1 () I j 


CONTRACTOR~'- / (.---:7 

.f C/

CERTIFICATION OF E EER: I certify that I have checked and verified the above and foregOing Estimate for 
Partial Payment, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief it is a true and correct statement of work 
performed and/or material supplied by the Contractor, and Ihat partial payment claimed and requested by the 
the Contractor is correctly computed on the basis of work performer! and/or material supplied to this date. 

By:~J:O--
Date: 


ENGINEER 


APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

By: Date: 

OWNER 




Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

September 1, 20 II 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

~;!~~~dY: I,)
,r1(t"rv 

JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

'- 

('.I) ;'1
f'T1 ,.. 
.." 

I 
~-

' ,,N .. 
-_., ....-0 
~::J: n"'1 

> c'z:.. c 
C;

0 
c...: 

(:) 
r"'_. 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



ORIGINAL 

INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INCJohnson ~J<; South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend DriveControls 

Bill To; NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI. TX 78401 

IRVING. TX 75063 
Federal 10#: 39-0380010 

Phone; 866656-9681 
Fax: 

Mall Check To: Johnson Controls 
PO Box 730068 
Dallas, TX 75373 

Project Name I project Site I Tax Loc Purchase Order I Date I Authorized By JCI ProJE!Ct I CO JCI Project Manager 
Nueces County PC-Service Component 

TX7840100 

Signed Contract 
07/28/10 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 

e Covered 
0810112011·08131/2011 

/ 
V' 

Place 
E 

Original Contract Amount: $7.930.497 / 
Approved Change Orders: $0 
New Contract Amount: $7,930,497 

Work Completed To Dale: $6.809.218 ./ 
Less Retention: $0 
Total Less Retention: $6.809.218 
Less Invoiced To Date: $6.847,914 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: E~~v 
Work Scheduled Previous Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 


Item Description Value Application 
 Material and Stored Reten1ion 
A B C o F G D+E+F) J 

Power Factor Corrections $104.049 $10.610 $0 $0 $10.610 $0 
Engineering $10.610 $10,610 SO $0 $10,610 100% $0 $0 

Materials $51.140 $0 $0 $0 SO 0% S51,140 $0 

IMtallaUon $37,097 $0 SO $0 $0 0% $37.097 $0

If::) Cioseoul $5,202 $0 SO $0 0% $8,202 $0$0 / 

$943.199 $916.345 $7,640 $0 $923,965 V 97% $24,214 $0 
$126,853 $126.853 $0 $0 $126,853 100% $0 $0l/ ~::~mproveme/~tsl(LV 
$451,740 $451,740 $0 $0 $451,740 100% $0 SO 

lnstallatlon I 
Courthouse $195,806 $186,938 $0 $0 $188,938 95% $8,868 $0 

NewJait $91,842 $87.250 $4,592 $0 $91,842 100""- $0 SO 

Old Jan $66,612 $63.564 $3,048 $0 $66,612 100% 80 $0 

Closeout $15,346 $0 $0 $0 0% $15,346 $0 

3 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633.711 $633,711 $0 $0 $633.71~ / 100% $0 / $0 
Engineering $58.386 $58,386 $0 $0 $58.386 100% $0 $0 

Materials $406.883 $406,883 $0 $0 $406,883 100% $0 $0 

Installation $144,162 $144,162 $0 $0 $144,162 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $24,280 $24,280 $0 $0 $24,280 / 100% $0 

4 Chiller System Upgrades $431,668 $431,666 $0 $0 $431,666 ~ 100% ;/ $0 
Engineering $29,935 $29,935 $0 SO $29,935 100% $0 $0 

Materials $346,960 $346,960 $0 $0 $346,960 100% $0 $0 

mstanation $40,725 $40,725 $0 SO $40.725 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $14.046 $14,046 $0 $0 $14.046 100% $0 $0 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatmen1 $309.695 $11.327 $0 $0 $11,327 4% $298.368 $0/ 
Engineering $22,654 $11,327 $0 $0 $11,327 50% $11,327 $0 

Matenals $182.144 $0 $0 $0 SO 0% $182,144 $0 

Instatiation $88.826 SO $0 $0 $0 0% $88,826 $0 

- loseou! $16.071 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $16.071 $0 

6 ater Conservation Measures $1.716.257 $1.588,074 $35,654 $0 $1.623,728 95% $92.529 $0~ Engineering (/I.. () $143,432 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0 

Materials ) ~ I () \@' $805,199 $805,199 $0 SO $805,199 100% $0 $0 

lnataliatlon 

Page 1 of 2 se reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. 



Courthouse $130,804 $124,503 $0 $0 $124,503 95% $8,301 $0 

_Jail $262,722 $249,586 $0 $0 $249,586 95% $13,136 $0 

Old Jail $317,712 $265,354 $35,654 $0 $301,(1()8 95% $16,704 $0 

Closeout $56,266 $0 $0 $0 0% $56,288 $01 $968,453 $906,428 $8,652 $0 $915,08~ / 94% $53,373 / $0Solar Measures: Solar & PV ' 
0 

Engineering J (I-M / d V $96,845 $96,845 $0 $0 $96,845 100% $0 $0 

Materials 7 <1 $452,481 $452,481 $0 $0 $452,481 100% $0 $0 

Installation 

Photovaltaic System $206,711 $206,711 $0 $0 $206,711 100% $0 $0 

Solar Th<!rmal System $167,651 $150,391 $8,652 $0 $159,043 95% $8,608 $0 

Closeout $44,765 $0 $0 $0 O",{, $44,765 $0 

HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $2,011,896 $109,358 $0 $2,121.254
$0/ 

80% $544,842 $0 
Mechanical 

Engineering $66,317 $66,317 $0 $0 $66,317 100% $0 $0 

Materials $662,036 $662,036 $0 $0 $682,036 100% $0 $0 

Installation $650,381 $325,825 $70,005 $0 $395,830 61% $254,551 $0 

Closeout $66,371 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $66,371 $0 

Controls 

Engineering. Hardware $118,695 $118,695 $0 $0 $118,695 100% $0 $0 

Engineering· Software $108,641 $108,641 $0 $0 $108,641 100% $0 $0 

Materials $550,924 $550,924 $0 $0 5550,924 100% $0 $0 

Electrical Installation $334,641 $33,568 $0 55% $149,588 $0 

Commisioning $61,821 $5,785 $0 55% $2\1,063 $0 

Closeout $0 0% $0 

9 $0 100% $0 
10 $0 

$0 

~"I\i1 cr ACMINiSTRATION 
r~----

I 'ti# 

(>0# 

;;' t.=PT.. 

I D1NG:......-+-...;..~__~-i;::-=-r_--j 

RECEIVED 
~~ SEP 01 2011 

c:;I Nueees COUllI)' 
CODiDIissionen Coart 

Admfnismttftl,l 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 2 of 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Donations

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve and accept donations to the county in accordance with LGC 81.032.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Donations 09-14-11



Margaret l. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUN1Y AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief AccountantCounty Auditor 

, • 
1,n 

Elva Gomez 
Internal Audit Supervisor 

Agenda Item Summary for: Authorize and Approve Acceptance of 
Donations Totaling $7,142.00 

Commissioners Court meeting Wednesday, September 14,2011 

RECOMMENDATION: (A) Discuss and consider the acceptance of $4,550.00 in 
contributions to the Emergency Training Fund, (B) $750.00 contribution to Constable 
Precinct 5, (C) $475.00 contribution to the District Attorney's Victim Assistance 
Program and (D) $1,367.00 contribution to Precinct 2 Parks Special Revenue Fund. 
Each of these contributions will be deposited into a special revenue account related to 
that particular department. 

BACKGROUND: In accordance with the Local Government Code sec 81.032 (copies 
attached), the commissioners court may accept a gift, grant, donation, bequest, or devise 
of money or other property on behalf of the county for the purpose of performing a 
function conferred by law on the county or county officer. 

DISCUSSION: $4,550.00 was contributed funds toward the Emergency Training Fund 
This is the first report of contributions for the current fiscal year to the Emergency 
Training Program which will help the surrounding areas prepare for hurricane season. 

Devon Corporation donated $750.00 to Constable Precinct 5 to demonstrate its desire to 
maintain a good corporate citizenship with local law enforcement. 

The Corpus Christi Association of Legal Professionals is privileged to donate $ 475.00 to 
the Victims Assistance Program to be used as deemed appropriate. 

The Agua Dulce Citizens for Progress has donated $1,367.00 toward the purchase of 
flagpoles at Younts Park. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: Acceptance of funds will have a positive impact on the Nueces 
County and the four departments mentioned above and will serve to protect, honor, and 
enhance the quality of life in these areas. 

Prepared by: F. Chavera e::. 

Submitted by: ~fi=--/...,e,/'F.7;,;.;z:::.::~':>..J.-:!,~:..c.c;~~~"="~. -8-

to1leopard Slreet Rm 304 • Corpus ChrisH, TX 78401 • Phone: (36t) 888-0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.counfyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.counfyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us
http:1,367.00
http:4,550.00
http:1,367.00
http:4,550.00
http:7,142.00


List of donors: 

Emergency Training Fund: 
Coastal Plain LEPC Corporation 
Nueces County Electric Cooperative 
Port of Corpus Christi Authority of Nueces County, Texas 
Earl and Nevada Linford 
BMS Management Company 
NuStar Logistics, L.P. 
Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council (CBRAC) 
Refinery Terminal Fire Company (LEPC) 
AEP American Electric Power 
EF Johnson Technologies 
DRC Emergency Services LLC 

Emergency Training Total 

Constable Precinct 5: 
Devon Energy Corporation 

Constable Precinct 5 Total 

District Attorney: 
Corpus Christi Association of Legal Professionals 
for Victim Assistant Program 

District Attorney Total 

Precinct 2 Parks Special Fund: 
Agua Dulce Citizens for Progress 

Precinct 2 Parks Specia1 Fund Total 

TOTAL DONA nONS 

S 500.00 
300.00 
300.00 
200.00 
200.00 
500.00 
500.00 
250.00 

1,100.00 
200.00 

$4,550.00 

$ 750.00 
$ 750.00 

U75.00 
$ 475.00 

$1,367.00 
$1,367.00 

$7.142.00 

http:7.142.00
http:1,367.00
http:1,367.00
http:4,550.00
http:1,100.00


2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

Vendor 
Coastal Plain LEPC 
Nueces Electric Cooperative 
Port of Corpus Christi Authorit
Nevada Linford 
BMS Management Company 

NuStar Evergy - Central West 
CC LEPC 
CBRAC 
AEP 
EF Johnson 
ORC 

y 

Region 

Committed 
$500.00 
$300.00 
$300.00 
$200.00 
$200.00 

$500.00 
$250.00 
$500.00 

. $1,000.00 
$200.00 
$500.00 

Amount Rec'vd 
$500.00 
$300.00 
$300.00 
$200.00 
$200.00 

'$50{).dO 
$250.00 
$500390 

$1;100:00 
$200.00 
$500.00 

RevW# 
44687 
44711 
44881 
44946 
44996 

.. 45146 
. 45146 

.. ·;45146 
·45146 
45253 

45221A 

RW Date 
5/6/11 
5/9/11 

5/17/11 
5/18/11 
5/20/11 

5/31111' 
5/31/11 
5/31111 

. 5/31/11 . 
6/3/11 
6/10/11 

Status I 
paid 
paid 
paid 
paid 
paid 

paid 
paid 
paid 
paid 
paid 
paid 

TOTAL: $4,450.00 $4,550.00 

General Ledger balance 
donations (4810) 9,920.00 

actual donations from above (4,550.00) 

11 

adjust this difference to (4309) 5,370.00 

http:5,370.00


COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 06/22/11 

Name: District Attorney's Office Customer ID: V04077 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

Account # Description BK Code Amount 

~ 
13.11 

4810 

~ 

Donations 

tC~oJ~~~~ 
13 

13 

475.00 

Total Receipt Amount 475.00 

By: Raj Bhakta oeputyA~ 



• 


Corpus d;rist; Association of LegalProfessionals 

June 2, 2011 

Nueces County District Attorney's Office 
Attn: Connie Hernandez 
901 Leopard, Room 206 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Donation to Victims Assistance Program 

Dear Ms. Hernandez: 

The Corpus Christi Association of Legal Professionals selects two community service 
projects each year. Ms. Shirley Esparza spoke to our association last year and brought to 
our attention the many things the Victims Assistance Program handles. This year, the 
Victims Assistance Program was selected as one of our community service projects. 

On behalf of the Corpus Christi Association of Legal Professionals, it is our privilege 
to present to the Victims Assistance Program a check for $475, to be used as you deem 
appropriate. We hope the funds will be ofsome assistance. 

Patricia A. Rowe, PP, PLS 

Enclosure 

CC: 	 Leatha Kopech, PP, PLS 
CCALP President 

P.O. Box 4B, Corpus Christi Texas 7B401 



COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 08/02/11 

Name: Constable 5 Customer 10: V04357 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

Account # Description BK Code Amount 

3850 4385 

~3(' 4810 
Serving Papers, Constbl 5 
Donations 

-

11 
11 

93.00 
750.00 

. , , ' 
\ 

Total Receipt Amount 843.00 

By: Raj Bhakta DePUtyA~ 



------

.' 


NUECES COUNTY TEXAS, COUNTY OF NUECES 

NUECES COUNTY CONSTABLE 


MONTHLY REPORT TO COMMISIONERS' COURT 


FOR THE MONTH ENDING: July , 2011 

REVENUE CODE 

Fees of Office $93.00 3850-4385 

Merchant Fees 3850-4798
-----r335 

Doantions __$_75_0_.0_0_---"'.~-4810 
Total General Fund Revenues ~2.00 - <is 4- 3 .. 00 

844635 /844642 

Receipt Start No. ~tfl{~9I:>TO 844648 

I acknowledge that the information above is true and correct as 

Shown in the record of the office named . 
.. Receipt Books are put together where the smallest number is on the borrom of the page, so I have broken numbers 

Nueces Coun Y I Texas 

I 

;:(/31J A1NOO:J S3330N 


8' =01 Wt' 2- snv IIOZ 


031\1383t1 




--- Devon Energy Corporation 405 235 3611 Phone 

20 North Broadway www.devonenergy.(om 

Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8260 devon 

July 14, 2011 

Nueces Co. Precinct 5 Constable 
PO Box 451 
Agua Dulce, TX 78330 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Devon Energy Corporation is committed to demonstrating its desire to be a good 
corporate citizen socially, environmentally and culturally through donations, which 
enhance the quality of life and meet community needs. In support of this philosophy 
we are proud to enclose $750 as a donation to the Nueces Precinct 5 Constable Police 
Department. This check is valid for 90 days only, please process immediately. After 
90 days the check will be voided and will not be re-issued. 

We have enclosed our donation along with a return-receipt card. Please complete 
this form and return it at your earliest convenience. We ask that our parent company 
name, Devon Energy Corporation, be used in any ads, programs or acknowledgements. 
Our company logo is available on our website, www.devonenergy.com under the 
heading of Newsroom/Media Resources. If you encounter problems, pLease contact 
Tim Langenberg at 405.228.8727, or tim.langenberg@dvn.com. Contact me at 
405.228.4494 to confirm any further publicity requirements or sponsorship benefits. 

Sincerely, 

J)l1f)~~ 
Wendi Schuur 
Director, Public & Community Affairs 

mailto:tim.langenberg@dvn.com
http:www.devonenergy.com
www.devonenergy.(om


302381 

-= 
Devon Energy Corporation devon 20 N. Broadway 
Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8260 

NUECES PRECINCT 5 CONSTABLE 
POLICE DEPT 
PO BOX 451 
AUGUA DULCE TX 78330 

Devon Energy Corporation 

20 N. Broadway 


Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8260 

DATE 7115/11 PH: 405-228-4800 302381 NO. 0028013690 

YOUR REFERENCE OUR REFERENCE NET AMOUNT 

REQOOOOOOOOOOO067364 11/07/216287 EMERGENCY RESPONDER DONATION 750.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT 750.00 



----- ---------

NUECES COUNTY TEXAS 
Page of 

Journal Voucher No. Distribution Date 

00 Reversal Distribution Date on Reversal Date Posted 

ACCOUNT .NAM:: Org Key Object Code DEBIT CREDIT 

1;'7 3 -<.f~ft>--------------_$ 
•
, 

1373 ~ t.! .:J" ~ 

-----~--------$ -------------$ 

Grand Total Last Page Only $ ==':;l!!S;~3-==9=~==.=O~='=$ ===S=;!l.,~'3=57J==.#'=0== 

~'(28 spaces) 

,2M(!j~ f(u/tt 
Prepared by . Date Approved by Date Posted by Date 

C:AAyOocumenlsIOfficelJvI'oml «)1J081()3) 



Nueces C~ Production Verbose D ETA I LED T ~ L B A LAN C E 10/01/2010-08/16/2011 ~page 1 
TUE, AUG ~v, 2011, 11:23 AM --req: FRED------leg: GL JL--1oc: 12~0 ~---jOb: 1853039 #J1292--prog: GL501 <1.85>--report ia. llTBAL01 . 

SORT ORDER: Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1373 Key Code: 4810,4309 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SUprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
~~========:===~=============== ==================== == ======== ======== 

GL 1373 EM Training Fund Danielle Marie Hale A WG 13 15 

Key Date Prima.ry Ref. Transaction Decription 
==================== 	 ======== ================ ============================= 
4309 Other Fees 05/31/11 045136 

06/03/11 045253 
06/29/11 045841 
07/11/11 046122 
07/25/11 046467 

CR 

4810 Donations 	 05/06/11 044687 
05/09/11 044709 
05/09/11 044709 
05/09/11 044709 
05/09/11 044709 
05/09/11 044711 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/13/11 044829 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 

Emergency Manag CONFERENCE REG 
Emergency Manag registration F 
Emergency Manag Other Fees TRA 
Emergency Manag Other Fees-tra 
State Cornptroll Other Fees-EME 
* Key Total * 
Emergency Manag Coastal Plains 
Emergency Manag Jerry Mullins, 
Emergency Manag Lee Koerner 
Emergency Manag Dolores Bacon 
Emergency Manag Tama.ra SUe Bac 
Emergency Manag Nueces County
Emergency Manag Nueces County
Emergency Manag Robstown Polic 
Emergency Manag Coastal Ben Co 
Emergency Manag ITC Med Trans 
Emergency Manag San Patricio C 
Emergency Manag 1st Community
Emergency Manag Six Hundred Bu 
Emergency Manag Texas A&M Uni v 
Emergency Manag Dept of State 
Emergency Manag Banquete ISD 
Emergency Manag Mr. & Mrs. Ans 
Emergency Manag Harley Schmidt 
Emergency Manag Jo Ann Ehmarm 
Emergency Manag Miner Satterwh 
Emergency Manag Lawrence A Jon 
Emergency Manag Maria IrTIlC.I. Pen 
Emergency Manag Robert W. Rac 
Emergency Manag Charles A. Pen 
Emergency Manag Frank FirTIlC.l.tur 
Emergency Manag Joe Carr & Cou 
Emergency Manag Don Pullin 
Emergency Manag Donations - Gr 
Emergency Manag Mr. & Mrs. Syl
Emergency Manag Stephen & Esth 
Emergency Manag John or Doroth 
Emergency Manag Del Mar Colleg
Emergency Manag Ivy Rod Inc, d 
Emergency Manag D&SS Construct 

======== ======== 
2 011 


Debit 

================ 

" 

==~====~ ======== 
1120 03 

Credit 

360.00 
20.00 
40.00 
15.00 
15.00 

450.00* 

500.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
30.00 

300.00 
15.00 
45.00 
30.00 
15.00 
75.00 
75.00 
15.00 
45.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
30.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
45.00 
30.00 

105.00 
210.00 

======== ======== 
100 

Balance 

360.00 
380.00 
420.00 
435.00 
450.00 
450.00* 

500.00 
515.00 
530.00 
545.00 
575.00 
875.00 
890.00 
935.00 
965.00 
980.00 

1,055.00 
1,130.00 
1,145.00 
1,190.00 
1,205.00 
1, 220. 00 
1,235.00 
1,250.00 
1,265.00 
1,280.00 
1,295.00 
1,310.00 
1,325.00 
1,340.00 
1,355.00 
1,385.00 
1, 400.00 
1, 415 .00 
1,430.00 
1,445.00 
1,490.00 
1, 520.00 
1,625.00 
1,835.00 

http:1,835.00
http:1,625.00
http:1,490.00
http:1,445.00
http:1,430.00
http:1,385.00
http:1,355.00
http:1,340.00
http:1,325.00
http:1,310.00
http:1,295.00
http:1,280.00
http:1,265.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,235.00
http:1,205.00
http:1,190.00
http:1,145.00
http:1,130.00
http:1,055.00
http:Prima.ry


Nueces County Production Verbose D ETA I LED T R I ALB A LAN C E 10/01/2010--08/16/2011 Page 2 
TUE, AUG 16, 2011, 11:23 AM --req: FRED------leg: GL JL--loc: 1250------job: 1853039 #J1292--prog: GL501 <1.85>--report id: GLTBALOl 

SORT ORDER: Key within Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1373 Key Code: 4810,4309 

Lg Dept Title Director St Tr FUND Function Fund Typ Off/Dept SuprCd GrntType CAFR/GRP 
============================== ==================== == ==~===== ======== ======== ==~===== ======== 

GL 1373 EM Training Fund Danielle Marie Hale A WG 13 15 2 011 1120 03 


Key Date Primary Ref. Transaction Decription Debi t Credit 

==================== ======== ============================= ================================ 
4810 Donations 05/17/11 044881 

05/17/11 044881 
05/17 /11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17 /11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/17/11 044881 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
05/18/11 044946 
OS/20/11 044996 
OS/20/11 044996 
OS/20/11 044996 
OS/20/11 044996 
OS/20/11 044996 
05/31/11 045146 
05/31/11 045146 
06/03/11 045253 
06/10/11 045421A 

CR 

DR-CR 

~ 

Emergency Manag City of Rockpo
Emergency Manag City of Robsto 
Emergency Manag NavyArrrry FCU 
Emergency Manag Swantner & Gor 
Emergency Manag Corpus Christi 
Emergency Manag Port of Corpus
Emergency Manag Aransas County
Emergency Manag Aransas County
Emergency Manag Aransas County
Emergency Manag Donations CAS 
Emergency Manag EARL & NEVADA 
Emergency Manag PATRICIA OR WI 
Emergency Manag L'K: JOHN S OR 
Emergency Manag RANDAL OR ELIZ 
Emergency Manag MANUEL OR ANGE 
Emergency Manag LINDA KILTZ OR 
Emergency Manag PATRICIA OR JO 
Emergency Manag ALEXANDER OR S 
Emergency Manag JOE GRIMES 
Emergency Manag AIR PRODUCTS A 
Emergency Manag JANNA SHOE 
Emergency Manag JESSIE OR KEVI 
Emergency Manag DELORES S BACO 
Emergency Manag COASTAL BEND C 
Emergency Manag CITY OF KINGSV 
Emergency Manag AMERICAN RED C 
Emergency Manag SAN PATRICIO M 
Emergency Manag CITY OF KINGSV 
Emergency Manag 'I'CWN OF FULTON 
Emergency Manag Donations EM 
Emergency Manag San Patricio C 
Emergency Manag San Patricio C 
Emergency Manag Halo Flight In 
Emergency Manag City of Corpus
Emergency Manag Donations 
Emergency Manag Donations 
Emergency Manag City of Corpus
Emergency Manag DRC EMERGENCY 
* Key Total * 

** Dept Total ** 

lJ".,..../~ t;J 
4iJ 

30.00 
15.00 
15.00 
30.00 
15.00 

300.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
30.00 

200.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
45.00 
15.00 
15.00 
60.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
15.00 
45.00 

180.00 
120.00 
15.00 
90.00 
30.00 

200.00 
15.00 
15.00 
30.00 

135.00 
1,715.00 
3,860.00 

200.00 
500.00 

9,920.00** 

* 10,370.00* 

q '1;'0 0 d 
J<$) 7" . 0 «I> 

~ M ---'f~ G"""()~cJ(J
\) -:/ .. 

100 

Balance 

1,865.00 
1,880.00 
1,895.00 
1,925.00 
1,940.00 
2,240.00
2,255.00 
2,270.00 
2,285.00 
2,315.00 
2,515.00 
2,530.00 
2,545.00 
2,560.00 
2,575.00 
2,620.00 
2,635.00 
2,650.00 
2,710.00 
2,725.00 
2,740.00. 
2,755.00 
2,770.00 
2,815.00 
2,995.00 
3,115.00 
3,130.00 
3,220.00 
3,250.00 
3,450.00 
3,465.00 
3,480.00 
3,510. 
3,645. 
5,360.00 
9,220.00 
9,420.00 
9,920.00
9,920.00* 

-10,370.00* 

~ 


http:10,370.00
http:9,920.00
http:9,920.00
http:9,420.00
http:9,220.00
http:5,360.00
http:3,480.00
http:3,465.00
http:3,450.00
http:3,250.00
http:3,220.00
http:3,130.00
http:3,115.00
http:2,995.00
http:2,815.00
http:2,770.00
http:2,755.00
http:2,740.00
http:2,725.00
http:2,710.00
http:2,650.00
http:2,635.00
http:2,620.00
http:2,575.00
http:2,560.00
http:2,545.00
http:2,530.00
http:2,515.00
http:2,315.00
http:2,285.00
http:2,270.00
http:2,255.00
http:2,240.00
http:1,940.00
http:1,925.00
http:1,895.00
http:1,880.00
http:1,865.00
http:10,370.00
http:9,920.00
http:3,860.00
http:1,715.00


COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 06/22/11 

Name: District Attorney's Office Customer 10: V04077 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

,...--" 
Account # Description BK Code 

.-"~ 

Amount 

7 
13.11 

4810 

fE-

Donations 

tc ~{)}4~~~ 
13 

13 

475.00 

Total Receipt Amount 475.00 



.. 


Corpus cbristi Association ofLena! Professiontlls 

June 2, 2011 

Nueces County District Attorney's Office 
Attn: Connie Hernandez 
901 Leopard, Room 206 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 Donation to Victims Assistance Program 

Dear Ms. Hernandez: 

The Corpus Christi Association of Legal Professionals selects two community service 
projects each year. Ms. Shirley Esparza spoke to our association last year and brought to 
our attention the many things the Victims Assistance Program handles. This year, the 
Victims Assistance Program was selected as one of our community service projects. 

On behalf of the Corpus Christi Association of Legal Professionals, it is our privilege 
to present to the Victims Assistance Program a check for $475, to be used as you deem 
appropriate. We hope the funds will be of some assistance. 

Patricia A. Rowe, PP, PLS 

Enclosure 

CC: 	 Leatha Kopech, PP, PLS 
CCALP President 

p.o. 80x 48, Corpus Chrlsd Texas 78401 



COUNTY OF NUECES Receipt # 
901 Leopard Rm 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 I 047249l ___________---' 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT 
Date: 08/22/11 

Name: General Public Customer 10: V13271 

Pay Type: CK Reference: 

- -----~.~.~.~. 

Amount ~Account # Description BK Code 

1360 4810 Donations-Agua Dulce Citizens 13 1,367.00 

L--. -
Total Receipt Amount 1,367.00 

--

oeC&;; 



Page 1 of1 

.. 
Sandra Santos 

From: Sandra Santos 

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 9:03 AM 

To: Margaret Hayes 

Cc: Steve Waterman; Tyner Little; Edward Herrera; Telma lopez 

Subject: Veterans Memorial Area @ Pct 2 Parks 

Peggy, 

This is to follow up on my conversation with you of last week regarding Commissioner Gonzalez' project: 
A veterans' memorial area at three of the Inland County Parks, Younts. Banquete & Amistad Park. 

Project includes the installation of flag poles, benches. and marker. Approximate cost $14,000. He has 
talked to different organizations in donating for these projects. 

He has received his first donation in the amount of $1367.00 to purchase the flagpoles at Younts Park in 
Agua Dulce, Texas, by Agua Dulce Citizens for Progress. Check is payable to Nueces County. 

I understand we need to go through court to accept the donations. Will a special account be set up or can 
we have the funds go directly to Inland Parks? I / 

3/11/11
Please let me know how you would like for me to proceed. 

Sandra Santos, CPU 4().N~JAssistant to Commissioner Joe A. Gonzalez 

tV£. ~ 4d" '"f &L /teuJNueces County 
Commissioner Pet 2 Office 
901 Leopard, Rm 303.07 
Corpus Christi, Tx 78401 ry;;Jt;/~~J~361.888.0296 Phone 
sandra.santos@co.nueces.tx.us ~ /.!/;O. 

:Ji<A i4 ~ ;bk ~ 
wrllJx.~· 

~d!;~ 

/3/'0- 1'6/0 


~ .:~!3lJ AINOOJ S3:J30N 


'6/11 {II I I :t1 ~id 6"1 ~nv 1102 


03AljJ3~ 


8/11/2011 


mailto:sandra.santos@co.nueces.tx.us


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Animal Control Advisory Committee.

2. Nueces County Tax Appraisal District.

BACKGROUND

1. No applications were received for the NC Animal Control Advisory Board during the previous application

period. 

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening these boards for applications today, September 14, 2011, closing October 5, 2011 at 5 p.m.

Appoint replacements to these boards at the October 12, 2011 Commissioners Court.

Attachments

NC Animal Control Advisory Committee

Nueces County Tax Appraisal District Board

Appraisal District letter











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Diabetes Funding -Wesley Community Center/Texas A&M National Youth Wellness Program

Submitted By: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve Diabetes contracts/amendments for the following:

1. Wesley Community Center.

2. Texas A & M  University-Corpus Christi, National Youth Wellness Program.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: $20,088.00

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Diabetes Monies

Amount Requested: $6,000.00

Fiscal Year: FY10/11

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

Wesley Community Center       Texas A&M National Youth Wellness Program 

CCT 3/2/11 $2,000                   CCT 12/1/10 $5,000

Additional   $3,000                    Additional     $3,000

Total           $5,000                    Total             $8,000

 

Commissioner Pct 3

5110-1410/511003-5443

Attachments

Wesley Community Center

A&M Letter

Texas A&M University - National Youth Wellnessm Program



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB  
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 

 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
AMENDED CONTRACT  

 
Nueces County and Wesley Community Center 

  
WHEREAS,  the County of Nueces and Wesley Community Center entered into a Contract on March 2, 2011 

for services to raise awareness and educate Nueces County residents regarding the causes of 
diabetes and continue to provide services with respect to diabetes prevention; and 

 
WHEREAS,  additional monies ($3,000.00) have now become available and Nueces County would like to 

provide these additional monies to Wesley Community Center to further their services as stated 
in the Contract; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and Wesley Community Center, in consideration of the mutual 
agreements contained in the original contract and additional funds to be provided pursuant to this amendment 
do hereby mutually agree: 
 

1. To strike paragraph IV in the original Contract in its entirety and replace with the following: 
 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County’s fiscal year 2010-2011, the County 
will provide five thousand dollars ($5,000.00), subject to appropriations, for the 
administration of Wesley’s programs pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

 
2. All other provisions of contract shall remain the same. 

 
Approved, this day, the ___ day of ________________ 2011. 

 
Nueces County  Wesley Community Center  
 
BY: ________________________    BY: _______________________  
       County Judge  
         
 
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________  
       County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
BY: ________________________ 

   Laura Garza Jimenez 
   County Attorney 

 



 

Commissioner Oscar Ortiz                                                                                    September 7, 2011     
Nueces County  
901 Leopard Street, Rm. 303.09 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Dear Commissioner Ortiz:  

The  National  Youth  Wellness  Program  at  Texas  A&M  University‐Corpus  Christi  has  been  a 

successful summer program thanks to the generous support of the Coastal Bend community.  In summer 

2011, the Wellness Program hosted approximately 110 students during the three‐week program held at 

the  University.    Boys  and  girls  ages  9‐14  participated  in  a  variety  of  sports‐related  activities,  daily 

educational classes, and took kayaking and horseback riding field trips. Participants also received a free 

physical exam, swim instruction, USDA approved meals and daily transportation.   

From 1969‐2005, the federal government provided funding for national youth sports programs 

across  the nation.    In 2000, our  local National Youth Wellness Program began as a  five‐week summer 

program and has  served approximately 2,000 underprivileged youths  in our  community.   However  in 

2006, Congress cut  funds altogether  for  the program.   Fortunately, our program has received support 

from  local school districts, hospitals,  foundations and businesses.    It  is with  this support  that we have 

been able to continue providing a three‐week program to approximately 100 participants each summer. 

We  recognize  that  the  current  economic  times  are  affecting  businesses  and  residents  in  the 

Coastal Bend.  However, now more than ever we need your support to continue offering this enriching 

program  to students of  the Coastal Bend.   The National Youth Wellness Program provides area youth 

with educational and  recreational experiences during  the  summer  in a  safe environment  that  fosters 

learning,  teamwork and physical  fitness.   Many of our  students  come  from  low‐income  families, and 

contributions have helped secure scholarships for their participation.   

I thank you for your time and ask that you consider pledging your support at $3,000 for the 2012 

Wellness Program.   Again, I appreciate your consideration and  if  I may be of further assistance, please 

contact me directly at (361) 549‐5585. 

Sincerely, 

 

Raul Munoz 
NYSP Activity Director 

 



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB  
County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 

 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
AMENDED CONTRACT  

 
Nueces County and Texas A & M University-Corpus Christi-The National Youth Wellness Program 

  
WHEREAS,  the County of Nueces and Texas A & M University-Corpus Christi-The National Youth 

Wellness Program entered into a Contract on December 1, 2010 for services providing diabetes 
prevention through good nutrition and physical fitness for the youth of Nueces County; and 

 
WHEREAS,  additional monies ($3,000.00) have now become available and Nueces County would like to 

provide these additional monies to Texas A & M University-Corpus Christi-The National 
Youth Wellness Program to further their services as stated in the Contract; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and Texas A & M University-Corpus Christi-The National Youth 
Wellness Program, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in the original contract and additional 
funds to be provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby mutually agree: 
 

1. To strike paragraph III in the original Contract in its entirety and replace with the following: 
 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County’s fiscal year 2010-2011, the County 
will provide eight thousand dollars ($8,000.00), subject to appropriations, for the continuation 
of Texas A & M University-Corpus Christi-The National Youth Wellness Program's diabetes 
prevention activities pursuant to the 2010-2011 County budget.   

 
2. All other provisions of contract shall remain the same. 

 
Approved, this day, the ___ day of ________________ 2011. 

 
Nueces County  Texas A & M University-Corpus Christi-The 

National Youth Wellness Program 
 
BY: ________________________    BY: _______________________  
       County Judge 
          
ATTEST:       
 
BY:  _________________________  
       County Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   
 
BY: ________________________ 

Laura Garza Jimenez   
County Attorney 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Ratify work to be performed for the final connection of water and sewer by Ocean Plumbing in the Rose Acres

Project 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify/Approve work to be performed for the final connection of water and sewer by Ocean Plumbing, related to

the Rose Acres Project.

BACKGROUND

Work is to install the final connection to the building sewer and water supply to each lot that the City will provide. 

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: 2004 CO's

Amount Requested: $40,000

Fiscal Year: FY10/11

Budgeted Y/N: N

Fiscal Impact:

Rose Acres Grant - Department #2745

Budget Change Order:

Pct 2 Channel Maintenance (Project #19152503)

Transfer $40,000 to Main Grant Fund



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Rescind approval of Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 255-06 and 299-08 purchase to lease

and provide mainten

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Rescind approval of Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 255-06 and 299-08 purchase to lease

and provide maintenance service for a copier in the Justice of the Peace Pct. 2, Place 2 office from Ikon Office

Solutions, Inc.

BACKGROUND

On November 10, 2010 the Court authorized Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 255-06 and

299-08 with Ikon Office Solutions, Inc. to lease a copier and maintenance. Upon approval from the Court the

contract documents were forwarded to Ikon for signature. The documents were signed by Ikon and additional

language was written into the product schedule. The language read "certified second original, non-negotiable, non

chattel paper". Upon receiving the documents back, Ikon was notified that additional language could not be added

after the document had been approved by Court and that the County did not agree to the additional language.

Attempts by both the Ikon and County legal staff were made to come to an agreeable language. 

The copier was to be placed in the Justice of the Peace Pct. 2 office. In January, 2011 the copier was no longer

needed and Ikon was notified that the pending contracted would no longer be executed. The copier was

never installed. Instead, a copier from another department already under lease was placed in the department.

This request is to rescind the Court action of November 10, 2010.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Ikon Addendum 53 cancel











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Order for Redistricting JP and Constable Precincts

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order establishing new Justice of the Peace and Constable Precinct Boundaries in

Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Order

JP Map Option 4 - (Opt. 1, Mod.1)

Description of Precinct Movement from Current

Demographics - Option 4 (opt 1 Mod1)



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
 

2011 NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER ESTABLISHING  
NEW JUSTICE OF THE PEACE AND CONSTABLE PRECINCT BOUNDARIES 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Constitution and Laws of the State of Texas, and other laws, the Nueces County Commissioners 
Court desires to divide the Justice of the Peace and Constable Precinct Boundaries; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissions Court has determined that the interests of the people of the county are best 
served by changing the existing Justice of the Peace and Constable Precinct Boundaries; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the number of Justice of the Peace and Constables remain the same but the Court has considered changing the 
boundary lines in Precinct 1 and Precinct 2 as stated in the Map marked as “Exhibit A”; and 
 
WHEREAS, the citizens of Nueces County have considered the issues and participated in public meetings with abundant 
opportunity to be heard on the issue; and, 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONER COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, that Justice of the Peace and Constable Precinct Boundaries are hereby divided and the boundaries are 
hereby set in accordance with the attached map, affixed hereto as “Exhibit A” and fully adopted and incorporated in this Order.  
Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, L.L.P. (Consultants) shall forthwith submit this order, corresponding demographic data, and other 
relevant materials for preclearance pursuant to the Voting Rights Act.  It is further ordered by the Court that this Redistricting 
Order shall take effect December 1, 2011. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS 
THE 14th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2011. 
 
  

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 



Corpus Christi

Aransas Pass

Robstown

Port Aransas

Bishop

PetronilaDriscoll

Agua Dulce

Corpus Christi

Fm 70

Fm 665

Fm
 66

6

Fm
 89

2

Fm 624

Fm 2826

Fm 43

Fm
 16

94

Fm 2444

Fm 1833

Fm 3354

Fm 3088

Fm
 76

3Fm
 33

86Fm
 18

89

Fm
 22

92

Fm
 24

Fm 665

Fm
 70 IH37

SH44

SH
361

SH
28

6

PR22

BS
77

US181

US
77

US77
US77

SH44

IH37

SH44

Holly

Leopard

Yorktown

Joe Fulton

Bear

Web
er

Po
rt

Ay
ers

Air
lin

e

Alameda

Flo
ur 

Blu
ff

Morgan

Bu
sh

Wald
ron

Leopard

Ay
ers

Leopard

4
1

2

5

3

19
12

126

36

11

14

22

15
37

10
25

16

103

18

23

27

108

28

8

9

24
34

107

6

100

81

40

125

91

1105

101

51

3

26

82
54

6729

20

55

32

122

114

93
65

2
4

70

117

7

111

17

63

102

123

98

120118
119

124

92

79

116

94

21

7578
6469

48
5

38

71

30

88

74 66
59
5844

73
57

3952
13

83104 60

99

42

110

72
84

80

33

106

87

112

49

121

115

47
45

56

89

97

35
62

76

68

95
90

50

46
61 43

96
113 53

41
86

85

109

3177

9

8

7

5
4

3

21

14
13

12

11

10

6

Created: August 18, 20111 inch = 6.41 miles

JP/Const Home Residence
Constable
JP
JP/Const Building

PropConstJP-Opt1Mod
1
2
3
4
5

Current Constable and JP Precinct Lines Option 1-Mod
With Home Residence Locations

Index Name Office
1 Caceres, Rudy Const, PCT 1
2 Boucher, Jerry Const, PCT 2
3 Rivera, Jimmy Const, PCT 3
4 Sherwood, Robert Const, PCT 4
5 Ysassi, Dionicio Const, PCT 5
6 Torres, Amanda JP 1-1
7 Santana, Henry JP 1-2
8 Balderas, Robert JP 1-3
9 Stoner, Janice JP 2-1

10 Cox, Larry JP 2-2
11 Contreras, Adolfo JP 3
12 Neblet, Jr., Duncan JP 4
13 Gonzalez, Robert JP 5-1
14 Pena, Jr., Hermilo JP 5-2

Corpus Christi

Fm 43

Fm 2444

IH37

SH
28

6

SH44

SH358

SH357

SH
28

6

IH37

SH44

SH358

SH
35

8

SH358

SH
28

6

IH37

SH358
Holly

Yorktown

Web
er

Bear

Po
rt

Ay
ers

Air
lin

e

Alameda

Morgan

Saratoga

Ev
erh

art

Old Brownsvill
e

Up River

Ko
sto

ryz

Laredo

Bu
sh

Sta
ple

s
Ro

ddf
ield

Leopard

StaplesAy
ers

Air
lin

e

Alameda

Po
rt

Alameda

Po
rt

Eve
rha

rt

4

1

2

19

16 8

24

15

1

114

125

91

93

51

3

82

26

65
2

4

70

67
29

20

7

32 17

63

98

120118

119

124

92

79

116

122

75

126

78

69

84

88

80

106

59
58

87

121

44

115

57

97

62

7660

90

99

43

41

94 64

103

48

5

38

71
72

30

74

33

66

112

73

47

45

56

39

89

52

83

68

95

46

61

96
113

53

4286

85

109

31
77

103

6

50

8

7

6

2
1



Justice of the Peace and Constable Boundaries 
 
Option 1, Modification 1 
(Option 4 on website) does the following from current: 
 
Move Voting Pct 86 from Pct 2 to Pct 1 
Move Voting Pct 63 from Pct 2 to Pct 1 
Move Voting Pct 64 from Pct 2 to Pct 1 
 
Move Voting Pct 4 from Pct 1 to Pct 2 
Move Voting Pct 121 from Pct 1 to Pct 2 
 
 
 



JP-Constable Precinct Total Population Hispanic White Black American Indian Asian Hawaii Mult-Rrace Other
1 146,438 100,157 37,218 6,562 308 1,062 48 910 173
2 152,526 82,474 58,028 5,294 456 4,186 148 1,752 188
3 6,183 4,395 1,672 53 21 13 0 28 1
4 12,624 1,556 10,547 77 64 204 12 153 11
5 22,452 17,711 4,405 192 33 30 1 54 26

Total for Nueces County: 340,223 206,293 111,870 12,178 882 5,495 209 2,897 399

2010 U.S. Census Populations by Proposed JP/Constable Precinct

Option 4 On Web Site (Opt. 1, Mod 1)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Realignment of Justice of the Peace Staffing

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider realignment of Justice of the Peace staffing, including the deletion and addition of positions in

certain Justice of the Peace office locations, in accordance with case loads, collections, and citizen activity at

respective Justice of the Peace offices, effective December 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Recommended Staffing

JP Caseload









CASELOAD v STAFF in JP OFFICES IN NUECES COUNTY 

Two (2) year average use for case load date - FY 2008/09 & 2009/10 

RECOMMENDED STAFFING 

* A member from Communities in Schools also assits this Court with truancv cases 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Letter to Consultants to Submit Materials for Preclearance

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to send a letter to Joseph Nixon, Beirne, Maynard & Parsons,

LLC, directing him to immediately submit the proper materials for Commissioner and Justice of the Peace and

Constable Precincts as approved by Commissioners Court for preclearance pursuant to the Voting Rights Act.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Letter requesting submission of redistricting materials





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Receive a presentation from Joe Alley on the activities of the Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol

Abuse Board.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Joe Alley on the activities of the Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol

Abuse Board.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Report on child abuse and neglect by CPS

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Child Protective Services related to child abuse and neglect in Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

John Lennan and Linda Duenes will give the report.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Revision to the Fee Schedule for the office of the Medical Examiner

Submitted For: Nueces County Medical Examiner Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners

Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a revision to the Fee Schedule for the office of the Medical Examiner, as

recommended by the Medical Examiner, effective November 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND

Senate Bill No. 1233 has become law, which allows Medical Examiner Offices to charge a cremation permit fee.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Medical Examiner Request







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Employee Health Insurance Plan Amendment #12

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider execution of Amendment #12 to the Nueces County Employee Health Benefit Plan, effective

October 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND

Amendment #12 to the Nueces County Employee Health Benefit Plan brings the plan into compliance with current

federal legislation.  This law has triggers next year at renewal time.  It increases maximum annual payable benefit

from $1.0 million to $1.25 million.  $1.25 million is maximum payable for in network and out of network

combined, per individual.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Health Ins Plan Amendment #12



NUECES COUNTY 
EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFIT PLAN 

 
AMENDMENT #12 

 
EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2011 

 
 

IT IS HEREBY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT EFFCTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2011, THE 
NUECES COUNTY EMPLOYEE HEALTH BENEFIT PLAN DOCUMENT HAS BEEN AMENDED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

 
 
Section I. SUMMARY OF BENEFITS, subsection B. Schedule of Benefits under EPO 
PLAN – SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS, FOR SERVICES RENDERED WITHIN THE CSHN 

SERVICE AREA (including Amendment #6 which amended the Plan effective October 1, 2010): 
 
DELETE: 

Plan Provisions: CSHN Providers 
Additional Limitations  

and Explanations 
Maximum Annual 
Payable Benefit: 

$1,000,000 Overall Including all other annual 
maximums 

   
ADD: 

Plan Provisions: CSHN Providers 
Additional Limitations  

and Explanations 
Maximum Annual 
Payable Benefit: 

$1,250,000 Overall Including all other annual 
maximums 

   
   

Section I. SUMMARY OF BENEFITS, subsection B. Schedule of Benefits under EPO 
PLAN – SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS, FOR SERVICES RENDERED OUTSIDE THE CSHN 

SERVICE AREA (including Amendment #6 which amended the Plan effective October 1, 2010): 
 
DELETE: 

Plan Provisions: 
HealthSmart* and  

Out-of-Network 
Additional Limitations  

and Explanations 
Maximum Annual 
Payable Benefit: 

$1,000,000 Overall Including all other annual 
maximums 

   
ADD: 

Plan Provisions: 
HealthSmart* and  

Out-of-Network 
Additional Limitations  

and Explanations 
Maximum Annual 
Payable Benefit: 

$1,250,000 Overall Including all other annual 
maximums 

 
 
 

Page 1 of 2 



Page 2 of 2 

Section I. SUMMARY OF BENEFITS, subsection B. Schedule of Benefits under OUT-OF-
AREA PLAN – SCHEDULE OF BENEFITS (including Amendment #6 which amended the 
Plan effective October 1, 2010):: 

 
DELETE: 

Plan Provisions: 
HealthSmart 

Providers 
Out-of-

Network 
Additional Limitations  

and Explanations 
    
Maximum Annual 
Payable Benefit: 

$1,000,000 Overall Including all other annual 
maximums 

 
ADD: 

Plan Provisions: 
HealthSmart 

Providers 
Out-of-

Network 
Additional Limitations  

and Explanations 
Maximum Annual 
Payable Benefit: 

$1,250,000 Overall Including all other annual 
maximums 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THE UNDERSIGNED HAS CAUSED THIS AMENDMENT TO BE DULY 
ADOPTED ON THE FIRST DAY OF OCTOBER 2011. 
 
 

WITNESS  NUECES COUNTY 
   
   

Signature  Signature 
   

Printed Name  Printed Name 
   

Date  Date 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Revised Nueces County Airport Hangar Lease Agreement

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider a revised Nueces County Airport Hangar Lease Agreement, effective immediately.

BACKGROUND

The proposed revised hangar agreement includes language designating the Airport Manager as County

representative rather than the Director of Public Works.  In addition, the agreement provides that a master hangar

key be maintained by the Airport Manager in the event of emergency need to access the hangar.  Only other minor

changes have been made. This is a template for all future hangar leases.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Revised Hangar Lease



NUECES COUNTY AIRPORT 
 

HANGAR LEASE AGREEMENT 
 
STATE OF TEXAS  
 
COUNTY OF NUECES  
 
This lease is entered into this __________ day of ______________, 20______, 
between NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS hereinafter referred to as “Lessor” and is the 
owner of the Nueces County Airport, hereinafter referred to as “Airport” located at 3983 
Wings Drive, Robstown, Texas 78380 and ____________________________, acting 
herein by and through its duly authorized agent, hereinafter referred to as “Lessee.” 
 
 WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee are committed to the proper operation, 
improvement, and continued development of the Airport; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Lessor deems it advantageous to itself and to the operation of the 
Airport to lease to Lessee certain land/hangar/building/office as stated herein; 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, in accordance with the terms, considerations, and privileges 
listed herein, Lessor and Lessee covenant and agree as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.   LEASED AREA 
 
 A. Hangar – Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee Hangar/T-Hangar more 

particularly describe as follows: 
 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
  ___________________________________________________________ 
 

and as shown on the  “Airport Hangar Layout ” which is attached hereto 
and incorporated herein, all hereinafter referred to as the “Hangar” and 
located on the Airport.  Lessee hereby leases the said Hangar from Lessor 
subject to the terms, considerations, and privileges stated herein. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Page 1 of 9  



SECTION 2.  TERM:   
 
This lease shall be for the term of ___ years, commencing on the _______ day of 
__________, 20_____ and, unless earlier terminated according to the terms hereof, 
shall terminate on the _______ day of _________, 20_____.   Thereafter, this lease 
may be renewed for a subsequent ______ year extension upon giving of written notice 
by Lessee to Lessor not more than one-hundred-eighty (180) nor less than sixty (60) 
days prior to the expiration of the preceding _____ year lease term and upon mutual 
and written agreement by Lessor. 
 
SECTION 3.   CONSIDERATION 
 
 A. In consideration for the lease of the Hangar referenced herein, Lessee 

hereby agrees to pay monthly the sum of $_________.  The first month’s 
payment is to be made in advance.  Thereafter, all future payments shall 
be made on or before the first working day of the month due for the term 
of this contract plus any extensions thereto.  

 
 B. Lessee agrees that the lease payment listed herein shall be subject to 

review and adjustment by Lessor at the end of each term covered by the 
lease.  Any adjustments to the lease payment shall be based on the U.S. 
Department of Commerce’s Consumer Price Index (CPI).  The adjusted 
lease fee shall be calculated on the anniversary of this lease and 
recalculated at subsequent annual intervals.  Such increase in the lease 
payment shall begin immediately upon request from Lessor and continue 
at that rate until the next anniversary.  Upon review, if the CPI shall have 
decreased as compared to the previous review date, the lease fee for the 
subject Hangar shall not be decreased, but shall remain at the same level 
as was charged during the preceding period. 

 
 C. All lease fees shall be paid as the same becomes due, without demand, in 

lawful currency of the United States made payable to Nueces County and 
sent by mail or delivery to the Nueces County Airport Manager Airport 
3983 Wings Drive, Robstown TX 78380 

 
 D. In the event Lessee fails to remit any payments when the same are due, 

interest at the rate of $25.00 per day shall be charged by Lessor beginning 
on the tenth (10th) day after the date the payment is due and such interest 
shall continue to accrue against such delinquent payment until the 
payment plus interest is received by Lessor.  In the event Lessee shall 
become delinquent for more that 30 days, this lease may be terminated by 
Lessor as further defined in Section 7, -- Termination. 

 
 E. Lessee agrees that he will at all times keep the premises of the Hangar, 

including the inside and the outside of the Hangar, clean and free of trash, 
litter, tall grass, weeds, junked automobiles, and scrap aircraft parts.  
Lessee shall abide by all applicable rules and recommendations of the 
Environmental Protection Agency, the Texas Natural Resources 

 Page 2 of 9  



Conservation Commission, the Texas Department of Agriculture, the 
Texas Department of Transportation, and any other public agency 
concerning the use, storage, and disposal of hazardous chemicals, fuel, 
and/or oil. Lessee further agrees to abide by the manufacturer’s direction 
in regards to the use, storage, and disposal of all pesticides, herbicides, 
and other chemicals plus their containers used at the airport.  Should 
Lessee fail to keep the leased Hangar clean and free of hazards, Lessor 
may, after ten (10) days written notice, arrange for the clean up of the 
littered or hazardous area.  Such clean up shall be charged to Lessee and 
payable upon demand.  Failure to render proper payment for such clean-
up and/or general disregard of the considerations and restrictions listed in 
this lease agreement are grounds for Lessor to terminate this lease.  
Lessee expressly understands and agrees that Nueces county employees 
may enter the Airport hangars from time to time to inspect the premises or 
for such other purpose as the Airport Manager may deem necessary 
and/or appropriate. 

 
F. Lessee shall be liable for all taxes and fees owed on or by his personal 

business or himself.  Under no circumstances shall Lessor be liable for or be 
required to pay tax or fee owed by Lessee.  Lessor shall provide insurance for 
all Lessor owned real property located at the Airport under Lessor’s policy 
which shall be for the sole benefit and protection of Lessor.  Lessee should 
provide his own insurance coverage for any personal property located in or on 
the Hangar. 

 
 G. Lessee agrees to abide by the Rules and Regulations for the Nueces County 

Airport as adopted by the Nueces County Commissioners Court and any 
subsequent amendment thereof.  

 
SECTION 4.   PERMITTED USE 
 
 A. Lessee agrees the leased Hangar may be used for any noncommercial 

aeronautical activity which must be made known to and agreed upon by 
Lessor and for no other purposes. 

 
 B. Lessee may park his and/or his passenger’s privately owned 

automobile(s) inside the Hangar, but only while on a flight which originated 
at the Airport. 

 
C. Lessee may store aviation oil inside the Hangar for use in his aircraft so long, 

and only so long, as such oil and/or fuel are contained in marked, approved 
containers.  Such storage will be at the discretion of and with written approval 
from the local fire marshal if such storage is allwed under local fire codes.  

 
 

 Page 3 of 9  



 
 
 
 
SECTION 5.  RESTRICTED USE 
 
 A. Lessee agrees that the usage of the hangar plus any associated apron 

shall be limited to the parking/hangaring of his personal/company owned 
aircraft.  No automobile, bus, truck, or other transportation mode may be 
permanently or habitually parked or stored on/in the Hangar except in 
approved automobile parking areas and as agreed upon by Lessor. 

 
 B. Lessee agrees that he will not conduct any commercial activity such as 

pilot instruction, aerial spraying, charter flights, air taxi, sight seeing, aerial 
photography, aircraft engine or airframe repair, avionics repair, or any 
other at the Airport without the written consent of Lessor.  Any such 
approved commercial operation must be in accordance with a separate 
contract agreement with Lessor. 

 
 C. Lessee agrees that he will not store or permit the storage of any fuel or 

hazardous, volatile, and/or dangerous chemicals on/inside the Hangar 
except as authorized in Section 4.C. without the written consent of Lessor. 

 
 D. Lessee agrees not to fuel or defuel any aircraft parked inside the Hangar. 
 
 
 E. Lessee agrees not to make any additions or modifications to the Hangar 

unless agreed upon by both parties in writing.  In the event of such 
consent, all improvements or modifications shall be made at the expense 
of Lessee and, at the expiration of this Lease and any extensions to this 
lease, shall become the property of Lessor. 

 
F. Lessee agrees that he will not operate any nonaviation related business or 

activity on/in the Hangar without the expressed written consent of Lessor.  
Any such nonaviation related business or activity must be so established by a 
separate contract. 

 
G. Lessee agrees to have a sufficient number of fire exinguishers of acceptable 

size as determined by the local fire marshal inside the hangar.  Such fire 
extinguisher(s) shall be readily accessible in the eent of a fire. 

 
SECTION 6.  SUBLEASE, ASSIGNMENT, OR SALE:  
 
Lessee shall not sublease, assign, sell, or transfer this contract agreement or any right 
hereunder to any person, corporation, or association.  Any such sublease, assignment, 
sale, or transfer shall be grounds, at the option of Lessor, for Lessor to immediately 
terminate this contract agreement. 
 

 Page 4 of 9  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SECTION 7.   TERMINATION 
 

A. This contract agreement may be prematurely terminated by Lessor or 
Lessee if either fails to abide by the terms and conditions expressed 
herein and due the complainant and so decreed by a court of competent 
jurisdiction.  Should Lessee be declared bankrupt, incompetent, or 
become deceased, this contract agreement shall immediately terminate 
and shall not be considered as part of Lessee’s estate and shall not 
become an asset of any appointed or assigned guardian, trustee, or 
receiver.  In the event Lessee fails to make timely payments of all taxes or 
fees, fails to provide proof of required insurance or bond, uses the Airport 
property for any illegal or unauthorized purpose, files bankruptcy, 
abandons or leaves the leased property vacant or unoccupied for 30 
consecutive days, or violates any of the terms and conditions of this 
contract agreement, Lessor has the right to terminate this contract 
agreement and retake possession of any Airport property leased to or 
under the control of Lessee. 

 
B. Lessee agrees and understands that Lessor reserves the right to further 

expand, develop, or improve the airport, including the termination of this 
lease agreement, in such instance that the continued leasing of the 
Hangar would have a negative impact on any proposed development or 
improvements at the Airport.  This contract agreement may be terminated 
regardless of the desires, wishes, or views of Lessee and without 
interference or hindrance from Lessee, but only so long as such 
expansion, development, or improvements are shown on a Texas 
Department of Transportation and/or FAA approved Airport Layout Plan or 
Master Plan. 

 
C. This contract may be prematurely terminated by mutual agreement and 

consent of both parties in writing.  Such termination by mutual agreement 
shall cause both Lessor and Lessee to be free of any and all requirements 
of this contract, except as contained in paragraph 7.D. hereunder, and 
neither Lessor nor Lessee shall have any derogatory remarks or entries 
made upon their resumes or upon any public or private records which 
would indicate failure to successfully fulfill the conditions of this contract. 

 
 
 
 
 

 Page 5 of 9  



 
 
 
 
 
 
D. At the termination of this contract agreement, either by normal expiration, 

premature termination, or mutual agreement, Lessee shall peaceably 
vacate the premises.  Should Lessee be in default of any monies owed to 
Lessor, Lessor may take possession of any personal property owned by 
Lessee and located at the Airport and hold such until the monetary default 
is settled.  In such case that Lessee cannot or will not settle any claims 
against him owed to Lessor, Lessor may liquidate any personal property 
seized, subject to the disposition of a court of competent jurisdiction. 
Lessee shall be liable for any and all expenses incurred by Lessor in such 
action. 

 
SECTION 8.       NOTICES: 
 

All Notices, requests, or other communications related to this Agreement 
shall be made in writing and may be given by:  (a) depositing same in the 
United States Mail, postage prepaid, certified, return receipt requested, 
addressed as set forth in this paragraph; or (b) delivering the same to the 
other party to be notified. 

 
Notice given in accordance with subsection (a) Hereof shall be effective 
upon deposit in the United States Mail.  Each party shall notify the other of 
any changes in address or otherwise.  The notice addresses shall, until 
changed as provided herein, be as follows: 
 

Lessor                 Nueces County 
                              c/o County Judge 
                              901 Leopard Street 
                              Room 303 
                              Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 
 
With copy to: 
    Nueces County Airport Manager 
   Airport 3983 Wings Drive 

 Robstown TX 78380 
           
Lessee                 ______________________ 
                               ______________________ 
                               ______________________ 
                               ______________________ 
 

SECTION 9.  RIGHT TO ENTER PREMISES: 
 

 Page 6 of 9  



Lessee shall permit Lessor to access the leased Hangar at reasonable times with 
reasonable notice for the purpose of inspecting, altering, and repairing the leased 
Hangar.  Lessee shall provide and Lessor shall maintain a key with which to 
unlock the leased Hangar.  Lessor shall have the right to use any means that 
Lessor may deem proper to open doors in an emergency to obtain entry to the 
leased Hangar.  Any entry to the Hangar obtained by Lessor for any of the above-
stated purposes and by any of such means shall not be deemed to be a forcible 
or unlawful entry onto the leased Hangar or an eviction of Lessee.  Lessee waives 
any claim for damages for any injury or inconvenience to or interference with 
Lessee’s business, any loss or occupancy or quiet enjoyment of the leased 
Hangar, and any other loss arising from Lessor’s entry onto the leased Hangar 
during an emergency.   
 
 
SECTION 10. 
 

HOLD HARMLESS:   
 
Lessee agrees to save and hold harmless Lessor and its agents, servants, and 
employees of and from any and all liabilities, expenses, causes of action, damages, 
and/or attorney’s fees resulting from or as a result of any of Lessee’s businesses, 
operation, occupancy, or use of the Airport or from any act or omission of Lessee’s 
agents, servants, or employees.  This indemnity agreement shall apply and protect 
Lessor and its agents, servants, and employees even though it be contended, or even 
established, that said Lessor or its agents, servants, or employees were negligent or 
that their conduct or omission in any way caused or contributed to any such liability, 
expense, cause of action, damage, and/or attorney’s fees. 
 
SECTION 11.  MAINTENANCE OF LANDING AREA:  
 
Lessee understands and agrees that Lessor reserves the right, but not the obligation, to 
maintain the Airport to at least the minimum standards as recommended by the FAA 
and/or the Texas Department of Transportation.  Such right includes the right to 
maintain and keep in repair all public use areas at the Airport and the right to direct and 
control all activities as necessary at the Airport.  Lessee also understands that Lessor is 
not obligated by this lease to continue operating the Airport as an airport and may close 
the Airport at any time and at its own discretion.  Such closure shall immediately void 
this contract and no damages or monies or other compensation will be owed to the 
Lessee by Lessor. 
 
 
SECTION 12. EXCLUSIONS 
 
 

A. This contract agreement embraces the entire lease agreement of the 
parties mentioned herein pertaining to the Hangar and no statement, 
remark, agreement, or understanding, either oral or written, not contained 
herein shall be recognized or enforced as it pertains to the lease of the 

 Page 7 of 9  



Hangar, except that this contract agreement may be modified by written 
addendum agreed to and signed by all pertinent parties and attached 
hereto. 

 
B. For the purpose of this contract agreement, the singular number shall 

include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine and vise-
versa, whenever the context so admits or requires. 

 
C. The “Section” captions and headings are inserted solely for the 

convenience of reference and are not part of nor intended to govern, limit, 
or aid in the construction of any provision hereof. 

 
D. The parties to this contract agreement hereby acknowledge and agree 

that they are the principals to the contract agreement and have the power, 
right, and authority to enter into this contract agreement and are not acting 
as an agent for the benefit of any third party; except that Lessor is acting 
on behalf of Nueces County, Texas.   

 
E. This contract agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Texas and construed thereunder and venue of any action brought under 
this contract agreement shall be in Nueces County, Texas. 

 
F. If any section, paragraph, sentence, or phase entered in this contract 

agreement is held to be illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, such illegality or unenforceability shall not affect the remainder 
of this contract agreement and, to this end, the provisions of this contract 
agreement are declared to be severable. 

 
 
EXECUTED this _____ day of __________, 20____. 
 
 
                                                              Lessor: County of Nueces 

 
                     

 __________________________________ 
                           County Judge 

 
 

__________________________________ 
                  Lessee: 

 
 

                                                                         
 
 
 
Attest:_____________________________ 

 Page 8 of 9  



 Page 9 of 9  

          County Clerk 
 
Rev.  08/10/2011 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 9.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Seal Coat Bid Process

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider development of a process for bidding out seal coat for all Nueces County roads. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 10.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Failure to Submit Redistricting Map to Department of Justice

Submitted By: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider failure of Commissioners Court and the Law Firm of Beirne, Maynard & Parsons, LLP, to

submit to the Department of Justice the approved Commissioners Precinct map and order, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

Previous attempts to discuss this matter have resulted in retorts that the item has not been on the agenda.  It is in the

public interest to remove ambiguity and uncertainty.  The citizens deserve to be aware of who they are voting for

and what precinct they live in for upcoming elections.  Furthermore, the submittal to the Department of Justice has

to be timely with respect to upcoming elections.  This was a priority as previously stated by the County Judge. 

Thus, there needs to be a timely submittal.  The order was approved approximately three (3) months ago, and the

the map and order have still not been submitted.

DISCUSSION

It has been suggested that the Commissioners and Justice of the Peace and Constable maps should be submitted to

the Department of Justice at the same time, when in fact this is not necessary and is not benefiting the public in

their interest to know who their representative on Commissioners Court will be and whether they might be able to

be a candidate for that particular precinct.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 11.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Instructing County Attorney and County Clerk to submit Redistricting Order to the DOJ

Submitted By: Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner Pct 3

Department: Commissioner Pct 3

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider instructing the County Attorney and County Clerk to submit the Commissioners Court Order

and Map approved by Commissioners Court on June 15, 2011, to the Department of Justice, related to the

redistricting of Commissioner Precincts.

BACKGROUND

Order for Redistricting by Law Firm hired by Commissioners Court has not been submitted. It is now three months

since approval by Court. It is now time for action to assure proper review and consequential action by Department

of Justice.

DISCUSSION

County Clerk and County Attorney have in the past been offices that submit redistricting plans. In view of no

action by hired firm, it is time to instruct these offices to submit the Order and Maps approved on June 15, 2011.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 12.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Setting Rates of Juror Pay

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider setting the first day or fraction of day of juror service pay at the rate of $10.00, and the second

day or fraction of day at $28.00,  pursuant to Section 61.001 (a-1) (1) & (2) and (a-2) of the Texas Government

Code, effective September 28, 2011.

BACKGROUND

On July 19, 2011, the Governor signed Senate Bill 1, 82nd Legislature, 1st called session, which changes the

reimbursement rate for jury service after the first day of service.  Pursuant to this bill, the Comptroller's Judiciary

Section has determined that the county reimbursement rate amount will be $28.00 per day or fraction of day for

juror service beginning on the second day.  Under this scenario the County would continue to pay $10.00 per first

day or fraction of day of juror service.

DISCUSSION

Senate Bill 1 also provides that the Comptroller may permit a different reimbursement rate for quarterly payments

to counties if funds are available based on actual reimbursement rates claimed.

Attachments

Letter from Comptroller re Jury Pay

Senate Bill 1 Amendments to 61.001 (a-l & a-2)









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Sheriff's and Constables Fees 2012

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the Sheriff’s and Constable’s Fees for 2012, pursuant to Section 118.131 of the

Texas Local Government Code.

BACKGROUND

The proposed fees are set every year by Commissioners Court. These fees would be in effect on January 1, 2012.

The fees are within the limits allowed by the statute which dictates the fees be set at an amount that recovers all

expenses.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Sheriff and Constable Fee List for 2012



NUECES COUNTY SHERIFF & CONSTABLE FEES 2012

FEES FOR CIVIL PROCESS SERVICE BY SHERIFF AND CONSTABLES 
WILL INCREASE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2012.

(fees also posted on our website: www.co.nueces.tx.us)

FOR EACH PERSON, CORPORATION OR LEGAL ENTITY, ON
WHOM SERVICE OF CITATION ,SUBPOENA, SUMMONS OR

PROCESS NOT OTHERWISE PROVIDED FOR, IS PERFORMED OR 
ATTEMPTED AND RETURN IS MADE (INCLUDING MILEAGE.)
THE SHERIFF AND CONSTABLE SHALL RECEIVE A FEE OF:

SMALL CLAIMS COURT CITATION $75.00

JUSTICE COURTS CITATION $75.00

ALL OTHER COURTS CITATION $75.00

FOR EXECUTING OR ATTEMPTING TO EXECUTE EACH OF THE COURT WRITS,
PROCESSES, SERVICES OR WRITS FROM ANY COURT AND MAKING A 
RETURN THERON (INCLUDING MILEAGE). 
THE SHERIFF AND CONSTABLE SHALL RECEIVE THE FOLLOWING FEES:

EXECUTING DEED $60.00

EXECUTING A BILL OF SALE $60.00

NOTICE (POSTING) $45.00

NOTICE OF TRUSTEE SALE $45.00

FORCIBLE DETAINER $75.00

CITATION BY PUBLICATION $70.00

CITATION  SCIRE FACIAS $75.00

NOTICE TO TAKE DEPOSITION $75.00

PRECEPT TO SERVE (CIVIL) $75.00

SHOW CAUSE ORDER NOTICE $75.00

SUBPOENA $75.00

SUBPOENA DUES TECUM $75.00

SUMMONS $75.00

MENTAL COMMITMENT $75.00

LEVY FEE WHEN NO SALE $160.00

DISTRESS WARRANT $160.00

INJUNCTION $150.00

ORDER (not listed) $160.00

ORDER OF SALE $160.00

TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER * $150.00 *

TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER * $150.00 *

WRIT (not listed) $160.00

WRIT OF ATTACHMENT (CIVIL) $160.00

WRIT OF EXECUTION $160.00

WRIT OF GARNISHMENT $160.00

WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS $160.00

WRIT OF POSSESSION $160.00

WRIT OF RESTITUTION $160.00

WRIT OF SEQUESTRATION $160.00



Note: Protective Order/ TRO              
                    (not to be charged to applicant; to be paid as court cost 

upon order of the court)

OTHER FEES:

IMPOUND OF ESTRAY ANIMALS $50.00

MAN HOURS FOR ESTRAY ANIMALS

TRANSPORT OF ESTRAY ANIMALS $1.00 per mile

SHERIFF'S COLLECTION FEE FOR ESTRAY ANIMAL $25.00 per animal

COLLECTION OF HOT CHECKS FOR LICENSE PLATES $35.00
(pursuant to section 502.181 transportation code)

COMMISSION ON SALES AND COLLECTIONS

THE FOLLOWING COMMISSIONS ARE TO BE COLLECTED BY THE SHERIFF
OR CONSTABLE FOR THE COLLECTION AND PROCESSING OF MONEY
WHEN RECEIVED IN PAYMENT OF , OR FOR A SALE OF PROPERTY ON AN
EXECUTION, ORDER OF SALE OR ANY OTHER ORDER FROM ANY COURT:

ANY AMOUNT UP TO $5,000.99 10%

$5,001.00 TO $15,000.99 5%

$15,001.00 AND OVER 3%

FEE FOR WRITS OR ORDERS WHERE NO COMMISSION IS RECEIVED 
BY SHERIFF/CONSTABLE

Any Writ or Order fee is based on a two (2) hour, in the field fee.  For those writs or
orders that do not result in a commission to the Sheriff/Constable, a $25.00 per 
hour/ per deputy fee will be charged for anything above and beyond two (2) hours in field.

APPROVED: ____________________________________
NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT

2011

$14.30 per hour/if OT 
$21.45per hour



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Submission of Veterans Housing Assistance Grant Application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider submission of a grant application to the Texas Veterans Commission Fund for the Veterans’

Assistance Housing Assistance Grant Program.

BACKGROUND

On July 29, 2011, the Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) has announced that applications are being accepted for

the TVC Fund for Veterans’ Assistance (FVA) Veterans Housing Assistance grant program. The Texas Legislature

created the FVA to provide grants to address the needs of veterans, their families, and survivors and to enhance

veterans’ assistance programs, including veterans’ representation and counseling. The FVA receives funding from

generous individual and corporation donations, the Texas Veteran’s lottery scratch-off game, directed contributions

from the State Employee Charitable Campaign, and donations from motor vehicle registrations.

DISCUSSION

It is the objective of the FVA grants to meet the needs of veterans, their families, and survivors. The grant

objectives will be designed to meet the need for housing assistance for low income veterans. 

The grant project will be a collaboration of several County departments: Human Services, Veterans Services, and

Grants Administration. This project will specifically target veterans and their dependents to provide financial

assistance, specifically for housing needs. All veterans in Nueces County can apply for assistance and will be

approved based on already established income guidelines and criteria developed by Human Services. 

Grant applications are due no later than Friday, September 16th. The grant application and project details are

currently being worked on. The grant, if awarded, will begin on January 1, 2012 and end on December 31, 2012. 

TVC funds FVA grants on a cost reimbursement basis. There is no cash match required for this grant. The

minimum funding amount is $10,000 and the maximum is $1,000,000. Grant funds must supplement and not

supplant activities, programs, and services conducted with other funds. The budget for this project will consist of

reimbursements for payments made on behalf of the veteran applicants as well as 7% for administrative costs.

Attachments

Housing Assistance Grant Information



 

Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance Grant Program              Page 1 of 7 
Grant VI ‐ August 2011         
Grant Application Information  

 

Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance 
Veterans Housing Assistance Grant 

Application Information  
Grant I – August 2011 

  
A. General Information  
The Texas Veterans Commission (TVC) is pleased to announce that applications are being accepted for a 
TVC  Fund  for  Veterans’  Assistance  (FVA)  Veterans  Housing  Assistance  grant.  The  Texas  Legislature 
created the FVA to provide grants to address the needs of veterans, their families, and survivors and to 
enhance  veterans’  assistance  programs,  including  veterans’  representation  and  counseling.  The  FVA 
receives funding from generous individual and corporate donations, the Texas Veterans’ lottery scratch‐
off  game, directed  contributions  from  the  State  Employee Charitable Campaign,  and donations  from 
motor vehicle registrations.  
 
Applications will be accepted August 26, 2011 – September 16, 2011.  Applications must be received at 
the TVC address by 5:00 p.m. on September 16 to be considered. 
 
1. Cost Reimbursement Grants and Reimbursement Process 
TVC funds FVA grants on a cost reimbursement basis. Under the cost reimbursement method of funding, 
the grantee  is required to  finance  its operations with  its own working capital and grant payments will 
then be made to reimburse the grantee for actual cash disbursements that are supported by adequate 
documentation.  
 
An  initial payment  (10% of  the  total grant amount) can be made  to assist with grant program startup 
costs. The initial payment can be used for any of the line‐items in the approved budget.  Initial funding 
must be fully expended before TVC will reimburse additional expenses.  
 
To  be  reimbursed  for  allowable  expenses,  all  grantees  are  required  to  submit  periodic  expenditure 
reports  and  supporting  documentation.  Reimbursements will  be made  following  the  submission  and 
review  of  accurate  expenditure  reports  and  complete  supporting  documentation.  Supporting 
documentation can take the form of an invoice, time sheets, receipt or contract, travel voucher, etc. The 
expenditure report will record all expenses incurred for that reporting period.  
 
All expenditures will be  reported by approved budget  category. FVA  staff may deny any expenditure 
report as follows:   

 Where  the  grantee  is  claiming  expenditures  in  a  category  not  budgeted  in  the  approved 
application,  

 Where the amount claimed is in a category that exceeds the allowable budget amount for that 
category,  

 Where the total amount exceeds the total amount of the grant, or  

 Where supporting documentation does not match the reimbursement request.  
 

Reimbursement  for  expenses  will  not  be  made  until  both  the  expenditure  report  and  supporting 
documentation are correct. 



 

Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance Grant Program              Page 2 of 7 
Grant VI ‐ August 2011         
Grant Application Information  

 

 
The  final  expenditure  report must  be  filed within  60  days  after  the  ending  date  of  the  grant.  Final 
payment  is  contingent  upon  receipt  of  the  final  expenditure  report  and  all  required  programmatic 
reports  or  documents.  FVA  reserves  the  right  to withhold  the  final  payment  pending  receipt  of  the 
required reports.  The total cumulative project costs of the grant as provided on the final expenditure 
report  should equal, but  shall not exceed  the  total cumulative expenditures  recorded  in  the  financial 
accounting records of the grantee organization. 
 
If  the  final expenditure  report  indicates a  refund  is due  to  FVA, within 15 days of notification  that a 
refund is due, the grantee must submit a refund check to the following address: 

 
Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance 

Veteran Housing Assistance Grant 
P. O. Box 12277 

Austin, TX 78711‐2277 
 

Write the name of the grant program and grant number on the refund check. 
 

2. Allowable Expenses 
Allowable  expenses  are  based  on  the  approved  budget,  the  Fund  for  Veterans’  Assistance  Fiscal 
Guidelines,  the  appropriate  OMB  Circular,  and  the  State  of  Texas  Uniform  Grant  Management 
Standards: 
 

o Fund  for Veterans’ Assistance Veteran’s Housing Assistance Grant Fiscal Guidelines can be 
found at http://www.tvc.state.tx.us/about/current‐grant‐process‐and‐form. 

 
o OMB Circular A‐87, Cost Principles  for  State  and  Local  Indian  Tribal Governments  can be 

found at http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_a087_2004.   
 
o OMB  Circular  A‐122,  Cost  Principles  for  Nonprofit  Organizations  can  be  found  at 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_a122_2004.  
 
o State of Texas Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS), promulgated by the Office of 

the  Governor  can  be  found  at  http://www.governor.state.tx.us/files/state‐
grants/UGMS062004.doc. 

 
For wage  and  fringe  benefit  expenses,  personnel  activity  (time  and  effort)  reports  are  required  for 
nonprofits,  and  state  and  local  governments.   OMB  Circular  A‐122  requires  a  nonprofit  to maintain 
records of employee time, account for a full day’s work, be able to identify the portion devoted to grant 
projects,  be  prepared  at  least monthly,  and  coincide with  one  or more  pay  periods.   (State  or  local 
governments  should  see  OMB  Circular  A‐87  for  specific  guidance  for  preparing  personnel  activity 
reports.)   Personnel  activity  reports  must  be  signed  by  both  the  employee  and  the  employee’s 
supervisor. 
 
Travel  expenses must  follow  the  applicant organization’s own  approved  travel policy or  the  State of 
Texas travel guidelines.  Reimbursements exceeding these rates will not be allowed. 

http://www.tvc.state.tx.us/about/current-grant-process-and-form
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_a087_2004
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars_a122_2004
http://www.governor.state.tx.us/files/state-grants/UGMS062004.doc
http://www.governor.state.tx.us/files/state-grants/UGMS062004.doc


 

Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance Grant Program              Page 3 of 7 
Grant VI ‐ August 2011         
Grant Application Information  

 

 
When  leasing  vehicles  as  part  of  a  grant  project,  only  operational  leases  are  allowed.    No  capital 
expenditures or capital leases are allowed. 
 
3. Determination of Financial Stability  
An applicant must show evidence of financial stability  in order to be eligible for a grant award. Certain 
financial statements are  required  to be submitted with  the application based on  the amount of grant 
funds  requested.    Criteria  for  the  determination  of  financial  stability  are  specified  in  the  FVA  Fiscal 
Guidelines. A grant application  submitted with  insufficient  financial data  to make a determination of 
financial stability may not be considered for funding.  
 
A determination of financial stability is not required for applicants that are counties or municipalities. 
 
4. Organizations Eligible for Grant Funding 
Organizations eligible to submit an Application are: 

 Units of local government; 

 IRS Code 501(c)(19) Posts or Organizations of Past or Present Members of the Armed Forces; 

 IRS Code 501(c)(3) private nonprofit organizations authorized to do business in Texas; and 

 Texas chapters of IRS Code 501(c)(4) veterans service organizations; and 

 Nonprofit organizations authorized to do business in Texas with experience in providing services 
to veterans.   

 
5. Organizations NOT Eligible for Grant Funding  
The following are NOT eligible to submit a grant application: 

 Individuals; 

 For‐profit entities;  

 Units of federal or state government, including state agencies, colleges, and universities; and  

 Organizations  that  have  not  fulfilled  all  legal  requirements  to  operate  in  the  State  of  Texas. 
Organizations must have  a  current Certificate of  Filing  from  the Corporations  Section of  the 
Texas Secretary of State.   

 
6. Additional Applicant Requirements 

 All applicants, other  than counties or municipalities, must be able  to provide proof of  liability 
and/or malpractice  insurance.     Approval of more  than one Grant Agreement or overlapping 
grant period is prohibited.   

 
 
7. Available Funding  
The minimum funding amount is $10,000 per project 
The maximum funding amount is $1,000,000 per project. 
Administrative costs may not exceed 7% of requested funding. 
 



 

Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance Grant Program              Page 4 of 7 
Grant VI ‐ August 2011         
Grant Application Information  

 

8. Grant Period 
The grant period  is  the period of  time  that grantees may  carry out grant activities and expend grant 
funds. All  grant  activities  and  expenditures must  occur  during  this  period.  The  grant  period  for  FVA 
grants is twelve (12) months. The grant period for Grant VI will begin on January 1, 2012, or the date the 
contract is fully executed, whichever is later, and terminates on December 31, 2012.  If all parties have 
not signed the Agreement by January 1, 2012, the termination date of December 31, 2012, will not be 
extended and the grant period will be shortened accordingly.   No expenditures may be applied to the 
grant unless incurred within the Grant period.   
 
9. Supplement, Not Supplant and Non‐Duplication of Services 
Grant  funds  must  supplement  (increase  the  level  of  services)  and  not  supplant  (replace)  activities 
programs,  activities,  and  services  conducted with  other  funds.  FVA  funds may  not  be  decreased  or 
diverted for other purposes merely because of the availability of these funds. Additionally, grant funds 
may  not  be  used  to  conduct  activities  or  to  provide  services  that  are  the  same  or  substantially 
equivalent to those provided by the Texas Veterans Commission.  For more information on the services 
provided by TVC, please visit www.tvc.state.tx.us.  
 
10. Fund for Veterans’ Assistance Grant Objectives   
It  is the objective of the FVA grants to meet the needs of veterans, their families, and survivors. Such 
needs include, but are not limited to the following: 

●  Housing assistance for low income veterans; 

 Housing Construction for disabled veterans 

 Housing modification for disabled veterans 

 Temporary Housing for dependents of veterans who are undergoing long term rehabilitation at 
a Texas medical facility.  

 Homeless Housing services 

 
TVC Commissioners must approve all grant awards. 
 
12. Funding Exclusions and Prohibitions on Use of Funds  
Organizations submitting a grant application should carefully consider the following funding exclusions.  
 
Grant funds cannot be used for the following: 
 

 

 sub‐granting of funds to other organizations or agencies; 
 

 distribution of cash or a cash equivalent (gift cards) to veterans and/or their families; 
 

 scholarships for education; 
 

 payment of child support; 
 

 any expense that is not consistent with the Grant Agreement; 

http://www.tvc.state.tx.us/


 

Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance Grant Program              Page 5 of 7 
Grant VI ‐ August 2011         
Grant Application Information  

 

 

 contributions to any political party, political association, or the campaign of any candidate for 
public office, party office, or similar political activities;  

 

 contributions that support or oppose candidates for public or party office, or to support or 
oppose any ballot propositions;  

 

 any cost that is not allowable under the Grant Agreement, the Fund for Veterans’ Assistance 
Fiscal Guidelines, State of Texas Uniform Grant Management Standards (UGMS), OMB Circular 
A‐87 (Cost Principles for State and Local, and Indian Tribal Governments) or under OMB Circular 
A‐122 (Cost Principles for Nonprofit Organizations), or 

 

 provision of assistance to dishonorably discharged veterans.  
 
B. Application Submission Information 
 
1. Application Submission Deadline 
The completed application and all required attachments must be received by TVC no later than 5:00 PM 
Central Time, September 16, 2011.  Applications received after the deadline will not be considered. 
 
Documents must be submitted via one of the following methods:  
 

Delivery Method  Address 

U.S. Postal Service 

Texas Veterans Commission 
Fund for Veterans’ Assistance 
Post Office Box 12277 
Austin, Texas 78711‐2277 

Courier  Delivery,  including  Federal 
Express, UPS, etc. 

Texas Veterans Commission 
Fund for Veterans’ Assistance 
1700 North Congress, Suite 800 
Austin, Texas 78701 

Hand delivery 

Texas Veterans Commission 
Fund for Veterans’ Assistance 
1700 North Congress, Suite 800 
Austin, Texas 78701 

 
EMAIL OR FAX COPIES OF THE COMPLETED APPLICATION ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE AND WILL NOT BE 
EVALUATED. 
 
It is the responsibility of Applicant to ensure application was received.   
 
2. Timeline of Key Events 
 

August 26, 2011  Solicitation for applications released. 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a087/a87_2004.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a087/a87_2004.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a122/a122_2004.html
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a122/a122_2004.html


 

Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance Grant Program              Page 6 of 7 
Grant VI ‐ August 2011         
Grant Application Information  

 

September 16, 
2011 

Completed  applications must be  received by  TVC no  later  than 5:00 PM Central  Time. 
Email and fax copies are not acceptable. 

November 17, 
2011 

TVC Commissioners make final grant award decisions. 

January 1, 2012  Project begin date for Grantees with signed Grant Agreements.   

 
3. Number of Copies 
Applicants must submit two (2) copies of the complete grant application and all required attachments: 
1) one complete original grant application and 2) one copy of the complete grant application. The grant 
application must be signed by the authorized representative  legally responsible to execute contractual 
agreements.  Email or fax copies will not be accepted.  
 
4. Application Formatting 
Use the following formatting guidelines for the completed application: 

 Use “letter size, 8½  x 11” paper; 

 No font sizes smaller than 9 points; 

 All pages must be typed. Hand‐written pages will not be considered;  

 All pages must be single‐sided; and 

 All pages must be consecutively numbered. 
 
Applications must be bound using binder clips. Do not use staples, rubber bands, folders, notebooks or 
any other binding. Adherence to application submission guidance will be considered during application 
evaluation. 
 
5. Grant Approval Process  
Applications will be  initially evaluated by  the FVA staff.   FVA staff will  then  forward  the FVA Advisory 
Committee  applications  and  evaluations  for  review  and  consideration.    The Advisory  Committee will 
prepare  a  recommendation  that  will  be  presented  to  Commissioners  for  consideration.  The 
Commissioners may approve an application in whole or in part, may disapprove an application, or defer 
action on an application for further review. FVA staff will notify each applicant in writing of the selection 
or non‐selection for funding.  
 
6. Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ), Additional/Clarifying Information, or Errata Notices 
Applicants are responsible for periodically checking the TVC website  (www.tvc.state.tx.us)  for postings 
of Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ), Additional/Clarifying Information, or Errata Notices that pertain to 
this solicitation. TVC assumes no responsibility and holds all applicants solely responsible for obtaining 
all information, errata notices, or changes to applications.  
 
To assure that no prospective applicant may obtain a competitive advantage because of acquisition of 
information unknown to other prospective applicants, all questions must be submitted in writing to TVC.   
Questions may  be  submitted  via  e‐mail  to  grants@tvc.state.tx.us  or  by mail  to  the  Texas  Veterans 
Commission, Grants  Coordinator,  Post Office  Box  12277,  Austin,  TX  78711‐2277. Questions must  be 

http://www.tvc.state.tx.us/
mailto:grants@tvc.state.tx.us


 

Texas Veterans Commission Fund for Veterans’ Assistance Grant Program              Page 7 of 7 
Grant VI ‐ August 2011         
Grant Application Information  

 

received at least seven work days prior to the Application submission deadline. The questions and their 
answers (FAQs) will be posted on the TVC website.  
 
If you do not have access to the Internet, you may obtain a copy of the FAQ by calling (512)463‐1157.  
 
7. All Other Questions 
Questions concerning the application process or the distribution of grants should be directed to:  

 
Texas Veterans Commission 
Fund for Veterans’ Assistance 

P.O. Box 12277 
Austin, Texas 78711‐2277 
Phone (512) 463‐1157 

E‐mail grants@tvc.state.tx.us 
 
If further information is required, TVC staff will contact the applicant organization. A personal interview 
with the applicant’s representative(s) or a site visit may be required at the discretion of the Commission.  
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Acceptance of grant award for Juvenile Drug Court

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Office of the Governor’s Criminal Justice Division for

funding for the Nueces County Juvenile Drug Court.

BACKGROUND

The Criminal Justice Division (CJD) of the Governor’s Office solicited competitive applications for projects that

support eligible drug court programs related to juveniles.  The grant provides for professional counseling services,

psychological evaluations and structured community supervision to youth referred to the Juvenile Drug Court

program.  Services to be provided can include at a minimum:  identification and placement of appropriate youth;

weekly alcohol and drug testing; judicial interaction; access to alcohol and drug related treatment and rehabilitative

services; and partnerships with public and community agencies. 

DISCUSSION

On February 23, 2011, Commissioners Court authorized the submission of a grant application for the Juvenile Drug

Court Program.  The purpose of Nueces County's Juvenile Drug Court is to continue to provide counseling, drug

and alcohol education, and monitoring of abstinence of the participating juvenile population.  Additionally, the

program will continue to involve the family members of these offenders to help them improve communication,

increase parental control and deal with alcohol and substance abuse issues within the home in a positive and

effective manner.

The grant award is $35,000 with a required cash match of $3,888.89.  The match has been budgeted from

Department #1317 - IV-E funds.  

 

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 3888.89

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 1317

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: 1317

Amount Requested: 3888.89

Fiscal Year: 11/12

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:



Attachments

eGrants Notification of Award 2530401



From: Maria M. Medrano
To: Maria M. Medrano
Subject: FW: eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 2530401
Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:40:19 AM

----- Original Message -----
From: egrants@governor.state.tx.us [mailto:egrants@governor.state.tx.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 02:17 PM
To: Claudia Lobell; Homer Flores; Sylvia P. Segovia
Subject: eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 2530401

It is a pleasure to inform you that your application for funding has been awarded!

The Office of the Governor (OOG) is working to ensure that communities throughout the state receive
the resources to make Texas a safer place by creating and supporting programs that protect people
from crime, reduce the number of crimes committed, and promote accountability, efficiency, and
effectiveness within the criminal justice system.  Your project contributes to these efforts.

See the instructions below for specific information about activating your award.  Thank you for your
work and best wishes for a successful project.

Instructions for Activating Your Grant

To activate your agency's grant, the Authorized Official should log on to eGrants at
https://eGrants.governor.state.tx.us
 and go to the 'My Home' page.  In the 'Project Status' column, locate the application(s) marked
'Pending Acceptance of Award'. Click on the grant number and proceed to the 'Accept Award' tab. At
the bottom of this page you may click the appropriate tab to 'Accept' or 'Decline' the award for your
grant.

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIA.MEDRANO1
mailto:maria.medrano1@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:egrants@governor.state.tx.us
https://egrants.governor.state.tx.us/


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Acceptance of grant award for Juvenile Probation Rules Enforcement Program

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of a grant award from the Office of the Governor’s Criminal Justice Division for

funding for the Nueces County Juvenile Probation Rules Enforcement Program (PREP). 

BACKGROUND

The Criminal Justice Division (CJD) of the Governor’s Office solicited competitive applications for projects that

support eligible juvenile programs under their Juvenile Accountability Block Grant (JABG). 

DISCUSSION

JABG has funded the Probation Rules Enforcement Program (PREP) officer salary and fringe benefits for the past

eleven (11) years. This officer monitors curfews for ISP probationers and provides information to the assigned

probation officer.  The officer also conducts homes visits after 5:00 p.m. as appropriate to ensure that the orders of

the Juvenile Court are followed.  The officer acts as the department's liaison to the Gang Task Force and assures

that the juvenile gang database information is current.

The estimated cost for the annual salary and fringe benefits for the PREP officer totals $50,649.  

The grant award is $22,575.76 with a required cash match of $2,074 which will be paid from the General Fund. 

The remaining $26,000 needed to fund the officer's position will also be paid from the General Fund.  

Attachments

eGrants Award Notification



From: Maria M. Medrano
To: Maria M. Medrano
Subject: FW: eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 1336313
Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 10:39:48 AM

----- Original Message -----
From: egrants@governor.state.tx.us [mailto:egrants@governor.state.tx.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 02:17 PM
To: Claudia Lobell; Homer Flores; Sylvia P. Segovia
Subject: eGrants: Notification of OOG Grant Award for Grant Number: 1336313

It is a pleasure to inform you that your application for funding has been awarded!

The Office of the Governor (OOG) is working to ensure that communities throughout the state receive
the resources to make Texas a safer place by creating and supporting programs that protect people
from crime, reduce the number of crimes committed, and promote accountability, efficiency, and
effectiveness within the criminal justice system.  Your project contributes to these efforts.

See the instructions below for specific information about activating your award.  Thank you for your
work and best wishes for a successful project.

Instructions for Activating Your Grant

To activate your agency's grant, the Authorized Official should log on to eGrants at
https://eGrants.governor.state.tx.us
 and go to the 'My Home' page.  In the 'Project Status' column, locate the application(s) marked
'Pending Acceptance of Award'. Click on the grant number and proceed to the 'Accept Award' tab. At
the bottom of this page you may click the appropriate tab to 'Accept' or 'Decline' the award for your
grant.

mailto:/O=FIRST ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARIA.MEDRANO1
mailto:maria.medrano1@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:egrants@governor.state.tx.us
https://egrants.governor.state.tx.us/


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement Change Order No. 2

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 with Haeber Roofing Company related to upgrading 31 roof

electrical conduit supports for the  McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement project.

BACKGROUND

On February 17, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Haeber Roofing Company for the McKinzie Jail

Annex Roof Replacement project.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order provides for the upgrading of 31 roof electrical conduit supports. The plans call for 104 original

style pipe conduit supports. Due to the conduit weight it is necessary to upgrade 31 of the original 104 supports.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

$35,257.85 *

* Funds to be obtained from project 19174007

Attachments

Change Order No. 2











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Discuss and consider making a finding for a request for competitive bids for Mechanical Equipment Upgrades to the

Calderon Building

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for

Mechanical Equipment Upgrades to the Calderon Building; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The project consists of replacing the existing water cooled chiller with a new 120 ton high efficiency water cooled

chiller and replacing the existing remote condenser with a new roof mounted cooling tower.  The project includes

replacing all chill water piping, pumps, and water treatment. 

The project includes any asbestos removal associated with the mechanical systems. Five air handlers shall be

removed and replaced with new central station air handlers and necessary duct modifications.  The project shall

include the removal of the existing air compressor and pneumatic controls system, and replaced with a new digital

control system.  The project shall include insulation of the entire roof with a foamed-in-place insulating system and

any structural modifications required for the new work. The project consists of new electrical connections to all new

mechanical equipment. Temporary means of cooling shall be provided by the contractor for the entire length of

construction.

DISCUSSION

Project is funded in Project No. 19153401.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 358-10 purchase for the Sheriff’s office from Caldwell Country for a 2011

Chevrolet Impala PPV 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize a Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchase of a 2011 Chevrolet Impala for the Sheriff’s office from

Caldwell Country, to be funded by the Sheriff's Federal Asset Forfeiture Fund.

BACKGROUND

The new vehicle will replace a 2010 Chev Impala, County No. 57881 and will not increase the fleet.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $21,646 is to be paid from the Sheriff's office Federal Asset Forfeiture Fund.

Attachments

Buyboard quote



QUOTE# 00BB    CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY     Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY   

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ     CALDWELL COUNTRY  

Email: 
ROMEO.RAMIREZ1@CO.NUECES.TX.US  

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430    Email:  
aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:   361-888-0458    Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-
567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX   Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: AUGUST 30, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUY BOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2011 CHEVROLET IMPALA POLICE 1WS19-9C1  
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                            $21,246  

 
B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 LH SPOTLIGHT-

LED/PAR46, FULL 
RUBBER FLOOR, FULL 
SIZE SPARE TIRE, 
POWER WINDOWS, POWER 
LOCKS, POWER 
MIRRORS, KEYLESS 
ENTRY, POWER SEAT, 
DELETE REAR BENCH   

INCL     

 GM WARRANTY 
5YR/100,000 MILES 
POWERTRAIN @ N/C 

INCL  CALDWELL COUNTRY   

    PO BOX 27  
    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      
      
      
                                                                    
Subtotal C    

  

 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                    
Subtotal D   

INCL  

 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $21,246   
    Quantity Ordered                                                
X 

1 



                                                                   
Subtotal E 

$21,246 

 
F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
                         BUY BOARD                                  $400 
  
G.  Color of Vehicle: WHITE  
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                      $21,646  
 

Estimated Delivery 
Date: 

UNIT IN STOCK-
IMMEDIATE 
DELIVERY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 1.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Budget Change Order No.23

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 23 for Fiscal Year 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Budget change order no.23 list

Budget change order no.23 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: 	 Margaret Hayes, CPA • l V 
Nueces County Auditor ~ 



____ _ 

Nueces County, Texas FY 10/11Rf:CE1VfO 
8uagetJTl'ransfercfiorm 

II AUG 29 AM 9: 32 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1200 Department Name: ______Ta.;...x_A_s_se_ss_o_r-_C_o_lIe.;...ct.;...o.;...r_____ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

521() Office Expense & Supplies 1,271 

5680 Fixed Assets less than $5000 1,271 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Replace 5 broken and unrepairable printers 

unty Auditors Office Ddte I 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Revised &Approved by the Commissioners Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

Telephone No: _______ 

l~ ~ -1/ 
Date 

Budget Change Order _;23 

County Auditors Office Date 
Foon 



Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 09/01120 I 1 

Department Title 
1200 Tax Assessor Collectol' 

Budget 
Category Description 

Nueccs County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Ramiro R. Canales 

Budget Actual Encumbrance 
510 Salary Official 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - 0\ ertime 
513 Salaries - Temporar) 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office E:-;pense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed bpress 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
562 Capital Outla) <$5000 

595 

73.785.00 69.241.88 0.00 
1.698.701.00 IA33.167,46 0.00 

1.000.00 2.087.41 0.00 
12.292.00 8.960.20 0.00 
35.615.00 28.891.78 0.00 

550.090.00 481,436.73 0.00 
13.1-l0.00 11.796.25 0.00 
44.577.00 34.981.58 3.358.96 

149.958.00 103.960,49 0.00 
4.000.00 77.73 0.00 

500.00 0.00 0.00 
6.900.00 5.860.00 0.00 

19.500.00 19.119.01 0.00 
18.601.00 13.720.95 0.00 
8.100.00 5.322.29 282.24 

293.00 292.98 0.00 
0.00 27.69 0.00 

** Sub - Tot:d Expense Accounts ** 
2.637.052.00 2.218.944.43 3.641.20 

Budget: WB 

Blllance 

4.543.12 

265.533.54 
(1.087.4 1) 

3.331.80 

6.723.22 

68.653.27 
1.343.75 

~ 
~ 

3.922.27 
500.00 

1.040.00 
380.99 

4.880.05 
2.495.47 

414.466.37 

l)ser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 0910112011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_B} Dept . BA Budget to Actual figure Current Time: 145523 

http:414.466.37
http:2.495.47
http:4.880.05
http:1.040.00
http:3.922.27
http:1.343.75
http:68.653.27
http:6.723.22
http:3.331.80
http:265.533.54
http:4.543.12
http:3.641.20
http:2.218.944.43
http:2.637.052.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transf~r~,~9~~Cr!YsD 
,ULLl_::' to I! AUDI10R 

I I AUG 21+ AM IJ: 57 
The Honorable Commissioners Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. \;2.,4 5 Department Name: _...;;tt~lA.;...;::....xW\~.:.Q.~V\-,---+g4'~"==..lI()o!..y".::::.:..ulV'l....;c:....e=s:....'__ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

Sb60 

TOTALS \! ()l4--6D 
• 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

TD c..oVQ.cC c. Q~"t of Sc..a-,...v\. ""' ~ Y'" 

Contact Person: 5QJy\&x0\... M~J.o%;o--.... Telephone No: ~'rl 0 2. 0 g 

~6LtR~ 1S:...,22 - 1/ 
Signature of Official/Dept. Head Date 

2/z,Q III 023Budget Change Order 

.... ~5>.~~!~ .~!J.~i~5>!~.Q.! ..............................~~t~ . ? ...... ~ ........................................................ . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentsIFormslBudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I 0 As Of: 08/29/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1245 Human Resources Julie Guerra 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 63.900.00 58.490.88 0.00 5.409.12 
511 Salaries Regular 145.460.00 126.883.17 0.00 18,576.83 
512 Salaries - Overtime 0.00 235.60 0.00 (235.60) 
513 Salaries - Temporary 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
515 Emplo) ee Benefits 60.459.00 53.237.26 0.00 7.221.7-1 
518 Other Personnel Expense 2.880.00 2.636.28 0.00 243.72 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 5.625.00 1.599.59 3,024.71 1,000.70 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1.552.00 276.40 0.00 1.275.60 
523 Telephone & Utilities 878.00 624.99 0.00 253.01 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
530 Professional Services 1.100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 500.00 285.00 0.00 215.00 
551 Other Expense -1.717.00 3.609.99 0.00 1.107.01 
55-1 Travel 2.000.00 1.001.50 0.00 998.50 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 1,013.50 ( 1.013.50) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
289.821.00 248.880.66 4,038.21 36,902.13 

(:ser 10: DIANAR - DIana Rosas I'age: I Current Dale: 08/2912011 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDepl BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:31:31 

http:36,902.13
http:4,038.21
http:248.880.66
http:289.821.00
http:1.013.50
http:1,013.50
http:1.001.50
http:2.000.00
http:1.107.01
http:3.609.99
http:1.717.00
http:1,100.00
http:1.100.00
http:1.275.60
http:1.552.00
http:1,000.70
http:3,024.71
http:1.599.59
http:5.625.00
http:2.636.28
http:2.880.00
http:53.237.26
http:60.459.00
http:18,576.83
http:126.883.17
http:145.460.00
http:5.409.12
http:58.490.88
http:63.900.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

If AUG 26 PM 3: 20 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. \ d l S- Department Name: \IeTe:( C\y\ ~ (2:ex GlCe ~ 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

S"Q?\ Office t::x;:tn.::e~ Suyp\~ 


SlOd (0 f?\"trJ QW\~ -<.~S-DOO 


TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Rfcho.t,se Q Cc~,do\mt =Ex \'fb~O'c\nyyt- \/fkfC\n~ ciQCUm€.iyt,,;; 

n: Stt.-\>\\.lW\\e .k.. \j 1\\0Yfew Telephone No: 3u \-2?Z6 - 0'2 a1 
~~.. or (7(;:; LZ,(!;;){f 

Signatu f Official/Dept. Head Date 

Reconndeq by: /) , } t, LI 

~.AM1~ iJ::f21J&{) (5 (yC( I J Budget Change Order :23 
.....q!'.l!~!Y. .~~.~i!!,!~. Q1!!'?~............................f:!~t~.t..:.............................................................. 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocuments/FormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

http:Stt.-\>\\.lW


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/26/201 I 

Department Title 
1275 Veterans' Service 

Budget 
Category Description 
510A Salary - Dept Head 
51 1 Salaries - Regular 
513 Salaries Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevit) 
515 Em ployee Benetits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Director 
Toby Parker Cross 

Budget Actual 
36.796.00 32.125.06 
27.685.00 23.532.08 

0.00 47.92 
2.520.00 0.00 

13.121.00 17.515.10 
2.520.00 2.200.06 
3.545.00 922.15 
2.174.00 104.81 

309.00 267.16 
200.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

IAOO.OO 750.00 

1,949.00 1,453.05 

3,000.00 688.33 

/255.00 	 255.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

95,474.00 79,860.72 

Budget: WB J 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 4.670.94 
0.00 4. J52.92 
0.00 (47.92) 
0.00 2.520.00 
o.on (4.394.10) 
(J.OO 319.94 
1.37 2.621,48 
0.00 2.069.19 
0.00 41.84 
0.00 200.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 650.00 
0.00 495.95 
0.00 2,311.67 
0.00 0.00 

1.37 15,611.91 

J 


User ID: BENJ - Benjamin S. Abalos. Jr Page: 1 Current Date: 08126/2011 

Report ID: GLlQBA_ Cate - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Cat Current Time: 14:58:00 

http:79,860.72
http:95,474.00
http:3,000.00
http:1,453.05
http:1,949.00
http:2.174.00
http:3.545.00
http:2.200.06
http:2.520.00
http:17.515.10
http:13.121.00
http:2.520.00
http:23.532.08
http:27.685.00
http:32.125.06
http:36.796.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As or: 08/29/20 I I Budget: \VB 

Department Title Oil'ector 
1275 Veterans'Service Toby Parker Cross 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary - Dept Head 36.796.00 33.681.78 0.00 3.114.22 
511 Salaries - Regular 27.685.00 23.532.08 0.00 4.152.92 
513 Salaries - Temporary 0.00 47.92 0.00 (47.92) 
514A Salaries - Longevity 2,520.00 0.00 0.00 2.520.00 
515 Emplo)ee Benefits 13.121.00 17.992.23 0.00 (4.871.23) 
518 Other Personnel Expense 2,520.00 2.306.69 0.00 213.31 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 3.545.00 922.15 1.37 2.621,48 
521A Postage & Fed Express 2.174.00 104.81 0.00 2,069.19 
523 Telephone & Utilities 309.00 267.16 0.00 41.84 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
530 Professional Services 1.400.00 750.00 0.00 650.00 
551 Other Expense 1.949.00 1.453.05 0.00 495.95 
554 Travel 3.000.00 688.33 0.00 2,311.67 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 255.00 255.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
95.474.00 82.001.20 1.37 13,471.43 

l'ser 10: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 08/2912011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_(ate_ByDept - BA Budget to Actual Figure ('urrent Time: 14:31 :31 



Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

I I AUG 29 PH 2: I 6 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: FY 2010/2011 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3492 Department Name: Justice Boot Camp------------- ---------------------~--------------(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

522-0 Food & Kitchen Expenses 9,400 

5643 Information Tech Equipment 9,400 

TOTALS 9,400 9,400 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Installing 5 cameras in the Boot camp facility by Safeguard Systems 

- See attached quote. 


Telephone No: __5_6_1_-6_0_4_9__ 

August 26, 2011 

R~endedby: 

....:-~ i-L /I £3- Budget Change Order 

.... S?!1.~~ ~~~j!,?~~ .9..I~ .............................I?~~~ .................................................................. . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslFonnslBudgetTransfer Fonn 



· Nuec~ County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/26/2011 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3492 Justice Boot Camp Homer Flores 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 819,433.00 596,263.11 0.00 223,169.89 
512 Salaries - Overtime 80,000.00 83,518.05 0.00 (3,518.05) 
513 Salaries - Temporary 20,670.00 17,323.80 0.00 3,346.20 
514A Salaries - Longevity 3,529.00 3,062.30 0.00 466.70 
515 Employee Benefits 278,292.00 172,992.27 0.00 105,299.73 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 15,000.00 11,958.11 0.00 3,041.89 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 171,230.00 123,698.59 20,991.84 26,539.57 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 4,800.00 2,002.00 241.95 2,556.05 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 2,500.00 591.00 0.00 1,909.00 
530 Professional Services 8,800.00 8,434.40 175.00 190.60 
541 Other Services & Charges 9,000.00 3,501.52 4,092.55 1,405.93 
551 Other Expense 4,138.00 3,044.25 0.00 1,093.75 
554 Travel 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 
561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

.. Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
1,418,292.00 1,026,389.40 25,501.34 366,401.26 

Ustr ID: DEANNA Deanna Saldana Page: 1 Current Date: 08126120)) 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 15: 15: 19 



THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM 4401 KOSTORYZ 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX. 76415 
(361) 654-1144, VOICE 
(361) 654-1904, FAX 

August 26, 2011 

NUECES COUNTY JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER BOOT CAMP 

JOB I PROJECT: Add Cameras to existing system 


Provide and install the following equipment 


(1) 5-KBE-455V28-20 Bosch Outdoor color cameras with housings 

(2) 2-LTC-9213101 pole mount adaptors 

(3) 1-LTC-0455-28W indoor color camera with mount 

(4) 1-ALTV248 camera power supply 

(5) 3000' RG59U coax with power wire 

(6) 12-BNC connectors TOTAL$9,400.00 

Scope: 

Safeguard will inatall 5 outdoor cameras in the yard. 2 looking at the doors 1 looking at the 
walkway to the gym and 2 located on the pole in the center at the fence and 1 indoor camera in 
the Kitchen. 

Add to existing DVR'S program and adjust all cameras. 

This quotation is valid for a period of (30) clays from date above, 


All invoices are due upon receipt, 


Quotation does not indude State and Local taxes, if applicable. 


Thank you, 

NICK THOMPSON 


Commercial Sales and Installation Manager 


http:TOTAL$9,400.00


------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 4110 Department Name: SOCIAL SEI RVICES· ADMINISTRATION 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name 
Increase Decrease 

5680 Non Capital Outlay 250 

5240 Maint. & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 250 

TOTALS 250 250 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Align the expenses year-to-date. To cover printer replacemer R124200 

Contact Person: Rebecca Rach Telephone No: -=8-=.8-=..8--=0-=.82=.7:.....-___ 

DATE 

August 29 t 2011 

Recommended by: p 

~~ 8p..ct) J I Budget Change Order ;63 


....~.<?~!1.ty.~~9!t~~~ R~is:~ ...........................f?~~e: .................................................................. . 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyOocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/29/20' I Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
4110 Social Services-Adm inistration Miner Satterwhite III 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actulli Encumbrance Balance 
510A Salary Dept Head 63.898.00 70.006.35 0.00 (6.108.35) 

511 Salaries - Regular 563.013.00 -173.8-1-1.67 0.00 89.168.33 
514A Salaries - Longevity 7.484.00 5.588.50 0.00 1.895.50 
515 Employee Benefits 205.'100.00 179.3 11.82 0.00 26.088.18 
518 Other Personnel Expense 11.599.00 17.453.00 0.00 4.146.00 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 8.700.00 8.177.35 9.50 513.15 
521A Postage & Fed Express 1.117.00 758.19 0.00 -158.81 
523 Telephone & Utilities 918.00 62-1.99 0.00 303.01 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Yeh 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
530 Professional Services 791.00 77-1.50 0.00 16.50 
541 Other Services & Charges -175.00 -175.00 0.00 0.00 
551 Other Expense 6.'111.00 ·+.4-12.0-1 0.00 1.968.96 
55-1 Travel 1.604.00 1.662.71 0.00 (58.71) 
562 380.00 379.94 0.00 

** Sub - Totlll Expense Accounts ** 
882.650.00 763.-199.06 9.50 119.1-11.44 

User 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 08129/2011 

Report 11): GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14.2043 

http:119.1-11.44
http:763.-199.06
http:882.650.00
http:1.662.71
http:1.604.00
http:1.968.96
http:6.'111.00
http:1.117.00
http:8.177.35
http:8.700.00
http:4.146.00
http:17.453.00
http:11.599.00
http:26.088.18
http:205.'100.00
http:1.895.50
http:5.588.50
http:7.484.00
http:89.168.33
http:173.8-1-1.67
http:563.013.00
http:6.108.35
http:70.006.35
http:63.898.00


,. .-


Nueces County, Texas rt r-,.. RECEIVEDI 

. UECc.:::: cnU,I!
Budget Transfer Form Y tdJOI7 OR..1 t i 

II AUG 12 PM 12: 0 I 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 6110 DepartmentName:_A_g_r_ic_u_lt_u_ra_I_E_x_te_n_s_io_n___________________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5241 Gas 2,000.00 

5240 Maintenance 1,000.00 

5540 Travel 2,500.00 

5410 Other Services 1,200.00 

5210 Supplies 2,700.00 

TOTALS 4,700.00 4,700.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


To take care of remaining budget requirements. 


Contact Person: Jeffrey R. Stapper CEA-Ag/NR Telephone No: 361-767-5223 

t- ti ... I ( 
DateSignature /1J:iloePt~ 

Re~b~ ?Jhs II Budget Change Order ;L3 
"""" "c:~"~~!¥"~~"~i!~r~" q~!~"" """"" """"" """"" """""""" "" .r!!'.t~]"" """"" I. """" """""""""""" """""""""""" "" """""" """"" """" """"" """ """ """ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocumentslForms/BudgetTransfer Form 

http:4,700.00
http:4,700.00
http:2,700.00
http:1,200.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00


08/19/2011 FRI 9:30 FAX ~~~ AUDITORS 

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commlssione,'s co~~~ 
Please approve the following budget transfer rec{jiit V 
Department No. 6110 DepartmWme: Agricultural Extension 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) ----------------------------------

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5241 Gas 2,000.00 

5240 Maintenance 1.000.00 

5540 Travel 2,500.00 

5410 Other Services 1,200.00 

5217 Supplies 2.700.00 

TOTALS 4,700.00 4,700.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


To take care of remaining budget requirements. 


Contact Person: Jeffrey R. Stapper CEA-Ag/NR Telephone No: 361-767-5223 

t- l7 - I ( 
Signature 0 cia Dept. Head Date 

Recommended by: 

Budget Change Order __________ 
County Auditors Office Date 

••• _ ••• w •••••••• __________ ····_·····_··_~.ww_ y ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• we ••••••••••••••...........•.••••••••.•......••• 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Aotion; 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Appmved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDocumentslForrnslBudgetTransfcr Fonn 

http:4,700.00
http:4,700.00
http:2.700.00
http:1,200.00
http:2,500.00
http:1.000.00
http:2,000.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08/29/20]] 

Department Title 
6110 Agricultural Extension 

Budget 

Nueccs County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
.Jeffrey R. Stapper 

Encumbrance 

0.00 
5]4A Salaries Longevity 

514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 

515 Employee Benefits 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

521A Postage & Fed bpress 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Main! & Repair - Equip & Veh 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 

530 Professional Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

1,495.00 

46,586.00 

43.811.00 

3.000.00 
200.00 

2.700.00 
4.500.00 

7.558.00 

2.100.00 

6,715.00 

5.725.00 

10.500.00 

174.00 

1,265.00 

37,866.97 
36,860.84 

1.083.48 
77.98 

2.070.54 
2,807.18 

7.455.83 
1,211.00 

3.678.31 
4.352.57 

7.023.65 
174.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
90.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

141.61 

0.00 

Budget: WB 

230.00 
8.719.03 

6.950.16 
1.916.52 

122.02 
629,46 

1.602.82 

102.17 

889.00 

3.036.69 

1.372.43 
3.334.74 

0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
239.557.00 189,583,40 231.61 49.741.99 

t'ser 10: D1ANAR Diana Rosas Page: I Currenl Date: 08i29i2011 

ReporllD: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual FIgure Current Time: 14.23:59 

http:49.741.99
http:239.557.00
http:3.334.74
http:1.372.43
http:3.036.69
http:1.602.82
http:1.916.52
http:6.950.16
http:8.719.03
http:7.023.65
http:4.352.57
http:3.678.31
http:1,211.00
http:7.455.83
http:2,807.18
http:2.070.54
http:1.083.48
http:36,860.84
http:37,866.97
http:1,265.00
http:10.500.00
http:5.725.00
http:6,715.00
http:2.100.00
http:7.558.00
http:4.500.00
http:2.700.00
http:3.000.00
http:43.811.00
http:46,586.00
http:1,495.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Fonn 


The Honorable Commlsslone(s Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

0127 Precinct 3 Road Repair~No. ~~Name: _______________________________ 

(Please pniIpII8 a sapalate request fClr each depahiM) 

Decr!a!eKay Code Account Name 
28.6165270 Mainl. &Repair-Road &Bridges 

5300 Professional Services 28.616 

TOTALS 28,616 28,616 

This budget transfer Is necessary 10: 

To cover the Engineering Service Contract and the Construction Material Testing for Ayenue G &Daisy Lane 
Street Improvement Project. 

ContaclParson: Yolanda Moreno Jk1A1-~---- Telephone No: X0490------
August 24, 2011 

Si(n'jireotOfiiclallDept Head 

~~ 
•...•..••~...............•....•..•.•.•••••••••..

1129 1I! 
............................•

~Cha1ge~
.••.•..•.•..•....•......•..•

~ 
.............•.....•. 

NotIftcaton ofCommlsaion.... Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissionets Court on 
Revised & Approved by the Coolmissioner's Court on 
0i8appr0ved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
FGmI 



Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 08126/2011 Budget: WB 

Department 
0127 

Title 
Precinct 3 Road Repair 

Director 
Oscar O. Ortiz 

Key 
5270 
5310 

Description 
Maint & Repair-Roads & Bridges 
Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 

Budget 
256,892.00 

0.00 

Actual 
0.00 

20,326.00 

Encumbrance 
0.00 

4,922.00 

Balance 
256,892.00 
(25,248.00) 

Total Revenul 
Total ExpenSl 

0.00 
256,892.00 

0.00 
20,326.00 

0.00 
4,922.00 

0.00 
231,644.00 

Grand Total Revenu 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expens 256,892.00 20,326.00 4,922.00 231,644.00 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expens. (256,892.00) (20,326.00) (4,922.00) 231,644.00 

User ID: YOLANDI - Y olarula Moreno Page: I Current Date: 08124/20 II 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key - BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Key Current Time: 08:32:39 



• 	 GE01ECHNlCAL ENGINEERING 
• 	 CONSTRUCTION MA1ERlALS ENGINEERING & 

1ESTING 
• 	 SOn..S • ASPHALT. CONCRE1E 

August 23, 2011 

Nueces County Public Works 
901 Leopard Street, Room 106 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attn: Mr. Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. - Director ofPublic Works 

SUBJECT: 	 ESTIMATED TESTING BUDGET FOR THE PROPOSED 
Avenue G & Daisy Lane Street Improvements 
Project No.: IFB No. 2891-11 
Bishop, Texas 
RETL Proposal Number: P08191lB 

Dear Mr. Sullivan, 

Rock Engineering and Testing Laboratory, Inc. (RETL) is pleased to be selected to perform the 
required Construction Materials Testing for the above referenced project. The Estimated 
Construction Materials Testing Budget for this project is $3,368.Q.Q. 

We understand that we have been chosen to provide these services for this publicly funded 
project. Therefore, by providing cost information we are not in violation of the Texas 
Professional Services Procurement Act. 

The estimated construction materials testing budget is based on a review of the information 
provided to RETL. An estimated breakdown of field and laboratory testing required is included 
as an attachment. 

Please make note that the actual fees invoiced for this project will be based on the actual 
testing performed. The total fee assessed will be dependent on the contractor's construction 
techniques, number of trips made to the jobsite, elapsed time from technician arrival to 
commencement of testing activities, and any time the technician is required to be on-site 
but not performing testing activities. 

Please be advised that weekend Technician time will be invoiced portal to portal at an 
additional rate of $24.00 per hour. 

RETL appreciates your consideration of our firm to assist you during the construction phase of 
your project. If you agree with this proposal, please sign the attached Laboratory Testing 
Services Agreement, submit the Distribution List and provide billing information. Please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (361) 883-4555 if you have any questions regarding the 
proposal or would like to discuss further. 

Sincerely, 

Sandra Kirk 
Project Estimator 

ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING LADORATORV, INC. 
6817 LEOPARD STREET. CORPUS CHRISTI, 1EXAS, 78409 

OFFICE: (361) 883-4555 • FAX: (361) 883-4711 • www.rocktesting.com 

http:www.rocktesting.com


Date: August 19,2011 
Project Name: Ave. G & Daisy Lane Street Improvements 
Project No.: IFB No. 2891-11 
Contact: Mr. Mario Garza 
Contact Information: Nueces County Public Works 

EAST AVENUE G & DAISY LANE 
Base 

Description: 
Cubic Yardage: 
Number ofLanes: 
Proctor Type: 
Density Requirements: 
Test Frequency: 
Additional Test: 
Additional Test: 

Base 
Description: 
Square Footage: 
Square Yardage: 
Linear Footage: 
Number ofLanes: 
Proctor Type: 
Density Requirements: 
Test Frequency: 

Base 
Description: 
Square Footage: 
Linear Footage: 
Number of Lanes: 
Proctor Type: 
Density Requirements: 
Test Frequency: 

TRANSPORTATION FEES 
Location: 

ADMINISTRATION FEES 

ESTIMATED TOTAL 

New Limestone Base 
185 
2 
Modified 
95% mod at or above opt Moisture 
I every 200 LF of Street 
Atterberg Limits and Gradation 
LA Abrasion Loss 

4" Salvage Base, Stabilized wi Cement 
21,564 
2,396 
1,850 
2 
Modified 
95% mod. at or above opt. Moisture 
I every 200 LF of Street 

8" Base, Stabilize wi Cement 
38,475 
2,450 
2 
Modified 
95% mod at or above opt. Moisture 
1 every 200 LF of Street 

Bishop, Texas 

Test Quantity Unit Fee 

Sample Charge $50.00 

2 
$227.00 
$38.00 

$168.00 
$289.00 

Sample Charge $50.00 

10 
$227.00 

$38.00 

Sample Charge $50.00 

13 
$227.00 

$38.00 

9 $87.00 

$58.00 

*This is only an estimate. Please make note that the actual fees invoiced for this project will be based on 
the actual testing performed. The total fec assessed will be dependent on the contractor's construction 
techniques, number of trips made to the jobsite, elapsed time from technician arrival to commeDcement of 
testing activities, and any time the technician is required to be on-site but not performing testing activities. 

1 of 1 

$50.00 

$227.00 
$76.00 

$168.00 
$289.00 

$50.00 

$227.00 
$380.00 

$50.00 

$227.00 
$494.00 

$783.00 

$58.00 

$3,368.00 

http:3,368.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. F. 2.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Personnel Changes 

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature: 

a. Application Temporary No. 300

b. Frozen List No. 001

c. Unfreeze List No. 621

d. Personnel Changes reports dated August 26, 2011 and September 2, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Temp #300 list

Temp #300 backup

Frozen #001 list

Frozen #001 NCFs (c)

Unfreeze #621 list

Unfreeze #621 NCFs (c)

Personnel changes 08-26-11 list

Personnel changes 08-26-11 NCFs (c)

Personnel changes 09-02-11 list

Personnel changes 09-02-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #300 
Commissioners Court Meeting On September 14, 2011 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

OA-AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 9999 TEMP-LEGAL ASST 9999 $10.00 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.00 

---_. ---- ...... --.~---

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zallala • 

Approved By: ~ 



--------------------------

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verifietJ prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information IDepartment No: [! New or o Renewal 1328 Department Name: 
Awarded Contraband DA 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

Employee Name: 

Legal Assistant 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

November 18, 2011 

~-~------,-

Effective Date: 

Aug 22, 2011 

Expiration Date: 

QI3'o /t\ 
-

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

L-e..~ Assl o;;~~"",t-

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 hours 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

.6- weeks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$ 2, 'fro I 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $12.00 I X 90% = $10.00 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


~j ce~~~~=±-+--_~_-_-_~-,__-_-~,= 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

ilreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration ____________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ______ 


PART C: Department Authorization . 
@ected 8ffieiellDepartment Head: CQiUT>&L? lA~ 

,r 
Date:_q-=-t-[-,-l_~---,--(-,-l.:...l_ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommend~f\ 
E(]e hourly salary within required range: ~~ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


IX) Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~ ~I ('t o Budget Transfer Required: _-:-.,---,,---..,...,--__ 


[ 
----=~c:;--__:_::c:_ --::::--~_c:::_=h'70-'-'-riz=ed~By'-- • __--=--:~_:__---:-: ,______, Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



___--'<:--;?"'________ 

NUECES COUNTY . 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


PART A: General Information 

L-___N_e_w ___R_e_n_e_~_al 	 ________~D_e_p_a_rt_m_e_nt_Na~e~~AI~___o_r_[J ____~D_e_p_a_rt_m_e_n_t_N~o_:~~D~D 	 __ 

Employee Name: 	 Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: EXPiratio.n Date:j

mel i 5SCL D· Lope""t- '7 - 3 (- I~ tD -;ll-lL~L...-~=--=~=~-=---=-----i--'=---'------'----__.. __..~__ 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

16m(Jora fL{ tlq/<...

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

q.UO 

Hours per Number of Weeks 
Week: (maximum of 13): 

Ljo I 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

I!; .J41./~l),£,O
-__-.!1 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 Ja., 10 X 90% i'D· ~l= 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


I 

__---!H...l...!.l-'--.{--",a~/2fJ~e-l...ct4;;r5-L-:-,=,D,---,-f---,--ln-=..cO+C~r,---V..L!,.e-4-4J\-,--,,-iC4-'~e--",<____ --+-_Lfo 
~efJ{sfrn. it~ 

-'----- _ ... _ .._ .._.._ .. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): C 
oyY\ (Y\. 

{'II!
L.A:' 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory require/ment OfffDVo....J<. 
..-./': W ,~-I l 
~ Replacing regular employee on leave. (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Ffu nre1CO: Or ti e, Job Title: Sen i Dr CJ '€.:r K :.p:... 
o 	Special Project Estimated Duratio 

If project previously authori pleted to date: _______ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:--I'-----""'-  Date:_______ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: \ Cl:~. ~ :f\ t J 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~L\Q,L.t:\-J Date: J 2....'11 f 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget AVi/{ll 
~ Budgeted funds available in 5126' 0 Budget Transfer Required: --:-.--:---:-c".---

ho zed By 	 Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court an~ budget availability must be 
verified prior to em loee'working. . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 



FROZEN POSITIONS #001 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 

CommisSIoners Court Meeting On September 14, 2011 

DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS 
BI·WEEKLY 

SALARY 
TERM 
DATE 

ELIGIBLE 
UNFREEZE 

DATE 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 1180 COLLECTIONS CLERK I 13101 $882.40 0811912011 911812011 

TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $96800 0812612011 9/25/2011 

PURCHASING 1270 SENIOR CLERK 13/01 $882.40 09/02/2011 10/212011 

JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER 23/01 $1.415,20 08/2012011 9119/2011 

DISTRICT AnORNEY 3520 ASST DA-FELONY Any II 30/018 52,086.93 08/1912011 911812011 

SHERIFF 3700 CAPTAIN 05103L $1,879,68 0813112011 9130/2011 

.. ~.~-....~~ 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 SUPV, SOCIAL WORKER 27/018 $1,800,93 09/0112011 1011/2011 

---------------------- -------,---,---, 

--------,,---,---,---, 

Prepared 8y: County Aud~ors OffICe 
Irma Zavala 

Approved 8y: ~b~~ 0-- •71<) ...;:>'0 

http:52,086.93


Unfreeze # 621 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On September 14, 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI-WEEKLY 
P~S P~ E'OS B~Q ~QB TITLE CL~.§S ~ARY 

04 02 02 01 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 INFORMATION SYSTEM OPER 23101 $1,47853 

02 01 01 01 JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17/01 $1,06480 

01 00 01 01 105TH DISTRICT COURT 3330 COURT REPORTER OFFICIAL" 27/01 $1,85467 

03 02 01 01 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968 00 

--"~---'~-~----'---~"'--~"'---"'--~"'---"'--'-""--~'"-_._.._---

------_.._-_.._---_..._-_.. _----_..._-_..._-------_....__.._-... 

---...--.----------...--...--~.---

--------------------------~...---.... 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Audttors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved By:_M_____ 



Personnel Changes Summary 

For August NCF-1's Received Before August 26, 2011 

Commissioners' Court Meeting September 14, 2011 


. Total Payroll Changes ... 32 ... 

... .. ····>Includedinabove: 
.>::::.,,> ':::::':~:::'::'::'.':>: :::<:~>. :.' ~.::" :'::::': ;: . . . . ::: . ' ,,:: : : . 

ResignatiOI1$jRetires,andotherdrops ...• ... ·7 > 
.... , '.. :. . '. ....,'... . . . ." ,.. ...' '. . . 

',,'. ',. . ', .... . 
", ," ..... . ......... . 


. >.'» .... .»»».,','..... . ..... .. 

·8< . 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR AUGUST NCF liS RECEIVED BEFORE AUGUST 26, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 14, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

CO JUDGE - 1120 

Josephine T Herro Appointment (08/16/11) N/A $ 13.00 hr 
*08/18/11 Temp-Executive Asst NC/OO 

CO CLERK COLLECTIONS - 1180 

Patricia Ann Garcia Resignation (08/19/11) $ 903.20 N/A 
*08/11/11 Collections Clerk I 13/02 

Pay 44.9 hrs vac & 66.2 
Hrs comp $1,254.32 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Alice Hernandez Return LWOP (08/16/11) $ 1,016.00 N/A 
*08/24/11 Senior Clerk II 15/03 

32.20 long 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Karen M Hignett Resignation (08/17/11) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*08/24/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pay 67.77 hrs vac $902.02 46.97 supp 

Pryce G Macon Appointment (08/08/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*08/25/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 05/04/11 

Elena Navarro Appointment (08/08/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*08/25/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 06/30/11 

Stacy A Jorgensen Appointment (08/08/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*08/25/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 07/13/11 

Fidencio Martinez Jr Appointment (08/15/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
*08/25/11 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 07/27/11 

http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:1,016.00
http:1,254.32


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Jacquetta Lamkin 
*08/25/11 

FMLA/LWOP (08/06/11) 
Admin Secretary 

$ 1,171.20 
17/05 

25.00 supp 
55.26 long 

N/A 

ly izabeth Feil 
*08/11/11 

Resignation (08/19/11) 
Asst DA-Felony Atty II 

Pay 32.16 hrs vac $774.41 

$ 2,119.04 
30/01B 

30.00 car 

N/A 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 - 3621 

Elizabeth S Holder 
*08/24/11 

Reinstatement (08/01/11) 
JP Admin Secretary 

Pos Unfro 06/15/11 

N/A $ 1,285.60 
20/03 

52.96 long 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Felix R Acevedo 
*08/24/11 

Salary Adj (09/03/11) 
Deputy Sheriff 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

Carl A Blanton Jr 
*08/24/11 

SUSp/WOp (08/17/11) 
Deputy Sheriff 

SUSP 2 day 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

N/A 

Ernesto A Moreno 
*08/24/11 

Salary Adj (09/03/11) 
Deputy Sheriff 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

15.38 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

30.77 srty 
11.54 cert 

Amanda C Guerra 
*08/24/11 

Salary 
Deputy 

(10/01/11) 
Sheriff 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

2.31 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS! COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SHERIFF - 3700{CONT'D) 

Miguel Ybanez Salary Adj (09/17/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Deputy Sheriff 02/03 02/03 

46.15 srty 61.54 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

Mike L Lowrance Retirement (08/31/11) $ 1,879.68 N/A 
*08/12/11 Captain 05/03 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 240 100.00 srty 
Hrs sick $7,176.96 50.00 cert 

ID - 3710 

Leshia A Belcher Appointment (08/16/11) N/A $ 882.40 
*08/25/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 06/29/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Jasmine S Drake Salary Adj (09/17/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 

Bruce D Clark Salary Adj (09/17/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 46.15 cto 

Arnoldo Carpentier Jr Salary Adj (09/03/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 4.62 srty 

Jason L Cantu Salary Adj (09/03/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Crystal M Cantu Salary Adj (09/17/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

4.62 srty 15.38 srty 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SHERIFF - 3720(CONT'D) 

John G Tarble Salary Adj (10/01/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 

Jesus Sanchez Salary Adj (10/01/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

76.92 srty 92.31 srty 
11.54 cert 11.54 cert 

Darwin D Reyes-Herrera Salary Adj (09/03/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Jared C Moore Salary Adj (09/17/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

2.31 srty 

Bennie S Zeena Salary Adj (10/02/10) $ 1,199.70 $ 1,223.78 
*08/24/11 Corrections Officer 02/02 02/03 

15.38 srty 30.77 srty 

Paul W McKelvy Resignation (08/06/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*08/16/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 91.18 hrs vac $1,297.49 2.31 srty 

Kathy Jarosz-Amundsen Resignation (08/14/11) $ 1,223.78 N/A 
*08/18/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,451.46 15.38 srty 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Miner Satterwhite III Retirement (08/31/11) $ 2,770.24 N/A 
*07/12/11 Dir, Human Services 34/03 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 218.99 75.00 long 
Hrs sick $9,915.89 120.00 car 

http:9,915.89
http:2,770.24
http:1,451.46
http:1,223.78
http:1,297.49
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,199.70
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2011 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION - 6110 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Christina Y Owens 
*08/24/11 

Reinstatement (07/11/11) 
Senior Clerk 

CORRECTION 

N/A $ 903.20 
13/02 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 




Personnel Changes Summary 

For August NCF-1's Received Before Sept 2,2011 


Commissioners' Court Meeting September 14, 2011 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR AUGUST NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE SEPTEMBER 2, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING SEPTEMBER 14, 2011 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

10STH DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Kimberly Kay Grigg Resignation (08/31/11) $ 1,883.20 N/A 
*08/26/11 Court Reporter, Official 27/01 

Pay 30.99 hrs vac $663.19 

347 TH DISTRICT COURT - 3380 

Mary Koehler Medary Appointment (08/22/11) N/A $ 625.00 
*08/26/11 District Judge 01/03E 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 


http:1,883.20


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   6. A.           

Meeting Date: 09/14/2011  

Appointments to Nueces County Special Task Unit for Adult Protective Services

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Appointments to Nueces County Special Task Unit for Adult Protective Services.

BACKGROUND

Because of the specialized composition of this board, appointments are made based on the recommendation of

Jennifer Catalani, Special Task Unit Coordinator, for the Adult Protective Services. Please see her attached letter of

recommendation.

Nominated for reappointment:

Vicky Perez, Mental Health Professional;

Wavel Brown, RN, Medical Professional;

Jerry Reyes, Legal, DFPS attorney;

Dr. Helen R. Gurley, Mental Health Professional;

Sam Dalton, Diocese of Corpus Christi;

Janet Whitehead, Elder Law Attorney;

James Bangert, LPC;

Paulette Maier, Women's Shelter of South Texas;

New appointment:

Det. Loraine Mathews, CCPD - Financial Crimes.

DISCUSSION

Approve all recommended appointees.

Attachments

NC Special Task Unit for Adult Protective Services

Texas Dept. of Family & Protective Services letter












	Agenda
	Item1.D.01.  July 26, 2011.
	Item1.D.01._Att1_July 26, 2011 Minutes
	Item1.D.02.  July 27, 2011.
	Item1.D.02._Att1_July 27, 2011 Minutes
	Item1.D.03.  August 3, 2011
	Item1.D.03._Att1_August 3, 2011 Minutes
	Item1.D.04.  August 9, 2011
	Item1.D.04._Att1_August 9, 2011 Minutes
	Item1.D.05.  August 10, 2011
	Item1.D.05._Att1_August 10, 2011 Minutes
	Item1.D.06.  August 15, 2011
	Item1.D.06._Att1_August 15, 2011 Minutes
	Item1.D.07.  August 18, 2011
	Item1.D.07._Att1_August 18, 2011 Minutes
	Item1.E.01.  Resolution-Hispanic Heritage Month Sept. 15 through Oct. 15
	Item1.E.01._Att1_Resolution
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING 
	NATIONAL HISPANIC HERITAGE MONTH SEPTEMBER 15 THROUGH OCTOBER 15, 2011


	Item1.E.02.  Order designating day for Court to meet, Wednesday
	Item1.E.02._Att1_Order - Wednesday, Day of Week to Meet for Court
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item1.E.03.  Outdoor Burn Ban
	Item1.E.03._Att1_Burn Ban Order - Sept. 14, 2011
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item3.A.  Manual Check Registers
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual ck reg 09-01-11
	Item3.B.  Regular Bill summaries
	Item3.B._Att1_Ck reg 08-19-11
	Item3.B._Att2_Ck reg 08-26-11
	Item3.B._Att3_Ck reg 08-31-11
	Item3.B._Att4_Ck reg 09-02-11
	Item3.B._Att5_Ck reg 09-09-11
	Item3.C.  Groups Health Claims - TPA Registers
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions 
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions List 9_14_11
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions BackUp 9_14_11
	Item3.E.  Donations
	Item3.E._Att1_Donations 09-14-11
	Item3.F.  Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards
	Item3.F._Att1_NC Animal Control Advisory Committee
	Item3.F._Att2_Nueces County Tax Appraisal District Board
	Item3.F._Att3_Appraisal District letter
	Item3.G.  Diabetes Funding -Wesley Community Center_Texas A&M National Youth Wellness Program
	Item3.G._Att1_Wesley Community Center
	AMENDED CONTRACT 
	Nueces County and Wesley Community Center

	Item3.G._Att2_A&M Letter
	Item3.G._Att3_Texas A&M University - National Youth Wellnessm Program
	AMENDED CONTRACT 
	Nueces County and Texas A & M University-Corpus Christi-The National Youth Wellness Program

	Item3.H.  Ratify work to be performed for the final connection of water and sewer by Ocean Plumbing in the Rose Acres Project 
	Item3.I.  Rescind approval of Addendum 53 for a TASB BuyBoard State Contract No. 255-06 and 299-08 purchase to lease and provide mainten
	Item3.I._Att1_Ikon Addendum 53 cancel
	Item4.A.01.  Order for Redistricting JP and Constable Precincts
	Item4.A.01._Att1_Order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.A.01._Att2_JP Map Option 4 - (Opt. 1, Mod.1)
	Item4.A.01._Att3_Description of Precinct Movement from Current
	Item4.A.01._Att4_Demographics - Option 4 (opt 1 Mod1)
	Item4.A.02.  Realignment of Justice of the Peace Staffing
	Item4.A.02._Att1_Recommended Staffing
	Item4.A.02._Att2_JP Caseload
	Item4.A.03.  Letter to Consultants to Submit Materials for Preclearance
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Letter requesting submission of redistricting materials
	Item4.A.04.  Receive a presentation from Joe Alley on the activities of the Intergovernmental Commission on Drug & Alcohol Abuse Board.
	Item4.A.05.  Report on child abuse and neglect by CPS
	Item4.A.06.  Revision to the Fee Schedule for the office of the Medical Examiner
	Item4.A.06._Att1_Medical Examiner Request
	Item4.A.07.  Employee Health Insurance Plan Amendment _12
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Health Ins Plan Amendment _12
	Signature

	Item4.A.08.  Revised Nueces County Airport Hangar Lease Agreement
	Item4.A.08._Att1_Revised Hangar Lease
	SECTION 1.   LEASED AREA
	SECTION 3.   CONSIDERATION
	SECTION 4.   PERMITTED USE
	SECTION 5.  RESTRICTED USE

	SECTION 12. EXCLUSIONS

	Item4.A.09.  Seal Coat Bid Process
	Item4.A.10.  Failure to Submit Redistricting Map to Department of Justice
	Item4.A.11.  Instructing County Attorney and County Clerk to submit Redistricting Order to the DOJ
	Item4.A.12.  Setting Rates of Juror Pay
	Item4.A.12._Att1_Letter from Comptroller re Jury Pay
	Item4.A.12._Att2_Senate Bill 1 Amendments to 61.001 (a-l & a-2)
	Item4.B.01.  Sheriff's and Constables Fees 2012
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Sheriff and Constable Fee List for 2012
	2011 FEES

	Item4.C.01.  Submission of Veterans Housing Assistance Grant Application
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Housing Assistance Grant Information
	Item4.C.02.  Acceptance of grant award for Juvenile Drug Court
	Item4.C.02._Att1_eGrants Notification of Award 2530401
	Item4.C.03.  Acceptance of grant award for Juvenile Probation Rules Enforcement Program
	Item4.C.03._Att1_eGrants Award Notification
	Item4.D.01.  McKinzie Jail Annex Roof Replacement Change Order No. 2
	Item4.D.01._Att1_Change Order No. 2
	Item4.E.01.  Discuss and consider making a finding for a request for competitive bids for Mechanical Equipment Upgrades to the Calderon Building
	Item4.E.02.  Authorize a Buyboard Contract No 358-10 purchase for the Sheriff_s office from Caldwell Country for a 2011 Chevrolet Impala PPV 
	Item4.E.02._Att1_Buyboard quote
	Email:  aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	Item4.F.01.  Budget Change Order No.23
	Item4.F.01._Att1_Budget change order no.23 list
	Item4.F.01._Att2_Budget change order no.23 backup
	Item4.F.02.  Personnel Changes 
	Item4.F.02._Att1_Temp _300 list
	Item4.F.02._Att2_Temp _300 backup
	Item4.F.02._Att3_Frozen _001 list
	Item4.F.02._Att4_Unfreeze _621 list
	Item4.F.02._Att5_Personnel changes 08-26-11 list
	Item4.F.02._Att6_Personnel changes 09-02-11 list
	Item6.A.  Appointment to the Nueces County Special Task Unit for Adult Protective Services
	Item6.A._Att1_NC Special Task Unit for Adult Protective Services
	Item6.A._Att2_Texas Dept. of Family & Protective Services letter



